
- ‘. H. . _ . Y , .. y-_,|.‘ Y - _ Ii‘ - -.._-1.". _..;.,-. .. I _' \ I

I
IClIi§!'*FIi‘I¥L*I¥lfi“II;' 200 Sfififlif-Paflééf ’se-eat,

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: MAYOR Pro Tem Raymond Skotarczyk: COMMISSIONERS Terrance Avery,
Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M. Lovett, Raymond Meli, and Iames L. Turner; and, City
Manager john Gabor.

4-. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments tofive [5] min utes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA [Additions / Deletions]

7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ February 6, 2014

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Departmental Activity Reports
B. Marine City Fire Authority Run Report ~ Ianuary, 2014

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street. Marine City. Michigan 4BlI39. Telephone 310-765-8830. 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 1



10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resignation letter ~ Mayor Charles R. Browne
B. Timing and discussion on replacement of Mayor

Timing and discussion on filling Commissioner vacancy
Preliminary 2014-2015 Budget Meeting dates13'?’

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS .
A. Fund Transfer
B. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $252,997.79
C. Preliminary Financial Statements

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

13. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

14. ADIOURNMENT

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street. Marine City. Michigan 48039, Telephone 810-765-8830, 48 hours priorto the scheduled meeting. Page Z



'1
City of Marine City
City Commission
February 6, 2014

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, February 6, 2014,
in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Charles R. Browne at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne; Commissioners Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, Meii,
Skotarczyk and Turner; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Baxter.

Absent: None

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

Rita Roehrig, 162 S. Third Street, Marine City, addressed the commission questioning
Marine City's enforcement of snow removal. Mrs. Roehrig remarked that the City is not
taking care of their own snow removal and they are not enforcing the snow removal
ordinance for non-compliant residents and business owners.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held ianuary 16, 2014. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

1



Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I T.I.F.A. Minutes ~ November 19, 2013
I Planning Minutes ~ September 9, 2013 8; November 11,2013
I Pension Minutes ~ October Z9, 2013
I Pension/Retiree Minutes ~ October 29, 2013
I Election Minutes ~ November 7,2013
I Historical Minutes ~ ]uly 16, 2013

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Consent Agenda, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

New Business

Resolution ~ 2014 Northeastern Watersheds Budget

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve a
resolution of support for the Northeastern Watersheds 2014 Budget, as presented;
Resolution No. 1-14. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Resolution ~ Marine City Retirement System Amendment

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve Resolution
No. 2-14 which defines compensation for purposes of [RC Section 415(c)(3) which limits
the contributions that an employee may contribute to the lessor of 100% of their
compensation or $40,000. Section 6.2 was required to be amended for compliance with the
Internal Revenue Code’s minimum distribution rules. Section 26(c] was required to be
amended to provide that the accrued benefit for plan participants shall be non-forfeitable
upon the attainment of normal retirement age. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Resolution ~ Marine City Retirement System Amendment

Motion by Commissioner Turner, Seconded by Commissioner Skotarczyk, to approve
Resolution No. 3-14 that applies to Section 8/l—(b] [3] which was required to be amended to
provide that a distributee also includes an eligible designated non-spouse beneficiary. This

2



section allows non-spouse beneficiaries to directly rollover benefit amounts to another
qualified plan. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Resolution ~ Marine City Retirement System Amendment

Motion by Commissioner Skotarczyk, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to approve
Resolution No. 4--14 that applies to Section 4.5 which was amended to comply with the
Heroes Earnings Assistance and Relief Tax Action of 2008 [HEART ACT]. This amendment
provides that a member who dies while on a qualified military leave, will be entitled to the
same benefits from the Retirement System had he died as an active employee. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll, in the amount of $232,602.70, as presented. Roll Call
Vote. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

I Snow Emergency ~ February 6"‘
I New State Budget ~ slight increase in revenue sharing
I Budget review process will begin in March
I Seven major water main breaks ~ December and January
I Metropolitan Planning Workshop ~ March 26th at 5:00 prn

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Hendrick requested a street list be made, by priority, of repairs needed. She
also reported that the Broadway Street plowing was still an issue that needed to be
addressed. She explained that bridge conditions created a dangerous Walk to school for
students.

3



Commissioner Meli addressed the board with an appeal to take another look at contracting
with the St. Clair County Sheriffs Department for police services. Mr. Meli suggested the
increasing police budget should be compared with Algonac's contract with the St. Clair
County Sheriffs Department. City Manager Gabor said a review could be made during
upcoming budget workshops.

Commissioner Avery congratulated the DPW for their snow removal efforts; he said they
are doing a great job, under tough circumstances.

Commissioner Lovett also complimented the DPW on doing an awesome job with snow
removal, and, reminded residents and business owners to keep their sidewalks clear.

Commissioner Turner said the DPW was really challenged this year with snow removal and
they have stepped up to the challenge. Mr. Turner said the decision on police services isn't
just based on dollars and cents. He said the police department is a good, vital service that
can't be measured by price.

Commissioner Skotarczyk complimented the DPW on their fast response to a recent water
main break on South Water Street. Mr. Skotarczyk said that giving up local control of our
police services is a big step, and we should look at the possibility that we may not regain
that control. He said it is a tough decision we are going to have to weigh out. He also
announced a Trail Town meeting at the Marine City Library on February 18, 2014 at 5:30
pm.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczyk, to adjourn at 7:41
PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk

4





Monthly Activity Report for lanua$14

Building Department
1. Enforce codes, rental Inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.
Did two rental inspection.
Did 4 code enforcement complaints

2 . Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA & Planning Commission.
Attended the SEMBOIA monthly meeting.
Met with Contractor at 160 S. Water
Met with owner at 605 n. Main
Met with owner at 413 Hill.
Met with Contractor at 6105 King Rd.
Met with owner of Achatz soups on king.
Met with Engineer and owner of the bank.

3. Administer Permits, inspect & register contractors.
Issued 3 Mechanical permits.
Issued 28 Building permits.
Issued 5 Electrical permits.
issued 4 Plumbing permit.
Issued 13 Parking permits.

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
5 Building inspections.
7 Electrical inspections.
4 Plumbing inspections.
4 Mechanical inspections.
13 Parking inspections

Brian W Bayly Building Official



DATE: February 5, 2014

TO: Honorable Mayor 81 Commission
John M. Gabor, City Manager _

FROM: Kristen Baxter, CityCle 

SUBJECT: Ianuary 2014 Activity Report ~ City Clerk's Office

1) Meetings Attended / Agenda's & Minutes Prepared:
I January 13*" Planning Commission
I January 16"‘ Election Commission

January 16"" City Commission
January 21“ T.I.F.A.
January 21“ Historical Commission
January 28"‘ Pension Board ~ Pension Plan

I January 28"" Pension Board ~ Retiree Health Care
2] Meeting Preparation 8: Follow-up ~ Correspondence/Publications
3) Prepared Preliminary 2014 -2015 Budget for City Clerk's Office
4) issued Voter's Registration Cards per QVF - Completed Updates in QFV File
5) February 25, 2014 Special Election:

I Prepared and issued Absent Voter Applications for February 25, 2014
Special Election
Prepared and issued 216 Absent Voter Ballots
Daily receipt of AV Ballots into QVF and Secure Ballots for Election Day
Election Chairperson/Inspectors Appointed & Notified

I Posted Sample Ballot
6) Water & Sewer Accounts:

I Prepared Billings for Section 5
I Prepared Cottrellville Township Billings

Prepared & Mailed Shut-Off Notices for Section 4
Prepared Work Orders for Department of Public Works/Follow-up with
property owners/title companies/customers.

I Consulted with City Manager and City Attorney on water billing deadlines to
streamline the process between the Water Department, DPW and the
customer.

7) Special Event »-ice Jam 2014- to be held March 14-15-16
8) Freedom of Information Act ~ Prepared and processed responses to (2) FOIA

requests
9) Prepared Cemetery Work Orders for Burials, Foundations and Miscellaneous

Requests



MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR: V
DEPARTIVIENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

JANUARY 2014

During January, the DPW was kept busy by various duties. One of those tasks was
finding and fixing water leaks, which often occur during winter due to the cold
weather. This particular month the employees worked roughly 140 hours on
repairing water leaks and doing the necessary clean ups after. Those hours include
both regular time and overtime hours to locate, fix, and clean up all the water leaks
that arose during the month. Along with the Water leaks, cold patches/stone patches
must be done once a water leak is repaired. This month there were 4 hours spent
constructing the cold patches/stone patches.

Salting and plowing was also a major duty for the month and will continue to be a
priority during the winter months. The DPW spent an approximate total of 364
hours plowing, salting, and hauling snow from the roadways, sidewalks, and bike
path.

The DPW spent 57.5 hours performing equipment maintenance. This includes
doing any repairs and routine maintenance. In addition, there were 72 hours spent
doing miscellaneous shop work. Also, taking down, repairing, and storing the
Christmas decorations took 67 hours to complete.

Meter work is something that takes place at least once a week. This month, the
DPW spent 36.5 hours executing water turn ons/shut offs, valve work, meter
appointments, and meter reads.

Lastly, the DPW completed 8.5 hours of Cemetery work and 2 hours of trash pick-
up at City buildings.

Respectfully,

Richard D. Amos



EMF?‘ l . . .Marme City Pollce Department \§~/"El. . ,. fr Weai e

Dflflflld G. Ti||6l'y 375 S. Parker Street I Marine (.'il_v, Micliigalli 48ll.'5l)
"‘ Cl|icl'ol‘ Police (8|0)7f)5--10-'-In 0 Fax (mo) "ms-4135

February 6, 2014

Dear Honorable Commissioners and Mayor Browne:

During the month of January,2014, Marine City Police Department responded to
162 complaints. An activity log detailing incident type, report date, location and the
Officer that handled the complaint is attached.

Sincerely,

QM/ll/1%/1
Donald G. ‘l'||len/
Chief of Police

" To Protect and Serve "”



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 02/06/2014 10:24 AM

Report Criteria:
File Class Section Report Page: I

Section I NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start I End FIle Class Sorted By
ALL I ALL ALL ALL ALL I2/31/2013 O2/01/2014 01000 I MC-9300-7 File Class

Number SectiouINBH 1 2 3 Report Date Location Officer

I300-3 -- INTIMIDATION/STALKING W Col-‘mi 4
I4-OOOOI4
I4»-000106
I4-00O1I9
14-000132

Ol/03/2014
01/20/2014
OI/22/2014
01/26/Z014

323 WARD
619 alglpe
328 N WILLIAM
223 N BELLE RIVER

Z300-5 -- LARCENY - THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE
14-000068 0lIl2J2014 600 N MARY
I4-000145 OI/29/2014 RQSBMARIB LEET -- 6800 KING. E7

2300-7 -- LARCENY - OTHER
I4-000042 Ol/O8/2014 MARATHON -— 536 S. PARKER
I4-000109 01/20/2014 610 BRUCE

Z600-I -- FRAUD - FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONF
I4-000051 01/09/2014 MOBIL -- 325 S. PARKER

2900-0 -- DAMAGE TO PROPERTY
14-000035 0|/07/2014 224 N WILLIAM

3000-2 -- RETAIL FRAUD - THEFT
I4-000125 Ol/24/2014 VG'S -- 6764 S RIVER

3500-I -- VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
l4—O00074
14-000157

5000-0 -- OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE
14-00007 I
14000017
|4»0000s_9
I4-000099
14-000108

.5200-I -- WEAPONS OFFENSE - CONCEALED
14-000I0l

5300-1 -- DISORDERLY CONDUCT
14-000001
14-000002
14-000061
14-000090
I4-000133
I4-UUDISI

5300-2 -- PUBLIC PEACE - OTHER
14-—0D0003
14-000026

I4-000096

01/13/2014
02/0]/2014

OI/13/2014
0| /14/ZOI4
01/is/;014
01/ I 9/2014
ouzo/2014

OIIl9I20l4

01/01/2014
01/01/2014
01/1]/2014
0| I l 8/2014
01/25/2014
DI/31/2014

OIIOIIZOI4
01/06/2014
OI/I I./2014
01 I I 3/2014

N MAIN .<;'r/wooowoam s1‘
PARKERIWEST

s. PARKBRIWARD
3:1-5 bpftilcen
M/iiimiou - -536 s. PARKER
s PARKERIALGER
326 BOWERY

200 BLOCK. OF -- N ELIZABETH ST

l_72 HROY/N_
532 CARROLL #3
SUNRISE —- 536 S. PARKER ST.
WASHINGTON ST/S MAIN ST
I27 E ST CLAIR A
6800 KING RD A2

423 BROADWAY
6800 runo ROAD o 4
5800 KINGP4
145 N. fil;l‘H ST

ROCI{WELI...TI.MOTl-I
DIAZ-.GARY.R
ROCI(WEI..L,TlMOTI-I
DlLLON.DRU

Count: 2

DlLLON.DRU
ROEDERRENEB

Count: 2
DILLON.DRU
ROCKWELL.TIMO'l'I-I

Count: 1
DIAZ-GARY.R

Count: l
lJlAZ.GARY.R

Count: 1
DlLLON.DRU

Count: 2

VANDERMBULBNJA
DEKUNJVIICHAEL

Count: 5
DHKUMMICHAEL
DEl(l]N,MICl-IAEL
ROCK“'E|-I-/ITMOTH
DEKUN,MlCl-IAEL
WBS'l'R1CK.PAUL,A

Count: l
VANDERMEULENJHK

Count: 6
ROCKWELLTHVIOTH
WE.S'I'RlCl<.PAUL,A
Dl1..l..ON.DRU
VANDERMEUL.EN,JA.
DlLLO_N,l_)RU
DILI_.ON.DRU

Count: 4
GARWODD.CR.A1G
DIAZ,GARY.R
DII..I.ON.DRU
VANDERMEULENJA;

llI\



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(S10)765-4135 02/06/2014 10:24 AM

Report Criteria:
File Class Section Report Page: 2

Section I NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By
ALL/ALL ALI.‘ ALL ALL T 12/31/2013 oz/01/2014 01000/MC-9800-7 File Class

Number Section/NBH 1 2 3 Report Date Location Officer
5400-I -- HIT& RUN MOTOR VEHICLEACCIDENT
I3-002049
I4-000070

S400-2 ~- OUIL OR OUID
14-000012

12/31/2013
01/05/2014

01/03/2014

5400-3 -- DRIVING LAW VIOLATIONS
14-000061
14-000074
14-000147

5500-0 -- HEALTH AND SAFETY
I4-0001 I2
I4-000113
14-000117

7000-0 -- JUVENILE R UNA WA Y
I4-000135

7000-4 -- Juvenile Issues
I4-000081
I4-000141

9200-4 -- INSANITY
I4-000009
I4-000036
I4-000066
I4-0001 I 6

OI/I1/2014
01/13/2014
01/30/2014

01/21/2014
01/2|/2014
01/22/2014

OI/26/2014

01/14/2014
01/28/2014

01/03/2014
01/01/2014
O1/I2/2014
01/22/2014

9300-I -- PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT/P]
14000054
14-000057
I4-000073
14-000030
14-000092
14-000121
I4-(D0150
14-0001511
9300-4 -- PARKING VIOLATIONS
14-000010
I4-000037
14-000102
14-000123
14-000129
I4-000142

9800-4 -- OTHER INSPECTIONS

01/10/2014
01/10/2014
01/13/2.014
01/14/2014
01/I6/2014
01/24/2014
01/31/2014
02/01/2014

01/03/2014
01/07/2014
01/'20/2014
01/23/2014
01/25/2014
01/29/2014

BIG BOY LOT -- 6700 S RIVER RD
I038 S PARKER

KING RD/WEST BLVD

SUNRISE -- 536 S. PARKER ST.
N MAIN s'r/urooowoam sr _ _
S PARKERIWEST BLVD —- S PARKER/WEST BLVD

466 N ELIZABETH
6800 KING RD A2
N MAIN/HOLLAND

I60 S ELIZABETH

6373 KINGRD
570$ MARKET

611 BROADWAY l/2
586 CHARLES 3'1‘
ENDRES INTERIORS -- 33-3 BROADWAY
I57 S WILLIAM

259 N 1‘4AR_KET_
'I‘lM'S PARTY STORE -- I038 S PARKER
429 _
JDS — 6350 KING RD
s PARICERITHOMPSON no
B37 BROWN
CARDINAL MOONEY — 660 S. WATER
S RIVER RD/SHORT CUT RD

1v1e1jao1=o1.1s st/1=oun'm s'r
CARROLL sr
soon‘ ST/CA1‘!-IERINE ST
N MARY ST/URBAN on
13511. s'r,_
N w11.1.m1v1 s'r/200 BLOCK or

Count: 2

GARWOOQCRAIG
DEI(UN,MlCHAEL

Count: l
0ARWO0D,CRAlG

Count: 3
DILLON.DRU
VANDERIVEEULENJA
DILLON.DRU

Count: 3
GARWOODERAIG
GARWOOD.CRAIG
GARWOOQCRAIG

Count: 1
WI-3STRlCK.PAUL.A

Count: 2
GARWOODCRAIG
GARWOOD.CRAlCi

Count: 4

VANDERMEULBN.-IA
VANDERMBULENJA
WESTRICIQPAULA
ClARWOOD,CRAlG

Count: 8
GARWOOD,CRA1G
GARWOOD,CRAIG
DEI(UN.MICHAEL
GA1tw0oo.1§RA1o
DIAZ,GARY.R
o1u.o1~1.o11u
DlI..LON,DRU
VANDERMEULEN.1IV

Count: 6
VANDERIVIEULENJA
VANDERMEULENMK
VANDERNEEULENJA
VANDERlvlEULEN,.lA.
.IONES..lAMES,A
VANDERMEULENJAI

Count: 34

U15.



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 02/06/2014 10:24 AM

Report Criteria:
Section I NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Startl End File Class Sorted By 7

File Class Section Report Page: 3

ALLIITAILLII ALL 41.1. A11 12/31/2013 02/01/2014 01000/11/1c-9300-1 F1113 c1333

Number Section/NBH 1 2 3 Report Date Location
14—000006

I4-000003

I4-00002]

14-000022
I4-000024
I4-000025
I4-000030

I4-000031
14-000032

14-000033

14-000034

14-000043
14-000044
14-000045
I4-000049

14-000050

I4-000072
14-000076
I4-000034
I4-000085
I4-000086
I4-000087
14-000088
I4-000091
I4-000103
14-0001 I0
14-000118
I4-000120
I4-000121
I4-000122
I4-000136
I4-000139
I4—000140
I4-000146

01/02/2014

01/02/2014

01/06/2014

01/06/2014
01/06/2014
01/06/2014
01/0'7/2014

01/07/2014
OI/07/2014

01/07/2014

01/07/2014

0| /08/2014
01/05/2014
01/08/2014
01/09/1014

01 /09/201 4

01/13/2014
0|/14/2014
01/I5/2014
01/15/2014
01/15/2014
01/15/2014
01/15/2014
01/16/2014
01/20/2014
01/21/2014
01/22/2014
01/23/2014
01/23/2014
o1/23/2014
01/27/2014
01/213/2014
01/211/2014
01/30/2014

MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT- 3'75 S. PARKER S'I"./
WARD ST.
MARINE CITY POLICE. DEPARTMENT -- 375 S. PARKER ST./
WARD ST.
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 3'/5 S. PARKER STJ
WARD ST.
375 PARKER
MCPD — 375 S. PARQR
MCPD - 375 S. PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT — 375 S. PARKER ST.I
WARD ST.
MARINE. CITY PD -- 375 S PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 S. PARKER STJ
WARDST.___ _ __ _ _ _
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT —- 375 S. PARKER ST./
WARD ST.
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT — 375 S. PARKER ST./
WARD ST.
MARINE CITY PD -~ 375 S PARKER
MARINE CITY PD - 375 S PARKER
MARINE CITY PD -- 3'/5 S PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT - 375 S. PARKER ST./
WARD ST.
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 S. PARKER S'1‘./
WARD ST.
menus cm’ rouce o131='r -- 315 s. PARKER
1/1c1>1:1 -- 315 s. 1=/1111:1311.
MARINE cmr 1>o1.1g:13 DEPT -- 375 s. PARKER
MARINE CITY 1>o1_1c13 new -- 315 s. PARKER
MCPD -- 315 s. PARKER
MARINE CITY rouce DEPT. -- 375 s PARKER
MCPD -- 315 s. PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT. -- 37$ S PARKER
MARINE cm 1=o1.1ce DBP1‘ -- 3"/5 s. 11/121031:
MARINE CITY POLICE DEVI‘. -- 375 S PARKER
MCPD -- 325 S. PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT. -- 375 S PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT. ~ 3'/5 S PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT. -- 375 S PARKER
MCPD -- 375 As. PARKER __
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT -- 375 S. PARKER
MCPD -- 3"/3 s. 1*/1111:1311 _
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT. -- 375 S PARKER

9800-6 -— CIVIL MATTER DISPUTES - FAMILY TROUBLE
I4-000004
14-000046
14-000047
I4-000052
14000053
I4-000055

01/01/2014
01/08/2014
01/08/2014
01/00/2014
01/'09/2014
01/10/20141

sis 011011/111
700 BRUCE
426 ROBERTSON
225 S. ELIZABETH 4
255 N. MARY
423 S WILLIAM

Officer
- '"_ii§1;i§.1Ks'6N"?

BELLJASON

DEVRIES.CARRIE.L

I.')E.VRIES.CARRIE,L
DEVRE,CAR.RIE.1~
DEVRI.ES,CARRIE,L
DB1/R.CARRIE,L

DEVRIES.CARRIE.L
DBVRIESEARRIEL

DEVR[ES.CARRIE.L

DEVR[ES,CARRIE.I..

DEVRIES.CARRIE,1..
DB1/RIES,CARRIE,L
DEVRIES,CARRIE,L
BELL.-IASON

BELLJASON

DEVRIES.CAR.RIE,I..
DEVRIES,CARRlE,L
DB1/RIES.CARR1E,L
DEVRlES,CARRlE.L
DEVRIES.CARRIE.L
BELLJASON
DEVRIES,CARRIB.I-
BELLJASON
DBVRIES.CARRIE,1..
DEVRlES,CARRIE,L
DB1/RIES.CARRIE,L
BELLJASON
BELL.-IASON
BELL.-IASON
DEVRIES,CARRI'E,L
DE‘\/“R[ES,CAR.RlE,L
DBVR.IES,CAR.R[E,L
BELLJASON

Count: 12
GARV1/OOD.CRAIO
DILLON,DRU
DIl.l..ON.DRI.1
ROCI(WELL,'l'IMOTH
ROCK“/EI_.1_.,TIMDTI-1'
G/\RWOOD.CR.AIG

X



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 02/06/2014 10:24 AM
File Class Soction Report Page: 4

Report Criteria:
Section I NBH Local Use I Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Q1114 _End Date Start I End File Class Sortod By

I ALL! ALL ALL ALL ALLM 12/31/2013 02/01/2014 D1000 I MC-9300-7 File Class

Number E
14-(D0056
14-000059
l4~000093
14-000134
144100153
14-000155

9800-7 -- SUSPICIO US SITUATIONS
13-002050
14-000007
144100013
14-000027
14-000058
14-000078
14-000082
14-000095
14-000104
14-000124
I4-000126
14-000130
14-000137
14-000144

01110/2014
O1/1 1/2014
01/16/2014
01/25/2014
01/31/2014
01/31/2014

12/31/2013
01/02/2014
01/03/2014
01/06/2014
01/10/2014
01/14/2014
01/14/2014
01/11/2014
01/20/2014
01/24/2014
01/24/2014
01/25/2014
01/28/2014
01/20/2014

9800-8 -- LOST & FOUND PROPERTY
14-000075
14-000095

01/1412014
01/17/2014

SectionfNBH 1 2 3 Report Dale

9900-4 -- NATURAL DISASTER (STORMS, FLOODS)
14-0000'/9 01/14/2014 623NMAIN ' _ ' "
9900-8 -- GENERAL ASSISTANCE

14-000005
14-000011
14-000015
14-000016
14-00001 7
144100018
14-000020
14-000023
14-000040
14-000063
14-—000065
14-000083
14-000090
I4-000100
14~000111
14-000114
14-000131
14-000154

01/01/2014
01/03/2014
01/04/2014
01/04/2014
01/05/2014
01/05/2014
01/00/2014
01/00/2014
01/0a/2014
01/11/2014
01/12/2014
01/14./2014
01/10/2014
01/19/2014
01/21/2014
01/21/2014
01/20/2014
015112014

Location I 7777* Officer
355 N SECOND
518 BROWN
328 N WILLIAM
466 N ELIZABETH
518 BROWN
MCDONALDS -- 6653 RIVER RD

407 1a1=1_LL _ ___
320 S BELLE RIVER ROAD 11
4:10 N 1v1/1111'
PYRZEWSKI RESIDENCE ~- 518 BROWN ST
woon_L/Iwu camsrsay --
347 N WILLIAM
655 N MAIN ST
CVS PHARMACY - 1229 S. PARKER
1_z1vBRv11=;w sc_:_nooL -- 0313 KING
536 ROBERTSON ST
271 PLEASANT
C.V.S. PHARMACY -- 1229 S. PARKER ST.
227 S WILLIAM _
MARATHON /SUNRISE ~- 536 S. PARKER

MCDONALDS -- 6558 RIVER RD
CV5 PHARMACY -- 1229 S. PARKER

KING RD AT DEGURSE -- KING RD/DEGURSE AVE
MARINE CITY HWYIINDIAN TRAIL
230 S MAIN ST. 2
649 SCOTT
103 MURRAY cm
om’ DOCK -- 526 BROADWAY
SUNRISE MARATHON -- 5:16 s PARKER
414 PEARL s'1‘ ' '
MoR15:LL17§ CAFE -- 147 s WATER
51$ BROWN
242 N. ELIZABETH 13
‘.9‘E';..BB'-¥13_R1YER . _. .
COTTRELLVILLE 'row1\1s1-1112 OFFICE -- 1003 MARSH no
4s2s.1vu1R1cE'r
135 BROADWAY
532 CA_RROl_.L #3 __
MARKET ST/WASHINGTON ST
BUT1..ER!ME1"ROPQLIS

GARWDOIILCRAIG
DlLLON,DRU
ROCKWEU.-.'1'lMOTH'
WESTRICK,PAUL,A
Dl1.LON.DRU
DILLON.DRU

Count: 14
ROCKVVELLTIIVIOTH
DIAZ.GARY,R
ROCKWELI..,TlMO‘I'H
VANDERMEULENJA
VANDERMBULENJAI
GARWO0D,CRA1G
VANDERMEULENJA.
VANDERMEULENJ/X
DlAZ.GARY.R
VANDERMEULENJA
D11.LON.DRU
JONESJAMI-ZS,A
DEKUMMICHAEL
ROEDE.R.RENEE

Count: 2
HEASLIPJAMES
VANDERMEULENJAL

Count: 1
GARWOODERAIG

Count: 18
VANDERMEULENJAI
GARWOOD.CRAlG
DlLLON.DRU
DEKUNMICI-IAEL
DEl<UN,M1CHAEL
D11-LON,DRU
DILLON,DRU
VANDERMEU1-ENJA:
D1J..LON.DRU
ROCKVV'ELL,TIMO'l'H'
ROCKWELLIIMOTI-1'
VANDERMEULEN.-IA
oARwooo,c11A1o
DEKUN,MICHA.EL
o/112w0o1:1.cRA1o
RUCI(WE1-L,T|1\v11JT1'I
DILLON.DRU
DI1..LON,DRU

15?



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 02/06/2014 10:24 AM

Report Criteria:
File Class Section Report Page: 5

Section I NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 S1artDate__ p End Date Start! End File Class Sorted By
ALLS‘/IIAILLISS I ALL ALL ALL 006072/31/2013 02/01/2014 01000/11/1c-0000-2 File 131445

Number SectionINEI;IW1W 2 I3 Report Date Location C C Officer

9900-9 -- GENERAL /VON-CRIMINAL Count! 13
14-000023
14-000038
14-000041
l4-000067
14-000094
14-000105
14-000107
14-000138
14-000143
l4-000148
I4-000149
14-000152
14-000156

MC-2200-F -- FALSE ALARM
14-000019
14-000029
14-000043
14-000062
14-000064
14-000097
14-000115
l4-000128

MC-9800-7 -- PUBLIC RELATIONS ACTIVITIES
I4-000069

01/06/2014
01/08/2014
01/08/2014
01/12/2014
01 I l 7/Z014
01/20/2014
01/20/2014
OIRB/2014
01/29/2014
01/30/2014
01/30/2014
01/31/2014
01/31/2014

01/05/2014
01/07/2014
01/09/2014
01/1 1/2014
01/12/2014
01/ I 8/2014
01/22/2014
01/24/2014

01/12/2014

508 ROBERTSON
BRIDGE ST
557 WOODWORTH
FOOD DEPOT — 303 S. PARKER
310 S. BELLE RIVER AVE. 6
610 BRUCE
B05 SCOTT
3'/s s PARKER
529 ROBERTSON
405 S WILl.;lAM"ST
MARINE CITY HWY I W. OF KING
s'r 01.,/1112112/s MARY s'r
512 WOODWORTH

JGM PROPERTY GROUP - 504 S. WATER
72110 DISTRICT cover -- 20011 s. PARKER
cvs -- 1229 s. PARKER
1300 s. PARKER
BELLE Rival; ELEMENTARY -- 1601 Cl-IARTIER
ISLAND mcnlwe ENGINEERING -- 1141 oeounse
1§_0c1<'1=‘c>1<"1:' FINE v1/ooos - 11:-11 nnounse
'l‘RANSMlS$lONS 121-1Ys1r:‘1/ms -- 2100 PLANK

MARINE CITY POLICE DEFT. -- 375 S PARKER

DIAZ-GARY,R
VANDERMEUI.-ENJA
DILLON,DRU
DlLLON.DRU
JONES..IAMES.A
DlAZ.GARY.R
DlAZ,GARY,R
PIEASLIPJAMES
ROEDER,RENEE
DILl.ON.DRU
WESTRlCK.PAUL,A
DILLONJJRU
l311_.LON,DRU

Count: 8

ROC1(\VBLL.T1MOTH'
VANDERMEULENJAL
WESTRICK.PAUL.A
DlLLON.DRU
1zoc1cwe1.1..'r11v1om'
DEKUN,MICHAEL
'11oc1<weLL:r11v10'rH
WESTRlCK.PAUL.A

Count: l
WBSTRlCK.PAUL,A

.310“



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 02/06/2014 10:24 AM
File Class Section Report Page 5

Report Criteria:
Sect.it_1r1_INBI-I Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date_ Start I End File Class Sorted By

' ALLIALL ALL” ALL ALL 12/51/2013 02/01/2014 01000lMC-9800-7 File Class

Number SectionINBH 1 2 3 Report Date Location Officer

MC-9800-7

MC-2200-F

9900-9

9900-8

9900-4

9800-8

9800-7

9800-6

9800-4

9300-4

9300-1

9200-4

7000-4

7000-0

5500-0

5400-3

5400-2

5400-1

5300-2

5300-1

5200-1

5000-0

3500-1

3000-2

2900-0

2600-1

2300-7

2300-5

1300-3

File Class Activity Counts

___- 1

__I 1
___ 2

6

.._ 4

3

3

__ 4
___ 0
__- 1
___ 5
_- 2
___ 1
__- 1
MI 1
__ 2
___ 2

"-1 1 1 1 1 L
_ I 1 I f

Ii.‘TIhibl

13

18

14

12

34

-4 \§-

0 2 4 6 8 101
1 -I 1 I I 1 1 I I I l I I

2 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34



PARKS 8|. RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT: JANUARY 2014

Pnoermms uv PROGRESS; XL//1
*N0te: All swim programs ore at the MCHS Pool. Recreation Programs are cancelled when ECSD is E‘ in

session, on half days, or cancelled due to inclement weather.

Swim Lessons: 1/29-3/19/14, Wednesdays, Parent/Child Aquatics, Levels 1 8: 2, 3 & 4.

Water Aerobics: 1/13-3/17/14 Mondays, 8-8:45pm. $5 drop in fee; $40/$45 resident/non-resident fee for (10) classes.

Cre _'1'ClV8 KICIS C0-Op ‘PYOSTBITI 2/13-5/29. Received a grant from YAC/ST. Clair Co. Comm. Foundation to help with
expenses & continue the program. Tuesday & Friday, 9-11:30am @ St. Mark's Church. S65 per month

Boys 3rd-Gm Grade Basketball, Tues-Thurs, 5:30-8:30pm. Nov-Feb, 2014. (9) teams total, 86 players.
‘ALL COACHES ARE VOLUNTEER PARENTS!

Cheer-A-Lot! Back by popular demand! For girls grade 4-6. 12/2-2/13. (21) Registered cheer leaders!

ZUMBA! Mon & Wed, 6:30-7:15pm @ Palms; Tues &Thurs, 5:30-6:15pm @ Living Faith Church, $5 per class.

PROGRAMS ON A DROP-IN BASIS.‘

Senior Splash Bash/Moms In Motion: FREE! Pool is warm! Drop-In program, $2 Adult, $1 Seniors.
Tues & Thursdays, 9:30-10:30am 1/7-5/29/14.

Co-Ed Volleyball: (age 16 & older) Mondays, 7:30-9:30pm @ Belle River Elementary. $1 pp. Beginners welcome.

Walk the Hallways: Free! MCHS. Mon-Fri, 6-7am & 3-4pm. '

Senior Card Party: Thursdays, 1-3pm pm @ St. Mark's Episcopal Church, $1 per person, play Euchre, Plnochle.

Open Swim: Mondays, 7:00-7:50pm, $2 student/$5 family. 1/16-4/28/14

E
DETROIT RED VVINGS GROUP TICKETS available through MC Recreation & MRPA. Purchase tickets

online: www.DetroitRedWings.com/mrpa Enter Prornocode: MARINE CITY PROMO Dates: March 23, Minnesota
Wild vs Detroit Red Wings; most tickets $30-$55.

Icaillontnsnlleeting: Feb 18, 5:30pm. OPEN TO TH E PUBLIC. meeting with Lori Eschenburg, St. Clair County
Metropolitan Planning Commission. Basic concept of featuring Marine City as a “Trail Town” is to ensure our
community promotes the bicycle trails and Blue Ways by maximizing the economic potential of trail-based tourism.

UPCOMING PROGRAMS/EVENTS.‘
Fighting Falcons Mother/Son event. Mar 12, 6:00pm. $16/couple, $8 addtl. ticket, includes photo w/ Shotzie,
McMorran Bucks for concessions, Meet 81 Greet players after game, raffle prizes 81 on-Ice activities.

CPR Course: $20.00. Saturday, Feb 22, 2014, 1:00-3:30pm. MC Fire Hall. Learn American Heart Association CPR,
AED, and basic First Aid. Pre-register by Feb 14, call or email address above.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director
Cc: John Gabor 8; Kris Baxter



DATE: February 12, 2014
TO: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commission
FROM: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCPT

SUBJECT; ACTIVITY REPORT FDR JANUARY 2014 i
Finance Director/Treasurer \ _

V
During the month of January my department performed the following duties:

Thank you,

Processed Six Payrolls
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Pay Ending 12/25/13
Final PaylLeave Hours Pay-Kade/McCartney
Retiree Pay 1/14-Kade/McCartney
Pay Ending 1/8/14
Pay Ending 1/22/14

Prepared Monthly Payroll Reports
Prepared 2013 W-2 Forms, 2013 1099R Forms, 2013 1099M Forms, 2013 W-3
Form and 2013 1096 Forms
Processed 201 Invoices Totaling $479,064.92
Processed 66 Purchase Orders Totaling $38,485.65
Accrued and Posted Monthly Interest for Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E-Check/Credit Card/Debit Card)
Processed ACH Payments for Water/Sewer Bills due January 2014
Prepared 1 Manual Journal Entries for September 2013, 4 Manual Journal
Entries for October 2013, 6 Manual Journal Entries for November 2013, 12
Manual Journal Entries for December 2013, and 17 Manual Journal Entries for
January 2014.
Collected $17,300.00 from Salvage Vehicle Recertification Fees and processed
payments to inspectors.
Calculated Monthly Equipment Rental Fees.
Prepared Quarterly M-29 Maintenance Report 10/1/13-12/31/13
Prepared 2013 Equipment Specification and Rental Report for M-29
Prepared Employee Benefit Cost for the Municipal Fiscal Year Ending 6/30/13 for
M-29 Quarterly Reports submitted from 10/1/13-9/30/14
Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial Statements for December 2013 to
City Commission, City Manager, Department Heads, TIFA Board, Pension
Board, and Retiree Health Insurance Board.
Reconciliation of Monthly Bank Statements for December 2013
Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts-TaxlUtility BillinglPermitlCash
Receipts/General Ledger
Downloaded Updates to eleven BS & A Software Programs
Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and
Dental Insurance coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
Reconciled Utility Billing at Month End and printed Accounts Receivable Report
Collected $16,061.52 forthe 2013 Summer Tax and processed payments to
various taxing jurisdictions
Collected $45,251.50 for the 2013 Winter Tax and processed payments to
various taxing jurisdictions



MARINE CITYFIRE AUTHORITY

February 1,2014

200 South Parker Street ' Marine City, Michigan 48039
810-765-8840 - Fax 810-765-5199

The following is a list of the Marine City Area Fire Authority runs for the
month of January 31, 2014

Medical Emergency 54
Structure Fire 11
P.l Accident
Gas Leak
Illegal Burn
C.O. Alarm l—\l-—*UJ-I5

Total Runs 80

Vehicle Fire
Service Calls

The following is a list of runs by the Township or City they occurred in:

City Of Marine City
Medical Emergency 30
C.O. Alarm
Structure Fire
illegal Fire
P.l.A.
Gas Leak I-*!—'l-—*LUi—'~

East China Twp
Medical Emergency 4
Vehicle Fire 1
Structure Fire 1

Service Calls]Mutual Aid

Joseph A. Slankster

ire Chief
MCAFA

Cottrellville Twp
Medical Emergency
Structure Fire
P.l Accident
Gas Leak

China Twp
Medical Emergency
Structure Fire

PLEASE HELP PREVENT FIRES

1
5

I\ILUl—‘

5
6



John Gabor, City Manager
Kristin Baxter, City Clerk
Ray Skotarczyk, Mayor Pro Tem
City of Marine City
303 South Water Street
Marine City, Ml 48039

February 6, 2014

City Manager, City Clerk and Mayor Pro-Tem:

l am writing this letter to inform you of my intention to resign immediately as Mayor of the City of
Marine City. For personal reasons, I can no longer fulfill the duties of the office.

I regret that I must do this at this time, and hope to serve the fine citizens of Marine City again in the
future. My tenure has been made much easier with the outgoing attitude, successes of the community
and the wonderful people that live in and visit this fine town.

Sincerel ,-_~.
1

/
.1'

Charles R. Browne

RECEHVE
FEB ll 7 2014

City of Marine City

0



I,-If/.ff1',,r_,5-,5_

Iii‘1 o,)$IIrf;///.e-

//"

1/ -==."I! QJNE C,
‘|I Q, If/1/rs:-_,_.;_:=__’ E "1

‘gig!’ ix CITY OF

“ --"" it MARINE CITY
___“ _-:- ‘ll § 303 S. Water Street:
--gr __7;Wl.~tI l\/IARIFHE CITY, IVIICI-IIGAN 48Il39
pipII”) (Bill) I05-8840 ' .I‘tlX (Bill) /65-4010

T‘?/I1////////I

February 7, 2014

Dear Marine City Commissioners:

With regret, the following action took place after our regular Marine City Commission
meeting on February 6, 2014. Mayor Browne presented me with his letter of resignation
effective immediately (see attached dated 2-6-14).

The letter was filed with our City Clerk on Friday morning, February 7, 2014, as required
by our Charter. I also contacted City Attorney James Down th'ey 1S morning and asked him
for an opinion as to what steps should be taken and their associated timing. Mr. Downey
provided the attached opinion dated 2-7-14. The City Clerk will be following the steps
outlined in Mr. Downey's opinion letter starting with the next commission meeting on
February 20, 2014.

If you have additional questions, please contact Kristen o 1r myse f so that we can coordinate
all questions and responses b twe een our attorney and all board members. Thank you for
your cooperation in this matter.

H Slgcerely, ___\ _

 .1.»ii
Ioh M. Gabor
City anager

“Ill the Hem‘! ()_fBil.tE Write!‘ [JiSi'i'ic'i"



/
KANE, Cuzmous, IOACHIM AND Dovvusv

Pnomsloml. Conmnxrmw
Aflonuevs Ann Cetmrsslnrrs AT Law

721 ST.CLAIRRlVERDRlVE P.O. B0x3.':l3

05% 6

ALGONAC, MICHIGAN 48001 TELEPHONE
Jenn C town (19204998) Am Coon 810
THOMAS M. Cumous, In. 794-4961
Cannon] Jon-cum FAX (810) 794-3641
IAMIS T Dowrvmr, Ia.

Fsbrury 7, 2014

John Gabor
City Manager
City of Marine City
303 S. Water Street
Marine City, Ml 48039

RE: RESIGNATION OF MAYOR BROWNE AND VACANCY ISSUES
Dear Mr. Gabor:

This letter confirms our discussion that Mayor Browne resigned his office,

effective immediately, following last night's Commission meeting. You have asked for

an opinion to address the issue of his succession.

Mayor Pro Tempore Skotarczyk will preside over the February 20 Meeting

pursuant to Charter Section 3.6. The Charter provides guidance concerning the

treatment of the Mayor's resignation. Section 5.5 states in pertinent part as follows:

Resignations of elective officers...shall be made in writing and filed with the Clerk
and shall be acted upon by the Commission at its next regular meeting following
receipt thereof by the Clerk.

Accordingly, the subject of Mayor Browne's resignation should be an agenda item under

"Communications," and the Commission must move to accept it.

The Charter requires the Commission to appoint his successor within sixty (60)

days (Section 5.7(a)). Obviously, this can occur as soon as the February 20 Meeting.

The Commission has until the April 3 Meeting to select his replacement, unless it

wishes to schedule a special meeting after that date. Until that time, Mayor Pro



John Gabor
February 7. 2014
Page two

Tempore Skotarczyk will preside over the Commission meetings.

Section 5.7(a) also mandates that the Mayor's successor must be chosen from

among the remaining Commissioners by a majority vote. The Commissioner so

appointed will not have her or his term in office changed. The new Mayor's term will

expire at the conclusion of what was her or his Commission term. For example, if

Commissioners Avery, Lovett, or Turner were appointed Mayor, each would remain in

that position until her or his current term expires in 2018. lf Commissioners Hendrick.

Meli, or Skotarczyk were so appointed, each’s term would end as scheduled in 2016,

just as Mayor Browne's would have.

The vacant Commissioner's office created by this appointment will expire at the

conclusion of what was Mayor Browne's mayoral term in 2016 (Section 5.7(a)). By way

of example, if Commissioners Avery, Lovett, or Turner were appointed Mayor, their

vacant Commission seat would expire in 2016, the time Mayor Browne's term would

have expired.

The Commission may also appoint a successor for the Commissioner vacancy

created by the appointment of Mayor Browne's successor (Section 5.7(b)). The

Commission has an additional sixty (60) days from the appointment of Mayor Browne's

successor to name a new Commissioner to complete the unexpired term. As previously

indicated, this newly appointed Commissioner would serve until 2016, when Mayor

Browne's term was scheduled to expire. The expiration date of the term of Mayor

Browne's successor is irrelevant to this consideration. The failure of the Commission to



John Gabor
February 7, 2014
Page three

appoint a new Commissioner within that time frame compels a special election to fill the

seat (Section 5.7(d)).

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact

I118.

Very truly yours,

KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM AND DOWNEY
/- A)-:91-Fr-2»

 owney, Jr. 3‘

JTDIns



KANE, CLEMONS, IOACHIM AND DOWNEY
Pnoressiomt Cououmou

A1'I'OIi.N'E¥5 AND Coulvsauolts A1‘ LAW
721 51'. Cum Rrvmz Drove P.O. Box 333

Au;oNAc, lvllct-man 48001 Tusmom:
I01-{N C. tuna (1920-1998) Ami Coon B10
Tuoms M. Cmvrous, Ia. 794-4961
Clones J. Ioacr-In-1 Fm: (B10) 794-3641
laws T. DowN1nr,Jn.

February 7, 2014

John Gabor
City Manager
City of Marine City
303 S. Water Street
Marine City, MI 48039

RE: RESIGNATION OF MAYOR BROWNE AND VACANCY ISSUES
Dear Mr. Gabor:

This letter confirms our discussion that Mayor Browne resigned his office,

effective immediately, following last night's Commission meeting. You have asked for

an opinion to address the issue of his succession.

Mayor Pro Tempore Skotarczyk will preside over the February 20 Meeting

pursuant to Charter Section 3.6. The Charter provides guidance concerning the

treatment of the Mayor's resignation. Section 5.5 states in pertinent part as follows:

Resignations of elective officers...shaII be made in writing and filed with the Clerk
and shall be acted upon by the Commission at its next regular meeting following
receipt thereof by the Clerk.

Accordingly, the subject of Mayor Browne's resignation should be an agenda item under

"Communications," and the Commission must move to accept it.

The Charter requires the Commission to appoint his successor within sixty (60)

days (Section 5.7(a)). Obviously, this can occur as soon as the February 20 Meeting.

The Commission has until the April 3 Meeting to select his replacement, unless it

wishes to schedule a special meeting after that date. Until that time, Mayor Pro



John Gabor
February 7. 2014
Page two

Tempore Skotarczyk will preside over the Commission meetings.

Section 5.7(a) also mandates that the Mayor's successor must be chosen from

among the remaining Commissioners by a majority vote. The Commissioner so

appointed will not have her or his term in offioe changed. The new Mayors term will

expire at the conclusion of what was her or his Commission tem-|. For example, if

Commissioners Avery, Lovett, or Turner were appointed Mayor, each would remain in

that position until her or his current term expires in 2018. If Commissioners Hendrick,

Meli, or Skotarczyk were so appointed, each’s term would end as scheduled in 2016,

just as Mayor Browne's would have.

The vacant Commissioner's office created by this appointment will expire at the

conclusion of what was Mayor Browne's mayoral term in 2016 (Section 5.7(a)). By way

of example, if Commissioners Avery, Lovett, or Turner were appointed Mayor, their

vacant Commission seat would expire in 2016, the time Mayor Browne's term would

have expired.

The Commission may also appoint a successor for the Commissioner vacancy

created by the appointment of Mayor Browne's successor (Section 5.7(b)). The

Commission has an__additio_nal_sixty (60) days from the appointment of Mayor Browne's

successor to name a new Commissioner to complete the unexpired term. As previously

indicated, this newly appointed Commissioner would serve until 2016, when Mayor

Browne's temw was scheduled to expire. The expiration date of the term of Mayor

Browne's successor is irrelevant to this consideration. The failure of the Commission to



John Gabor
February 7, 2014
Page three

appoint a new Commissioner within that time frame compels a special election to fill the

seat (Section 5.7(d)).

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact

ITIG.

Very truly yours,
KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM AND DOWNEY

/- A>¢?1-Du?»
 owney, Jr. 2‘

JTDlns



W

“Bummmm__§_U5“mmgmB:QEo_u___u_

“mam

wmm___5_Em_mm_5m_Umwaem5_w_E$___U__n_:n_go“_m_Ed

_____n_8§B38__E2E

EmnmawgmcBUQ__Efi_:wB_w____2Imr__r_8_l_2__u_:n_“Emgm“xm___umwaea*0__gmu__gn_EON_hhm:

figQO__9__O_SfimgmEa_EIw_E¢
EONQ___Q<|ME4

gmW23g_E__£__Q_mv_B__S_m_m_v__m_I5_$_____EOO36E_0WgmoO_O_E_O_Swmgm£0“_mE4

___R_r__mNfigBxgg

:___uN__m_w____$_a_B_$_F_E8asE02EON__52€a____POgs;

_mQ__wn_0__;§:£|CQ$_EEoQ36E?_____2__6~_Emgm_fl__g________U__n_

___°_mmE_E8B52__§_En___wH%_U__m_:3UR__Cm_Em"_

2:E§gNI_U_m__oQu_2__m__m_2%_

82GEQNIhmgm55%_HangE__:5_NI_v_w__6__AN_____¢__D2HEaa|_g__F_U_m__o0_
3;HmEENI;__€m_cgm.

gflE2:__§NI85¢Emil.

Lmmgmg36Em§___mm2______OHU2_D8___mc_“_figgm”:Ewetmgo£_____________m_>$_Hmgsm£8__h.a_no“_

_w_mm:m_____as2_E_E_“___mEDHggmEONgbm_§_mH_
__N________m_NOfimgmm____m8p_O_CO_Ww_EEOOasEON_ON_5__EU“_

§__$2_______Ofl§_n_QU___NC_n_OH_m_EEn__wflwmgm_5EE%n_gum_m___c_m____fi_

gs:EUEtNuQO

B_u_2__5EW_UB303___O_a______§:_mm__d__m_mSN_N_____gEmvOm_H_

a_>=U(BNQ

WJDQWIUWPWQDDMmg“|WEN

>____UWZ_M<____

__flm_§__r____
_€_u_mm_:8________

hmbfl=____'_¢___HN_Uwm____|_|

__H_w_E_________

:__ON__Nm___§_______D_mm_EE8hmmm

_§UwL__________

_§U_L“_w__‘__m_Um__:__F____

_§m_:_:h_m_§:_r______fiEO_______ENE:r____

u____w|_n_



Memo
To: John Gabor, City Manager
From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 2/14/2014

Re: Fund Transfer Resolution

Please include the attached Fund Transfer Resolution on the agenda of the next City
Commission Meeting February 20,2014.

1. Debt-Issue A Fund to Water/Sewer Fund (Close Account-Debt Issue Paid Off
April 2013).

Thank you

1



CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR
STATE OF MICHIGAN

Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE FUND TRANSFER FROM DEBT-ISSUE A FUND TO
WATERISEWER FUND.

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of the City Commission of the City of Marine City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at the
M.C. Fire Hell located at 200 S. Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan on the day of

, 20 , at 7:00PM.

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner
and supported by Commissioner .

WHEREAS, the City Commission of Marine City approves the fund transfer for the
Amended Fiscal Year 2013/14 Budget as noted in the following summary:

Fund transfer from Debt-Issue A Fund to Water/Sewer Fund as stated in the Amended 2013/14
Budget - $8,173.24. (Close Account I Debt Issue Paid Off April 2013).

Approved and adopted this day of , 20 .

Mayor

Attest

Kristen Basset; city Clerk



Memo
To: John Gabor, City Manager
From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 2/14/2014
Re: Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $252,997.79

List of Disbursements Including Payroll $133,250.59
(2/3/14-2/13/14)

Meeting Encumbrances $119,747.20

TOTAL $252,997.79

Thank you

1

I l-15



Opening Balance
Colleotionsllnterest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collectionsll nterest

DisbursementslPayrolI
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv. Chg

Disbursements/PayrolI/ACH
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/PolntPayFee

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

DIsbursementslPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

MEETING DATE 2/20/14

LOCAL STREET FUND
$178,843.72

$5,804.14
$184,647.86

-$2,606.34
$0.00

$182,041.52
-$1,036.79

$181,004.73

MAJOR STREET
$54,642.46
$28,134.79
$82,777.25
-$1,834.15

$0.00
$80,943.10
-$1,828.81
$79,114.29

GENERAL FUND
$1,258,629.95

$26,788.20
$1,285,418.15

-$34,543.11
-$10.00

$1,250,865.04
-$53,237.28

$1,197,627.76

$5,804.14 $0.00

-$14.04 —$2,592.30

FUND

$28,134.79 $0.00

-$9.36 -$1,824.79

$26,788.20 $0.00 $0 00

-$3,124.09 -$31,419.02 $0 00

WATER/SEWER FUND
$135,773.09
$51,427.43

$187,200.52
-$6,974.13

$0.00
$180,226.39
-$61,432.39
$118,794.00

$51,427.43 $0.00 $0 00

~$171.64 -$6,802.49

CEMETERY FUND
$42,702.09

$250.00
$42,952.09

—$152.32
$0.00

$42,799.77
—$144.49

$42,655.26

$250.00 $0.00

$0.00 -$152.32



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Colleclionsllnterest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

$51,658.93
$0.00

$51,658.93
$0.00
$0.00

$51,658.93
$0.00

$51,658.83

$342,827.62
$0.00

$342,827.62
$0.00
$0.00

$342,827.62
$0.00

$342,827.62

$736,344.37
$0.00

$736, 344. 37
$0.00
$0.00

$736,344.37
$0.00

$736,344.37

$ 8,191.50

TIFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

DEBT-ISSUE A FUND

Collections/lnterestIBank Chgs $0.00 $0.00
$

Disbursements
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

6,191.50
$0.00
$0.00

$ 8,191.50
$0.00

$ 8,191.50

$0.00

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
$12,003.98

$0.00
$12,003.03

$0.00
$12,003.02:

$0.00
s12,00a.ss

$20.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Bank Interest

Disbursement/Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Misc. Chgs

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$37,919.37
$97,646.09

$135,565.46
-$35,343.37
$100,222.09

$0.00
$100,222.09

$95,748.92
Collections/Interest/Account Fee $10,123.20

Disbursements/Payroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Acct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfers

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collectionsllnterest/Serv. Chgs

Disbursements
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$105,872.12
-$39,094.26
$66,777.86

$0.00
$66,777.86

$42,476.10
$1,341.69

$43,817.79
-$12,692.91

-$10.00
$31,114.88
-$2,067.44
$29,047.44

$34,392.57
$0.00

$34,392.57
$0.00

$34,392.57

$3,352.19
$0.34

$3,352.53
$0.00

$3,352.53

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$97,646.09 $0 00 $0 00

-$35,343.37

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$10,123.20 $0 00 0 00

$0.00 -$39 094 26

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

$1,341.69 $0 00 $0 00

-$12,692.91 $0 00
-$10.00 $0 00

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

$0.00 $0 00 $0 00

$0.00 $0 00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0 34



Opening Balance
Transfer from Other Funds

ACH W/D
Closing Balance

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT
$490.12
$10.00

$500.12
—$10.00
$490.12

$10.00

-$10.00



LIST OF DISBURSEIVIENT
February 3, 2014 - February 13, 2014

Retiree Payroll-February 2014
Pay Ending 2/5/14
Disbursements 2/3/14
Disbursements 2/4/13-ACH Payment
Disbursements 2/11/14
HRA Payments 2/1/14-2/13/14

TOTAL

$39,094.26
$42,790.92
$12,753.45

$269.00
$38,332.96

$10.00

$133,250.59



2/14/2014 01=17 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE army PaEs= 1/2
B@I= Mflnonflld EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/03/2014 ~ 02/03/2014
B= Marine ¢iKY JOURNALIZED

endor Code Vendor name
ef # Address
nvoioe Date City/State/Zip
nvoioe Notes

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 2/3/14
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

170 BLUE CARE NETWORK
9028 PO BOX 33608
1/10/2014 DETROIT MI, 48232-5608

D CK# 6968 02/03/2014
ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE APPLIED ON FUTURE BILLINGS—BILLED BY BLUE CARE NETWORK INCORRECTLY.

L NUMBER
36—000.000—716.000
36-000.000-716.000
36—000.000—716.000
36—000.000—7l6.000

DESCRIPTION
HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM

02/01/2014
02/03/2014

/ /
02/03/2014

HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM
HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM
HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM

140100014953

0.0000

FTB HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM
121593.91

0.00
121593.91ZZZ

AMOUNT
6,814.23

198.39
5,411.79

169.50

12,593.91

VENDOR TOTAL: 12,593.91

286 THE STANDARD 02/O1/2014 STATEMENT
9029 PO BOX 5676 02/03/2014
1/17/2014

D CK# 6989 02/03/2014
COVERAGE 2/1/14-2/28/14

L NUMBER
J1-441.000—717.000
J1—253.000—717.000
J1—172.000—717.000
J1—215.000—717.000
J2—450.000—717.000
J3—450.000—717.000
32—543.000—717.000
32—547.000-717.000
)1-301.000-717.000

02/03/2014
PORTLAND OR, 97228-5676 / / 0.0000

FTB MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM
159.54

ZZZ
o o o

159.54

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM

42.95
7.00

12.56
11.20
7.16

10.74
9.74

16.19
42.00

159.54

VENDOR TOTAL: 159.54

IND TOTALS:

45TOTAL — ALL VENDORS: 12,753.

und 101 " GENERAL FUND 115.71
und 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
und 203 " LOCAL STREET FUND

7.16
10.74



3/14/3°14 °l=17 PM INvOIcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT POR CITY OP MARINE CITY Page: 2/2
$@r= Mflbflflflld EXP cuscx RUN DATES 02/03/2014 — 02/O3/2014
B= Marine City JOURNALIZED

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 2/3/14

endor Code Vendor name Post, Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
ef # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
nvoioe Date city/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
nvoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
‘und 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND 25.93
‘und 736 — RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 12,593.91



92/14/3914 °1=15 PM INVOICE APPROVAL at INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PAPe= 1/1
“Peri M¢D°"a1d EXP CHECK RUN DATES U2/04/2014 - 02/04/2014
DB: MHIIHE City JOURNALIZED

PAID — CHECK TYPE: EFT

DISBURSEMENTS 2/4/14

ACH PAYMENT 2/4/14
Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name Post page
Address CK Run Date
City/State/Zip Disc. Date

Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

C007
79072

01/01/2014

CHOICE STRATEGIES 01/O1/2014
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING 02/O4/2014
vs MCNEIL ROAD 2ND FLOOR
WATERBURY CENTER VT, 0567? / /

02/04/2014
PD CK# 17 02/04/2014
*ACH PAYMENT 2/4/14

GL NUMBER
101-172.000-716.000
592—543.000-716.000
592—547.000-716.000
l0l—253.000—716.000
592-543.000—7l6.000
592—547.000—716.000
101-301.000—716.000
101—441.000—716.000
202—450.000—716.000
203-450.000—7l6.000
592-543.000-716.000
592-547.000-716.000
736*000.000-716.000
l0l—B51.000-716.000

DESCRIPTION
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN

FEE—JANUARY
FEE—JANUARY
FEE—JANUARY
FEE—JANUARY
FEE-JANUARY
FEE-JANUARY
FEE-JANUARY
FEE-JANUARY
FEE-JANUARY
FEE—JANUARY
FEE—JANUARY
FEE-JANUARY
FEE-JANUARY

RENEWAL FEE—2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

257971

0.0000

FTB ADMIN FEE 1/14 & RENEWAL FEE
N

N
N

AMOUNT
3.84
0.83
0.93
2.74
1.38
1.38

11.00
13.20
2.20
3.30
0.66
2.64

99.00
126.00

269.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

269-00

0.00
269.00

269I

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Fund 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND
Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Fund 736 — RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

TOTAL — ALL VENDORS 269

156.
2
3
7

99.

79
20
30
72
OD

.00



2/14/2°14 Ul=17 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OP MARINE CITY PPs¢= 1/5
591* M¢9°"@ld EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/11/2014 - 02/11/2014
B= Marine City JOURNALIZED

endor Code
ef #
nvoice Date
nvoice Notes

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 2/11/14

Vendor name Post Date
Address CK Run Date
City/State/Zip Disc. Date

Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

088
9073
1/28/2014

AT & T 01/28/2014
P0 BOX 5080 O2/11/2014
cAROL sTREAM IL, 60197-5080 / /

02/18/2014
3 CK# 7049 02/11/2014

L NUMBER
92—549.000—953.000

J98
9074
L/29/2014

DEscRIPTION
MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-765-1015

AT & T 01/28/2014
PO BOX 5080 02/11/2014
CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5080 / /

02/1B/2014
3 CK# 7049 02/ll/2014

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
J1-441.000—B53.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-765-9711

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-765"1015

ZZZ HHlb)4.,-I QQ

.99
0.00

.99

AMOUNT
137.99

MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-765-9711

Z2Z

E
N u

ow
.79
.00

239.79

AMOUNT
239.79

VENDOR TOTAL: 377.78

L31
3075

L/31/2014

BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT 01/31/2014
36065 WATER ST 02/11/2014
PO BOX 430
RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430 / /

02/15/2014
J CK# 7050 02/11/2014

Q NUMBER DESCRIPTION
)1-301.000—741.000 MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES-1/14

1403101

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES-1/14
N 1,651.77

N 0.00
N 1,951.77

AMOUNT
1,051.77

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,851.77

J39
3076

_/07/2014

EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT 01/07/2014
1505 MEISNER ROAD 02/11/2014
ATTN: BUSINESS OPPICE
EAST CHINA MI, 40054-4143 / /

02/11/2014
2 CK# 7051 02/11/2014

1 NUMBER
)3—000.000-209

13-000.000-206

DESCRIPTION
.000 2013 SUMMER TAX 12/16/13-12/31/13

13-000.000—20S.000
13-000.000~20B.000

.000 2013 SUMMER TAX 12/16/13-12/31/13

2013 SUMMER TAX 12/16/13-12/31/13
2013 SUMMER TAX 12/16/13-12/31/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 12/16/13-12/31/13
N (1,234.49

N 0.00
N (l,234.49)

AMOUNT
(1,662.56)

(179.71)
67.23
0.46



3/14/2914 01=17 PM INVOICE APPROVAL EY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OP MARINE CITY PAsP= 9/5
5PI= M¢D¢"a1d Exs CHECK RUN DATES 02/11/2014 - 02/11/2014
3= Marine City JOURNALIZED

endor Code
ef #
Ivoice
Ivoice

Date
Notes

Vendor name
Address
city/State/zip

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 2/ll/14
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
H010. GIO55 Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

J3-000
J3-000
J3-000
J3-000
J3-O00
J3-000
)3-000
)3-000

J39
3077

000-208.
000-208.
000-208.
000-208
000-208
000-208
000-208.
000-208

L/17/2014

100
100
100
100
101
101
101
101

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMER

EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT
1585 MEISNER ROAD
ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
EAST CHINA MI, 48054-4143

) CK# 7051 02/11/2014

L NUMBER
)3-000
)3-000
)3-000
)3-000
)3-000
)3-000

J39
3078

000-208.
000-208.
000-208.
000-208.
000-208.
000-208.

Z/11/2014

000
000
100
100
101
101

DESCRIPTION
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER

EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT
1585 MEISNER ROAD
ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
EAST CHINA MI, 48054-4143

) CK# 7051 02/11/2014

1 NUMBER
13-000
)3-000
)3-000
)3-000
)3-000
)3-000

000-208
.000-208
000-208
000-208

.000-208
000-208

.000

.000

.100

.100
101
101

DESCRIPTION
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

12/16/13-12/31/13
12/16/13-12/31/13
12/16/13-12/31/13
12/16/13-12/21/13
12/16/13-12/31/13
12/16/13-12/31/13
12/16/13-12/31/13
12/16/13-12/31/13

01/17/2014
02/11/2014

/ /
02/11/2014

1/1/14-1/15/14
1/1/14-1/15/14
1/1/14-1/15/14
1/1/14-1/15/14
1/1/14-1/15/14
1/l/14-1/15/14

02/11/2014
02/11/2014

/ /
02/11/2014

1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

516.64
(77.88)
29.12
0.20

79.47
(11.98)

4.49
0.03

(l,234.49)

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 1/1/14-1/15/14
N 539.61

N 0.00
N 539.61

AMOUNT
175.58

1.69
295.27
18.75
45.44
2.88

539.61

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 1/16/14-1/31/14
N 1,047.39

N 0.00
N 1,047.39

AMOUNT
310.60

9.02
612.43
19.16
94.23
2.95

1,047.39



2/14/2914 Q1=17 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paq@= 3/5
5@I= M¢D°fla1d EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/11/2014 - 02/11/2014
B: Marine City JQURNALIZED

andor Code
of #
nvoice Date
nvoice Notes

vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 2/ll/l4
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

vmnnon TOTAL: _ 352.51
D17
9079
2/ll/2014

MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND
303 SOUTH WATER ST
MARINE CITY MI, 48039

D CK# 7052 02/ll/2014

L NUMBER
)3-000.

33-000.
J3-000.000—206
J3-000.000-206.

000-206.
33—000.000-206.

000-206.

000 .
000
110
500
500

DESCRIPTION
2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER
2013
2013
2013 SUMMER

SUMMER
SUMMER

02/11/2014 STATEMENT
02/11/2014

/ /
02/11/2014

0.0000

TAX 1/16/14-1/31/14
TAX 1/16/14-1/31/14
TAX 1/16/14-1/31/14
TAX 1/16/14-1/31/14
TAX 1/16/14-l/31/14

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 1/16/14-1/31/14
5,s6a.32

ZZZ
O O O

5,668.32

AMOUNT
3,973.94

124.34
256.83

1,261.73
51.48

5,668.32

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,668.32

J18 I USCCS ANIMAL CONTROL V I I 02/11/2014 STATEMENT
9080 3378 GRISWOLD RD O2/11/2014
Z/ll/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060

D CK# 7053 02/11/2014

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
)1—000.000—219.020 2014 DOG LICENSE SALES—1/14

/ /
02/ll/2014

0.0000

*7 ” 2014 nos LICENSE SALES—1/14

ZZZ

E
608.00

0.00
608.00

AMOUNT
608.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 608.00

Z04 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
3081 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
2/11/2014 PORT HURON MI. 48060

) CK# 7054 02/11/2014

L NUMBER
J3-000.000-207
)3-000.000-207
)3-000.000—207
)3—000.000—207
)3—000.000—207
)3-000.000—207
)3-000.000-207

000
000

.100

.100

.300
300
400

DESCRIPTION
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMMER
SUMMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

02/11/2014
02/ll/2014

/ /
02/11/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/15/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 1/16/14-1/31/14
4,043.31

.00
4,043.31ZKZ

O

AMOUNT
444.94
13.92

1,254.65
39.28

544.41
17.04
45.60



2/14/2014 01=17 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY PAqE= 4/5
5Br= M¢D@Hflld EXP cnscx RUN DATES U2/11/2014 — 02/11/2014
B= Mflrinfl City JDURNALIZED

sndor Code
ef #
nvoice Date
nvoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 2/11/14
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

03—000.000—207
03-000.000—207
03—000.000—207
03-000.000—207
03—000.000—207

204
9082
2/11/2014

2013 SUMER
2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER

400
500
500
900
900

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE
PORT HURON MI, 48060

D CK# 7055 02/11/2014

L NUMBER
33—000.000—207
D3—000.000—207
33—000.000—207
D3—000.000—207
D3-000.000-207
33—000.000-207
)3-000.000-207
J3-000.000—207
J3—000.000—207
J3—000.000-207
)3—000.000—207
J3—000.000—207
)3—000.000—206.
)3—000.000—207
)3—000.000—207
)3—D00.000-207
)3-000.000-207
)3—000.000—207
)3—0O0.000—207
J3—000.000-207

.200

.200
200
600
600
600
700
700
700
800
B00
B00
B10
130
130
130
140
150
150
150

DESCRIPTION
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

WINTER
WINTER
'WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER
WINTER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

101

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14

02/11/2014
02/11/2014

02/11/2014

1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
l/16/14-1/31/14
l/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14
1/16/14-1/31/14

STATEMENT

0.0000
Z=<'Z:2

U1

1
217

5
1,413

44
4,043

AMOUNT
1,954

607
22

5,579
1,732

63
4,932
1,516.

55
3,454
1,073

39
916
697
216

1
97

1,743
S41

19

41
73
81
30
22

31

29
06
08
59
BB
D4
16
27
16
56
O0
03
28
33
61
88
53
29
49
70

25.279. 23

2013 WINTER TAX 1/16/14-1/31/14
25,279.23

0.00
25,279.23

VENDOR TOTAL: 29,322.54

)05
)033
./23/2014

VERIZON WIRELESS
PO BOX 15062

01/23/2014 9718996786 FTB (4) IN—CAR MODEMS-PD
02/11/2014

ALBANY NY, 12212-5062 / / 0.0000
02/1B/2014 ZZZ

152.04
0.00

152.04



1/14/20l4.01=17 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflq@= 5/5
1¢r= M¢DQhflld EXP CHECK RUN DATES U2/11/2014 - 02/11/2014
5= Marine City JOURNALIZED

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 2/11/14

andor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
3f # Address CK Run Date PO Hold
Tvoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK
1vQi¢e Notes Due Date 1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

) CK# 7055 02/ll/2014

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
)1-301.000—B53.000 (4) IN—CAR MODEMS—PD 152.04

VENDOR TOTAL: 152.04

JND TOTALS:
und 101 — GENERAL FUND
und 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Und 703 — TAX ACCOUNT FUND

TOTAL — ALL VENDORS 9638,332.

2,851.60
137.99

35,343.37



MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
FEBRUARY 1, 2014 — FEBRUARY 13, 2014

ACH WITHDRAWAL 2112/14 $ 10.00

TOTAL $ 10.00



D2/14/2°14 °3=2° PM INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P“9“=
"5“r= I“°“e EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 - 02/20/2014
DB= Marine ¢itY UNJDURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code vendor name
Ref I Address
Invoice Date City/State/zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank
Hold
Sop CK
1099

1/15

Invoice Deficription
GIOSB AMOUDL

Discount
Net Amount

A131 AMBS PLUMBING SERVICE
79084 6280 PLANK ROAD
01/30/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039

01/30/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/01/2014

Open

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.000—931.000 REPLACE HOT WATER TANK-WW

A101 AMES PLUMBING SERVICE
79005 6200 PLANK ROAD
02/04/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039

02/04/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/06/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000-931.000 REPLACE SUMP PUMP—WW

3144
000003714
0.0000

3146
000003714
0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

REPLACE now WATER TANK-WW 1,375.00
0.00

1,375.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,375.00 1,375.00

FTB
N
N
Y

REPLACE SUMP PUMP-WW
442.00

0.00
442.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
442.00 442.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,817.00

A011 ARROWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLC
79086 2110 CARTIER ST
01/27/2014 FLINT MI, 48504

01/27/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/26/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-740.000 PROTECT/SERVE LOGOS/INSTALLATION-TAHOE

1141
000003706
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PROTECT/SERVE LOGOS/INSTALLATION-TAHOE
55.00
0.00

55.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
55.00 55.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 55.00

0066 BARRETT PAVING MATERIALS INC 12/31/2013
79087 PO BOX 130890 02/20/2014
12/31/2013 ANN ARBOR MI, 48113 / /

02/20/2014
Open

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
Z02-452.000*782.000 STREET MATERIALS
203-452.000—7B2.000 STREET MATERIALS

213237 RI
000003302
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

STREET MATERIALS
752.76

0.00
752.76

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
301.10 301.10
451.66 451.66

752.76 752.76

VENDOR TOTAL: 752.75

:07: cARQUEsT AUTo PARTS 01/16/2014
79088 PD BOX 404875 02/20/2014
31/16/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4875 I /

02/20/2014
Jpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000“863.000 MINIATURE LAMPS/ELECTRICAL TAPE

2072 cARo0EsT AOTo PARTS 01/29/2014

5350-207010
000003315
0.0000

5880-208661

FTB
N
N
N

FTB

MINIATURE LAMPS/ELECTRICAL TAPE
21.30
0.00

21.30

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
21.30 21.30

HOSES/SWIVEL/BLADE GUIDE/MISC



93/14/3°14 Q3190 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE czwy Pa9E=
"fl°I= Irene EXP CHECK nun DATES 02/20/2014 - 02/20/2014
DB‘ M*ri““ CitY UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Vendor Code Vendor name
Raf # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Data
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

2/15

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sop CK
1099

Groaa Amount
Discount

Net Amount

79089 P0 BOX 404875
01/29/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30334-4075

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441-000-053.000 HOSES/SWIVEL/BLADE GUIDE/MISC

C072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
79090 PO BOX 404075
01/30/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4875

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000-063.000 BLADE GUIDES

02/20/2014
/ /

02/20/2014

01/30/2014
D2/20/2014

/ /
03/01/2014

000003315
0.0000

5B80—208725
000003315
0.0000

N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

86.77
0.00

86.77

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
05.77 B6.77

BLADE GUIDE3
23.78
0.00

23.70

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
23.70 23.70

VENDOR TOTAL: 131.85

C012 CARRIE L DEVRIES
79091 6240 URBAN DRIVE
01/16/2014 EAST CHINA MI, 48054

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101"301.000-740.000 REIMBURSE-PAPER TOWEL PURCHASE

01/16/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REIMBURSE—PAPER TOWEL PURCHASE
10.34
0.00

10.34

AMOUNT
10.34

VENDOR TOTAL: 10.34

C259 CHARLES H BAYLY
79092 518 MILL STREET
O2/03/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—371.00o—a02.000 _ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS

02/03/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS
99.75
0.00

99.75

AMOUNT
99.75

VENDOR TOTAL: 99.75

C252 CDMCAST
79154 PO BOX 3005
01/13/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19393-3005

open

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION

01/13/2014
02/20/2014

/ I
02/22/2014

592—546.000—053.000 PHONE SERVICE-KING RD PUMP STATION

E252 COMCAST
79155 PD Box 3005
01/31/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA. 19396-3005

Open

01/31/2014
02/20/2014

I /
02/22/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

PHONE SERVICE-KING RD PUMP STATION
79.75
0.00

79.75

AMOUNT
79.75

PHONE SERVICE—BELLE RIVER PUMP STATION
79.75
0.00

79.75



U2/14/2°14 °3=2° PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT run 0177 or MARINE CITY Page‘
959*‘ IPEPP EXP cnscx RUN DATES 02/20/2014 — 02/20/2014
D5‘ Marine ¢itY UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENOUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address CK Run Dace
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

3/15

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—546.000—053.000 PHONE SERVICE—BELLE RIVER PUMP STATION

AMOUNT
79.75

VENDOR TOTAL: 159.50

0105 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC 01/16/2014
79094 2644 AUBURN ROAD 02/20/2014
01/16/2014 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI. 46317 / /

02/20/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-544.000-931.000 CLAY SPADES/MOIL POINTS
592-548.000-931.000 CLAY SPADES/MOIL POINTS

7071878
000003711
0.0000

FTB CLAY SPADES/MOIL POINTS
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
329.95 329.95
329.95 329.95

659.90 659.90

VENDOR TOTAL:

659.90
0.00

659.90

659.90

02/05/2014
02/20/2014

M079 DALE J MARKEL
79095 6220 SHORTCUT ROAD
02/05/2014 MARINE CITY NI, 46039 " I /

02/20/2014
Open

CL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—B69.000 OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES-P/E 2/5/4

STATEMENT

0.0000
Z223

Bl

AMOUNT
20.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES-P/E 2/5/14
' 20.00

0.00
20.00

20.00

01/09/2014
02/20/2014

0050 DYCK SECURITY szavxcns
79096 2425 MINNIE STREET
01/09/2014 PORT nuaou MI, 40060-4733 / /

O2/20/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000—0O2.000 SERVICE CALL—WWTP

510497
000003712
0.0000

FTB SERVICE CALL-WWTP
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
156.29 156.29

VENDOR TOTAL:

156.29
0.00

156.29

156.29

E070 EDW C LEVY CO
79097 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

26258 NETWORK PLACE
01/00/2014 CHICAGO IL. 60673-1262 / /

D2/20/2014

O1/00/2014
02/20/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—540.000—702.000 STREET MATERIALS

1930192
000003320

0.0000

FTB STREET MATERIALS
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
61.66 51.66

61.66

0.00
61.66

VENDOR TOTAL: 61.66



U2/14/2914 °3=2° PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INv0I¢E REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9fl= 4/15
User: I?e"e . ENE CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 — 02/20/2014
PB‘ Marlne ¢*tY UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Vendor Code Vendor name
Rs! 6 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

E086 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP
79099 1606 E WEBSTER ROAD
01/31/2014 FLINT NI. 46505

Dpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—526.000—002.000 FUEL CHARGES [1/1/14-1/31/14)

E005 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP
79098 1606 E WEBSTER ROAD
J2/01/2014 FLINT MI. 48505

Jpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-526.000-002.000 MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION-2/14

O1/31/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/03/2014

02/01/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/02/2014

101~526.000-002.000 MONTHLY MICHIGAN LANDFILL FEE-2/14

73909
000003709
0.0000

74010

0.0000

FTB FUEL CHARGE$(1/1/14-1/31/14)
N 1,596.59
N 0.00
N 1,566.59

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,536.59 1,5B6.59

FTB MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION/MISC—2/14
N 21,665.92
N 0.00
N 21,665.92

AMOUNT
21,615.00

70.92

21,685.92

VENDOR TOTAL: 23,272.51

2007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79100 PO BOX 897 .

529 - 32ND STREET SE
GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49540-2392)1/02/2014

Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—54B.000-931.000 REPAIR CLAMPS

5007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
79101 PO BOX 097

529 - 32ND STREET SE
)1/03/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 4954B~2392

)pen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
§92—540.000—931.000 REPAIR CLAMPS/GATE VALVES/MISC

4007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
P9102 PO Box 697

529 - 32ND STREET SE
11/08/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49546-2392

Jpen

IL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
i92—54B.000*931.000 REPAIR CLAMPS/GATE VALVES/MISC

I007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY

01/02/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

01/03/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

01/00/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

01/31/2014

$10D930677,00l
000003713

0.0000

S100945705.001
000003713

0.0000

S100955362.001
000003713

0.0000

S100975l55.001

FTB REPAIR CLAMPS
N 1,670.00

N 0.00
N 1,670.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
17670.00 17670.00

FTB REPAIR CLAMPS/GATE VALVES/GASKET SETS/MISC
N 1,548.80

N 0.00
N 1,546.60

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,546.60 1,546.60

FTB REPAIR CLAMPS/GATE VALVES/GASKET SETS/MISC
N 1,137.60

N 0.00
N 1.137.6D

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,137.60 1,137.60

FTB CREDIT TO INVOICE S100955352.00l



02/14/2014 03:20 PM Page:INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: Irene
DB: Marine City UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date

Invoice
PO

Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

axe CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 - 02/20/2014

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

5/15

Invoice Defieription
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

79103 PO BOX 897
529 — 3200 STREET sm

01/31/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI. 49548-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000-931.000 CREDIT TO INVOICE S1009553G2.001

02/20/2014

I /
02/20/2014

0.0000

N

N
N

(145

0
(145

AMOUNT
(145.00)

VENDOR TOTAL: 4.211

00)

00
00

40

V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA
79104 3910 LAPEER RD
01/20/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-2402

Open
*(3/18/14-3/19/14) (J GABOR1
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—172.000-959.000 ML—2014 CAPITAL CONFERENCE

V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA
79105 3910 LAPEER RD
01/03/2014 PORT HURON MI. 4B060~240Z

Open
*(RETIREMENT LUNCHEON)

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-101.000-030.000 VG'$-CHICKEN

V024 FLAGSHIP—VISA
79106 3910 LAPEER RD
01/29/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48050-2402

Jpan

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-353.000 TR-COUNTY INT TRUCKS INC—BRACKET

J024 FLAGSHIP-VISA
79107 3910 LAPEER RD
J1/22/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40060-2402

Jpon

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-172.000-740.000 ART FIKERS-DIGITAL CITY EMBLEMS

I024 FLAGSHIP-VISA
19100 3910 LAPEEH RD
)1/23/2014 poem HURON MI, 40050-2402
Jpen

01/20/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/27/2014

01/03/2014
02/20/2014

I /
02/27/2014

01/29/2014
02/20/2014

I I
02/20/2014

01/22/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/27/2014

01/23/2014
02/20/2014

/ I
02/27/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

Z223

DI

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

MML—2014 CAPITAL CONFERENCE
100

0
100

AMOUNT
100.00

V$'$-CHICKEN
60

0
60

AMOUNT
60.40

TRI—COUNTY INT TRUCKS INC—BRACKET
165

0
165

AMOUNT
165.10

ART FIXERS—DIGITAL CITY EMBLEMS
172

0
172

AMOUNT
172.12

ART FIXERS—REFUND TAX CHARGED IN ERROR
(13

0
(13.

00
O0
00

40
00
40

10
00
l0

12
00
12

12)
00
12



02/14/2°14 °3=2° PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 5/15
user‘ Iren“ Ex? CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 - 02/20/2014

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! # Address CK Run Data
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

PO5t Date

Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

01. 0011500 I I DESCRIPTION
101—172.000—740.000 ART FIXERS-REFUND TAX CHARGED IN ERROR

0024 FLAGSHIP-VISA
79109 3910 LAPEER Ro
01/02/2014 PORT HURON MI. 48060-2402

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~441.000—B63.000 AUTO ZONE-WIPER BLADES

V024 FLAGSHIP-VI$A
79110 3910 LAPEER RD
01/16/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4B060~2402

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-740.000 VG'S-PAPER PRODUCTS
101—790.000-740.000 VG'S-TRASH BAGS/MISC

V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA -
79111 3910 LAPEER RD ‘
01/22/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4B050—2402

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-063.000 AUTO ZONE-CLAMP

01/02/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/27/2014

01/15/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/27/2014

01/22/2014
02/20/2014

/ I
02/27/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ3

BI

AMOUNT
(13.12)

AUTO ZONE—NIPER BLADES
19.05
0-00

19.00

AMOUNT
19.06

VG'S—PAPER PRODUCTS/MISC CLEANING SUPPLIES
08.34
0.00

08.34

AMOUNT
61.16
27.16

33.34 0.00

AUTO ZONE-CLAMP
12.29
0.00

12.29

AMOUNT
12.29

VENDOR TOTAL: 604.19

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
79115 35065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
01/23/2014 RICHMOND MI, 40062-0430

Open

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-751.000 FUEL

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
79113 36065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
J1/23/2014 RICHMOND MI, 40062-0430

Jpen

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000—S63.000 HYDRAULIC TRACTOR FLUID

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC

01/28/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/27/2014

01/23/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/22/2014

01/23/2014

1402402095
000003298

0.0000

859337
000003290

0.0000

B59341

FTB
N

N
N

FTB
N

N
N

FTB

FUEL
2,399.92

0.00
2,399.92

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2,399.92 2,399.92

HYDRAULIC TRACTOR FLUID
545.01

0.00
545.01

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
545.01 545.01

FLOOR DRY



D2/14/2014 03:20 PM
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref H Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 — 02/20/2014

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

CITY

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Page: 7/15

Invoice Description
GIOSS A1T\O1.1l‘1t

Discount
Net Amount

79114 35065 WATER ST
PO BOX 430

01/23/2014 RICHMOND MI, 40062-0430

Open

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000-063.000 FLOOR DRY

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
79116 36065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
01/30/2014 RICHMOND MI, 4B062—0430

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-863.000 MULTIPLEX RED #2

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
79112 36065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
01/31/2014 RICHMOND MI, 40062-0430

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-805.000 FINANCE CHARGE—DPW

02/20/2014

/ /
02/22/2014

01/30/2014
02/20/2014

I I
03/01/2014

01/31/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

000003290

0.0000

060054
000003290

0§0000

93140101

0.0000

N

N
N

FTB
N

N
N

FTB
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
116.26 116.20

MULTIPLEX RED 02

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
71.B2 71.32

FINANCE CHARGE-DPW

AMOUNT
3.66

116.28

0.00
116.28

71.82

0.00
71.82

3.66

0.00
3.66

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,136.69

S102 GARRETT SMITH
79117 160 BREE ROAD
02/03/2014 EAST CHINA MI, 48054

Open

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000-B02.000 _ PLUMBING INSPECTIONS

5102 GARRETT SMITH
19110 160 BREE ROAD
02/03/2014 EAST CHINA MI. 46054

Jpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000~B02.000 MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS

02/03/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

02/03/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
Y
Y

FTB
N
Y
Y

PLUMBING INSPECTIONS

AMOUNT
117.00

MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS

AMOUNT
172.50

117.00
0.00

117.00

172.50
0.00

172.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 239.50

I010 JEREMY KIERZYKOWSKI
79119 6688 ARNOLD RD
02/D4/2014 COTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP MI, 4B039

02/04/2014
02/20/2014

/ I
02/20/2014

STATEMENT
000003710
0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

REFEREE $ERVICES—BOYS BASKETBALL
390.00

0.00
390.00



92/14/3°14 °3=3° PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVDICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page’
EXP cnacx RUN DATES 02/20/2014 - 02/20/2014User: Irene

DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

UNJOURNHLIZEO
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES Z/20/14
Vendor name Post Date
Address CK Run Date
City/State/Zip Disc. Date

Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

B/15

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER
101-751.000—B02

DESCRIPTION
.00O—BASKETBALL REFEREE SERVICES-BOYS BASKETBALL

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
390.00 390.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 390.00

K004
79120

02/06/2014
Open

GL NUMBER

KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM 4 DOWNEY 01/31/2014
121 sw CLAIR RIVER on 02/20/2014
P0 BOX 333
ALGONAC MI. 48001 I /

02/20/2014

DESCRIPTION
101-210.000-801.000 MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-1/14

2050

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY LEGAL FBES—1/14
N

N
Y

AMOUNT
1,911.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

1,917.00

0.00
1,917.00

1,917.00

K075
79121
02/11/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

KRISTEN BAXTER 02/11/2014
350 COLONIAL LANE 02/20/2014
ALGONAC MI. 48001 I /

02/20/2014

DESCRIPTION
101-101.000-830.000 REIMBURSE-FRAME PURCHASE

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB REIMBORSE—FRAME Puacfihéz
N
N
N

AMOUNT
4.24

VENDOR TOTAL:

4.24
0.00
4.24

4.24

L006
79122
01/11/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

LUMBERJACK BLDG czuwsas INC 01/11/2014
PO BOX 385 02/20/2014
ALGONAC MI. 48001 / /

02/20/2014

nnscaierzou
203-451.000-931.000 REDI MM CEMENT/MORTAR
L006
79123
01/14/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

LUMBERJRCK BLDG CENTERS INC
PD BOX 305
BLGUNAC MI, 48001

01/14/2014
02/20/2014

I /
02/20/2014

DESCRIPTION
592—546.000—740.000 PADLOCKS

L006
79124
01/22/2014
Open

GL NUMBER

01/22/2014
02/20/2014

LUMBERJACK BLDG cenwees INC
PO BOX 385
ALGONAC MI. 48001 / /

02/21/2014

DESCRIPTIDN

1401—l49143
000003715
0.0000

1401-152921
000003715
0.0000

1401—161566
000003293
0.0000

FTB REDI MIX CEMENT/MORTAR
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
37.05 37.05

FTB PADLOCKS
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
56.95 56.95

FTB CONNECTOR/PLUG
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

37.05
0.00

37.05

56.95
0.00

56.95

11.10
0.00

11.10



"3/14/3°14 °3=2° PM 1Nv0IeE APPROVAL BY 1Nv0IOE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE cxrv Pa§E=
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 - 02/20/2014

Bank
Hold
Eep CK
1099

Invoice Description

9/15

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

101—441.000—B63.000 CONNECTOR/PLUG

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERE INC
79125 PO BOX 385
01/30/2014 ALGONAC MI. 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-44l.000—740.000 MISC HARDWARE

L005 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
79126 PO BOX 305
01/30/2014 ALGONAC MI; 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-540.000-931.000 PROPANE FILL

L005 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
79127 PO BOX 335
01/30/2014 ALGONAC MI, 43001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~540.000~931.000 CREDIT TO INVOICE 1401-170032

01/30/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/02/2014

01/30/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/02/2014

01/30/2014
02/20/2014

/ I
03/02/2014

1401—169539
000003293
0.0000

1401—170082

0.0000

1401—170101

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ3

W

11.10 11.10

MISC HARDWARE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5.40 6.40

PROPANE FILL

AMOUNT
125.15

CREDIT TO INVOICE 1401—l700B2

AMOUNT
(125.15)

VENDOR TOTAL:

5.40
0.00
5.40

125.15
0.00

125.15

(125.15)
000.

(125.15)

111.50

I007 MICHAEL P ITRICH
19129 5602 KING ROAD
02/05/2014 CHINA MI. 48054

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—441.000—859.000 OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E 2/514

02/05/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000
Z223

U OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E 2/5/14

AMOUNT
15.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

15.00
0.00

15.00

15.00

M030 MML WORKERS‘ COMP FUND
79120 so BOX 972081
01/23/2014 YPSILANTI MI. 48197-0835

Open
*(7/1/13-7/1/14)

01/23/2014
02/20/2014

I /
02/22/2014

9053201

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

QUARTERLY W/C PAYMENT I

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-B51.000—72D.UOD QUARTERLY W/C PAYMENT 940-33
592-543.DUO—720.000 QUARTERLY W/C PAYMENT 428.86
592—541.000—720.000 QUARTERLY w/c PAYMENT 1,276.81

2,556.00 0.00

2,556.00
0.00

2,656.00



93/14/3°14 93139 PM INVOICE APPROVAL RY INvOIcE REPORT FOR OITY OP MARINE GITY P*§“=
"5°F= Irene EYP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 — 02/20/2014
D5’ Marine CitY UNJDURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENOOMBRANOEE 2/20/14

Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoi¢e Notes

10/15

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CR
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,556.00

217180
000003700
0.0000

N070 NBC TRUCK EQUIPMENT
79130 20130 GRDESBECK
01/Z9/2014 ROSEVILLE MI, 48066

01/29/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/26/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000—863.000 AUGER MOTOR

FTB
N
N
N

AUGER MOTOR
331.94

0.00
331.94

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
331.94 331.94

' 

VENDOR TOTAL: 331.94

01/09/2014 sTATEMENT
02/20/2014

/ /

N043 NEOFUNDS BY NE0PosT
19131 P0 BOX 30193
01/09/2014 TAMPA FL, 33630-3193 0.0000

03/04/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-000.000-123.200 PREPAID POSTAGE—POSTAGE METER
101-253.000—72B.000 POSTAGE CREDIT

FTB
N
N
N

2,

1»

PREPAID POSTAGE-POSTAGE METER
1,999.56

0.00
1,999.56

AMOUNT
000.00

(0.44)

999.56

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,999.56

H064 PATRICK S HUPCIK 02/05/2014
79132 1120 WEST BLVD 02/20/2014
02/05/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

STATEMENT

/ / 0.0000
02/20/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—869.000 OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES"P/E 2/5/14

FTB
N
N
N

OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES-P/E 2/5/14
20.00
0.00

20.00

AMOUNT
20.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 20.00

R012 RAYMOND JAMES G ASSOCIATES 01/31/2014 STATEMENT
79133 691 N SOUIRREL RD SUITE 222 02/20/2014
02/13/2014 AUBURN HILLS MI, 48326 0.0000/ /

02/20/2014
Open

EL NUMBER
l01—051.000—722.000
202—450.000-722.000
203—450.000-722.000
209-000.000-722.000
592-543.000-722.000
592~547.000—722.000

0EscRIPTIoN
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH 1N9uRANcE coNT-1/14
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT—1/14
EMPLQYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE coNT—1/14
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT—1/14
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-1/14
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE OONT-1/14

FTB
N
N
N

9,

12,

EMPLOYER RET HEALTH 1NsuRANcE coNT-1/14
12,135.10

0.00
12,135.10

AMOUNT
790.90
293.96
433.41
144.49
539.55
929.71

135.10 0.00



Q3/14/2°14 °3=2° PM INVOICE APPRQVAL av INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Pfi9¢= 11/15
User‘ Irene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 — 02/20/2014
DB‘ Marin“ Cit? UNJQURNALIZED

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

vendor name
Address
city/state/zip

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/Z0/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice Bank Invoice Description
P0 Hold Gross Amount
Disc. % Sep CK Discount

1099 Net Amount
R012
79153
02/13/2014
Open

GL NUMBER

RAYMOND JAMES 5 ASSOCIATES
691 N SQUIRREL RD SUITE 222
AUBURN HILLS MI, 40326

DESCRIPTION

01/31/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/20/2014

592—545.000—722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-1/14
592—549.000—722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-1/14

STATEMENT FTB EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT—1/14
N 6,095.33

0.0000 N 0.00
N 5,095.33

AMOUNT
2,616.13
4,279.20
6,895.33 0.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 191030.43

R128
19134
02/10/2014
Open

GL NUMBER

REVITALIZE LLC
5115 W DALE RD
BEAVERTON MI, 48612

DESCRIPTION

02/10/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/12/2014

101-095.000-957.005-REHAB -111 2013 RENTAL REHAB-THE SNUG THEATRE

2013 RENTAL REHAB FTB 2013 RENTAL REHAB-THE suns THEATRE
N 6,440.00

0.0000 N 0.00
N 6,440.00

AMOUNT
6,440.00

VENDOR TOTAL! 5,440-00

S021 ST CLAIR CO ROAD COMISSION 12/31/2013
79142 21 AIRPORT ROAD 02/20/2014
02/06/2014

Open

SL NUMBER

ST CLAIR MI, 40079-1404

DESCRIPTION

/ /
03/00/2014

202-456.000-802.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE—KING/PLANK

509039 FTB TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE—KING/PLANK
N 2.44

0.0000 N 0.00
N 2.44

AMOUNT
2.44

VENDOR TOTAL; 2.44

5200 ST CLAIR PACKAGING INC 01/23/2014
79143 2121 BUSHA HWY V. 02/20/2014
J1/23/2014

Jpen

3L NUMBER
L01-2G5.0D0—740.00D BROWN ROLL TOWELS/MISC TOWELS
10l—301.0D0—740.000 BROWN ROLL TOWELS/MISC TOWELS
L01—790.000—740.000 BROWN ROLL TOWELS/MISC TONEL5

MARYSVILLE MI; 40040

DESCRIPTION

/ /
02/22/2014

32515 FTB BROWN ROLL TOWELS/MISC TOWELS
000003702 N 325.00
0.0000 N 0.00

N 32B.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
120.00 120.00
150.00 150.00
50.00 50.00

320.00 328.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 320.00

J2/01/2014

3290 STANDARD INSURANCE CO 02/01/2014
79135 PO BOX B2583 02/20/2010

LINCOLN NE, 60501-258B / /
02/20/2014

STATEMENT FTB MTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-2/14
N 3,550.44

0.0000 N 0.00
N 3,556.44



>3/14/2°14 °3=2° PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR cITT OF MARINE CITY Pa9E= 12/15
TEE!‘ II°“* Ex? CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 — 02/20/2014
)B2 Marine City UNJOURNALIZED

Tar # Address CK Run Date Pg Hgld - GLOSS Amount
Invoice Date City/Etata/Zip Disc. Data DiSC- % SEP CK Di3C°u"t

Due Date 109? Net AmountInvoice NOD63

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14
renqor Code Vendor name Pugh Date Invoice Hank Invoice Description

men

BL NUMBER
.01—441
.01—253
.01—172
.01—215
202-450
203-450
592-543
592-547
.01—301
Isa-000.

.000-716.

.000—716.

.000—716.

.000—716.

.000—716.

.00O—716.

.00O—716.

.000—716.

.000—716.
000-716.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
68MONTHLY

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

PREMIUM—2/14
PREMIUM—2/14
PREMIUM—2/14
PREMIUM—2/14
PREMIUM—2/14
PREMIUM—2/14
PREMIUM-2/14
PREMIUM—2/14
PREMIUM—2/14
PREMIUM—2/14

458.
50.72
71.02

111.52
76.45

114.67
77.45

146.25
302.24

2,067.44
€, 

3,556.44

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,556

5016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
'9136 928 MILITARY STREET
11/23/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5481

Jpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.01-301.000-727.000 OFFICE_SUPPLIES
.01-301.000-753.000 CHAIRMAT

2016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
'9l37 920 MILITARY STREET
I1/23/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40060-5481

men
;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.01~301.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES

1016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
'913B _ 920 MILITARY sTREET
:1/23/2014 PORT HURON MI. 48060-5481

Jpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

01/23/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/22/2014

01/23/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/22/2014

01/23/2014
D2/20/2014

/ /
02/22/2014

,O],—301 , ODC|—-"I27 . OOO CREDIT—TONER CARTRIDGES RETURNED

:016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY 02/00/2014
'9139 920 MILITARY STREET 02/20/2014
:2/06/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5401

Jpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.01-112.000-121.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES

/ /
03/00/2014

0145360—00lA
000003704
0.0000

0145360—00lB
000003716
0.0000

0l45402—001

0.0000

0145716—001
000003699
0.0000

ZZZ3

W OFFICE SUPPLIES/CHAIRMAT

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
120477 120.77
59.99 59.99

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ:-ii

W

FTB
N
N
N

1B0.76 100.76

OFFICE SUPPLIES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,000.00 1,000.00

CREDIT-TONER CARTRIDGES RETURNED

AMOUNT
(119.44)

OFFICE SUPPLIES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2-00 2.00

100
0

180

1,000
0

1,000

(119
0

(119

13
O

13



03/14/3°14 93°39 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE UITY Page
U555’ Irene , EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/E014 — 02/20/2014
DB‘ M5519“ Cit? UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Vendor Code vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

: 13/15

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
101—209.000—727.000
10l—215.000—727.000
101—253.000—727.000
101—371.000—727.000
101—751.000—727.00D
592—543.000—727.000
592—547.000—727.00D

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

$016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
79140 920 MILITARY STREET
02/13/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40050-5401

Open

GL NUMBER
101-172.000-727.000
101-253.000-727.000
592~543.000-727.000
592-547.000-727.000

DESCRIPTION
OFFICESUPPLIES
OFFICESUPPLIBS
OFFICESUPPLIES
OFFICESUPPLIES

SD16 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
79141 926 MILITARY STREET
02/13/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40060-5481

Open

GL NUMBER
101-253.000-727.000
592—543.000-727.000
592—547.000—727.000

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

02/13/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/15/2014

02/13/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/15/2014

0145025-001
000003700
0.0000

0145830—001
000003701
0.0000

2.00 2.00
1.99 1.99
1.99 1.99
2.00 2.00
2.00 2.00
1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00

13.90 13.93

FTB OFFICE SUPPIES
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
56.99 56.99
47.90 47.90
23.90 23.90
23.90 23.98

152.93 152.93

FTB OFFICE SUPPLIES
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
41.08 41.80
20.94 20.94
20.94 20.94

83.76 83.76

VENDOR TOTAL:

152.93
0.00

152.93

83.76
0.00

83.76

1,311.99

S005 STATE OF MICHIGANSDEPT OF TRAN
79144 ATTN: FINANCE CASHIER

PO BOX 30640
01/30/2014 LANSING MI, 40909

Dpen

EL NUMBER
202-459.000-002.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE

DESCRI PTION

07/01/2013
02/20/2014

I I
03/01/2014

SM2 363431

0.0000

FTB TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE
N

N
N

AMOUNT
1,159.06

VENDOR TOTAL:

1,159.06

0.00
1,159.06

1,159.00

3020 STOP TECH LTD
79145 355 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
01/23/2014 HARRISON OH, 45030

Jpen

01/23/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
02/22/2014

T002603—IN
000003705
0.0000

FTB STOP STICK SUV KIT
N
N
N

470.00
0.00

470.00



93/14/2914 °3=2° PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INvOIcE REPORT FDR CITY OP MARINE CITY P49*= 14/15
U555‘ I559’ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/20/2014 ~ 02/20/2014
DB‘ M5519“ City UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.D00—74D.000 STOP STICK SUV KIT

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
470.00 470.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 470.00

5285 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
79146 40581 HAYES ROAD
02/01/2014 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 40315

02/01/2014
02/20/2014

/ /
03/03/2014

Dpen

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—265.000-781.000 CLOUD STORAGE—OFF SITE BACK UP SYSTEM

14213
000003680
0.0000

FTB CLOUD BACKUP SOFTWARE/OFF SITE BACK—UP
N 125.00
N 0.00
N 125.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
125.00 125.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 125.00

01/22/2014
02/20/2014T110 TENYER‘5 AUTOMOTIVE 4 RADIATOR INC

79147 213 KATHERINE sTREET
01/22/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /02/21/2014
Open

SL NUMBER . DESCRIPTION
101-441.000*063.000 INTERSTAT MTP 93

589972
000003707
0.0000

FTB INTERSTAT MTP 93
N 139.95
N 0.00
N 139.95

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
139.95 139.95

VENDOR TOTAL: 139.95

02/01/2014
02/20/2014

/ /

M114 TETRA TECH INC
79140 PO BOX 911967
02/04/2014 DENVER CO, 00291-1967

03/06/2014
OPEC

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WWTP
592—549.000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WW

U1/31/2014
02/20/2014

N114 TETRA TECH INC
79150 PO BOX 911967
D2/04/2014 DENVER CO, 00291-1967 / /

03/06/2014
Open

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000—72B.O00 POSTAGE—WNTP
592-545-000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES—WWTP
592-549.000—727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY—WW

12/31/2013
02/20/2014

M114 TETRA TECH INC
79149 PO BOX 911957

50765357A
000003200
0.0000

507653570

0.0000

5765357B

FTB CONTRACTUAL SERVICES—WWTP/WW
N 43,333.00
N 0.00
N 43,333.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
16,466.50 16,466.50
26,866.50 26,866.50

43,333.00 43,333.00

POSTAGE/OFFICE SUPPLIES/CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
300.70

0.00
300.70ZZZ

E

AMOUNT
24.65
75.00

201.05

300.70

FTB POSTAGE/GENERAL SUPPLIES/CONTRACTUAL SERV
N 200.19



92/14/3°14 93=3° PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘
"=""= "em Ex? cnscx Rum um-as 02/20/2014 - 02/2n/2014
DB: MGIILDE City UNJOURNALIZED

Vendor Code
Re! H
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/20/14

Due Date

vendor name Post Date Invoice
Address CK Run Date PO
City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. E

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

15/15

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

02/04/2014

Open

GL NUMBER
592-545.000-728.000
592-545.000-302.000
592-549.000-740.000
592-549.000-802.000

DENVER CO; 30291-1957 / / 0.0000

DESCRIPTION
POSTAGE—WWTP
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES—WWTP
GENERAL SUPPLY-WW
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES—WW

03/us/2014
N
N

0.00
288.19

AMOUNT
8.50

147.00
57.69
75.00

288.19

VENDOR TOTAL; 43,921.89

V005 VOICE NEWSPAPERS 01/31/2014
79151 P0 BOX 94559 02/20/2014
01/31/2014 CLEVELAND OH, 44101-4559

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-215.000—901.000 PUBLISH-CLOSE OF REGISTRATION

/ I
03/02/2014

130931

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PUBLISH—CLOSE OF REGISTRATION
98.80
0.00

98.80

AMOUNT
98.80

VENDOR TOTAL: 98.80

W039 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 02/01/2014
79152 PO BOX 6434 02/20/2014
01/30/2014 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-6434

Open
*(1/26/14-2/25/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-255.000-943.000 MONTHLY LEASE PAYMENT

/ /
02/26/2014

5000854312

0.0000
Z223

U MONTHLY LEASE PAYMENT
278.82

0.00
278.82

AMOUNT
278.82

VENDOR TOTAL: 278.82

FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

TOTALS
101
202
203
209
592
736

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
CEMETERY FUND
WATER/SEWER FUND
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 118,747.20

531237.28
1,828.81
11035.79

144.49
61,432.39
2,067.44



JV/_

f

___O___flv__‘_g____

_®______OE___OO$8_Q_20_#$___Uas®>250>*___‘EN_oN_¢_w_:%_"_95$:CO_Wm______EOO

EUEOEGE“_ON_U____QmNQ5=0_‘___DNENSCMW_hO____m~_CO______0“__N_m_N_O___NF_:"_>__N__:___£_0._fl_EfiugflU5®_U__:U____®m_mD__n_

_q____N>”_<DZ¢__Io“_W___ZU5_mP4PW|_¢__UZ¢Z_“_>”_______Z_5__|_m_N_fl_ME

g_____u__‘___NEND

_QaN®_______OHDQ__H_8____m___H_

_EO_E__¢_H_n_0__D_mSOo5_Cm__m_ENEHEO__“_

hmmmcmz36‘EmaF___t_O___no___

OE”:



U2/14/2014 04=52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paqe 1/19
"BE== "¢D°"ald 001100 000100 01/31/2014
DB‘ Marlne Sit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014

GL Number

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description Balance
*+* Assets 00*

10l—0D0.000-001.001
101—000.000—001.005
101-000.000—001.009
1D1—000.000—001.304
L01—000.000-001.701
L01-000.000—001.900
L01—000.000-004.000
L01-O00.000—004.100
L01—0O0.000—004.301
L01-000,000-041.000
L01—000.000-084.202
L01-000.000—084.203
L01~000.000-084.592
L01—000.000-084.703
L01—000.000—084.704
L01-000.000-123.200
.01—000.000—161.000

CASH
CASH—HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB.
CA$H"PD SPECIAL ACCOUNT
RAZZBERRY'S PAVING * POOL ACCT
POOL ACCOUNT-MARINERS LANDING
CASH-FLAGSHIP FED CREDIT UNION
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASHTCHECKING
PETTY CASH—POLICE DEPARTMENT
GRASS CUTTING RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM MAJOR STREET FUND
DUE FROM LOCAL STREET FUND
DUE FROM WATER FUND
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
DUE FROM PAYROLL CLEARING FUND
PREPAID POSTAGE
DEPOSIT-HSA/HRA-CHOICE STRATEGIES

Total A8808!

*** Liabilities ***

.01—000.000—200.000

.01-000.000-200.100

.01-000.000-200.200

.01-000.000—214.703
01-000.000—219.020
01—000.000-222.000
01-000.000—223.000
01—000.000-225.000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
EXPENSE CLEARING
DUE TO TAX ACCOUNT
DUE TO ST CLAIR CNTY-DOG LIC.
DUE TO ST CLAIR CNTY—TAGALONG
D/T BLUE RIDGE DEV—PERF. BOND
DUE TO SCHOOLS—TAGALONG

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

01—000.000—339.000
01-OO0.000—353.001
01-000.000—353.002
01—000.000-353.016
01—000.00D—353.024
01—000.000—353.032
01—000.0D0-353.040
D1-000.000—353.110
31-00D.D00—S90.000

DEFERRED REVENUE
DESIGNATED FUNDS-SALVAGE VEH. INSP-
DESIGNATED FUNDS-620 ALGER ISMALLEYI
DESIGNATED FUNDS—PARK SIGNS
DESIGNATED FUNDS-PARK IMPROVEMENTS
DESIGNATED FUNDS“LIGTHOUSE
DESIGNATED FUNDS—OWI—MCPD
RESTRICTED FUNDS-ROAD TAX MILLAGE
FUND BALANCE

1,104,711.11
400.12
204.301,101.00

15,100.04
6.07250.00

1,000.00
100.001,012.50

7,900.10
9,500.47

60,60
231,023.10

500.001,920.39
1.00

 i
1,576,929.74

49,106.22
1,340.84

0.00
223.30
606.00
‘7.50

10,000.00
30.00

i 
51,315.06

205,207.08
14,365.89
8,129.00

97.88
74,259.59
15,000.00

770.00
37,013.53

635,666.47

 .iTotal Fund Balance 990,519_44

Bflginninfl Fund Balancfl 1,077,544.59

Nat of Ravanuls V8 Expqndituraa 525,094-44
Fund Balance Adjustments ($7,025.15)
Ending Fund Balnncl 1,515,613.88
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,576,929.74



U2/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY 05 MARINE CITY Page 2 19
User: McDonald Periud Ending D1/31/2014

: i C tDB Mar n“ 1 V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014

Fund ZD2 MAJOR STREET FUND

EL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

202-DDO.UDO-DD1.0D1 CASH

Intel Assets

*** Liabilities ***

202-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ZO2—0UO.DOD—2DO.20D EXPENSE CLEARING
ZO2—OD0.000—214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

2D2—D00.00U—390.DOO FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

55,153.23

55,153.23

1,757.00
0.00

7,980.18

_ 
9,737.18

180,102.68

190,102.55

161,571.54
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures (134,686.63)
Fund Bsisncs Adjustments
Ending Fund Balencl
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(1,46B.95)
45,416.05
55,153.23



GL Number Descriptien

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

Q2/14/2°14 04=52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 3/19
g:E‘M "¢D°“2¥: Period Ending 01/31/2014

arlne * V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENT5~JANOARY 2014

Balance

* Assets ***

203-000 000~001.0D1 CAEH

Total Assets

* Liabilities "'

203-ODD D00-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
203-000 D00—214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilities

* Fund Balance ***

Z03-ODD 000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Not or Revenues vs Expenditures
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

179,777.05

179,777.05

925.42
9,500.47

10,425.59

199,400.29

199,400.29

199,400.29

(30,049.13)
0.00

169,351.16
179,777.05



02/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE EHEET FOR CITY 05‘ MARINE CITY
-“Hi Mfinunaid Period Ending 01/31/2014
33' M“ “E Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS--JANUARY 2014

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

EL Number Description Balance

Page: 4/19

*** Assets ***

209—0D0.000—0Dl.0D1 CASH 43,035.42

Total Assets 43,Q35_42

*** Liabilities ***

209-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 144.49

Total Liabilities 144,49

*** Fund Balance **'

209~000.000—390.000 FUND BALANCE 46,595.05

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance 46,595.05

(3,704.12)
42,890.93
43,035.42

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

461595.05



02/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FCR CITY DP MARINE CITY
User: McDonaldDB _ Period Ending 01/31/2014

Ma‘*"E Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014

Fund 250 TIFA 1

EL Number Description Balance

Page: 5/19

*** Assets ***

25D“000.000—D01.0Dl CASH

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***
250—000.000—2l4.251 DUE T0 TIFA 2
Z50—000.000—2l4.252 DUE TO TIFA 3

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

Z50—0O0.000—353.027 DESIGNATED FUNDS-STREET SCAPE
250~0D0.000-390.000 Fund Balance

51,650.93

51,650.93

4,822.85
2,699.45

7,522.30

10,000.00
37,558.44

Total Fund Balance 47,658.44

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues vs Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

47,658.44

43,521.01)
44,135.53
51,658.93



32/14/3914 °4=52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Page 6 19
159:‘ "°D°“a1d Period Ending 01/31/2014DB: M C'tarlne * V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTs~aANuARY 2014

Fund 251 TIFA 2

;L Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

251-000.000-001.001 CASH
Z51—000.000—0B4.250 DUE FROM TIFA #1

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance *'*

351-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Not of Revenues VB Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

344,494
4.022

355,332

355,332
(9,015349,311549,311

29
B5

349,317.14

20

350,352.20

20

06)
L14
.14



02/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FCR CITY OF MARINE CITY
"FE" “‘='i'°“aJ-‘=1 Period Ending 01/51/2014
DB‘ Marin“ 51*" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014

Fund 252 TIFA 3

3L Number Description Balance

Page: 7/19

*** Assets ***

Z52—00D.000—00l.001 CASH
!52—000.000—0B4.250 DUB FROM TIFA #1

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance ***

Z52-000.000-353.025 DESIGNATED FUNDS-LAND ACQUISITION
!52—000.0D0-390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balancl

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Exponditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilitilt And Fund Balance

739,677.70
2,699.45

742,377.15

152,725.21
609,040.36

761,765.57"

761,765.57

(19,38B.42)
742,377;15
742,377.15



J2/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000; B/19
JSEII McDonald Periud Ending,

33’ Marin“ Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANcIAL sTAT5MENTs—JANuARY 2014

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

;L Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

!65—ODO.DOD—OD1.001 CASH
!65—OO0.00D—OOl.OO7 CASH—PD DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUNDS
365-000.000-0O1.UD8 CASH—PD DRUG FORFEITURE UNJUDICBTE FUND

Total Assots

'** Fund Balance ***

I65-000.000—390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Not 0! Rnvonuoa VB Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanco

12,003.00
500.00
100.00

12,603.98

10,766.98
-N._.___ii,.i,_,,_,_,

10,756.98

10,766.98

1,021.00
12,003.90
12,603.90



02/14/201-1 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflqfli 9/19
"=91" "‘=F'°“1'=* Period Ending 01/31/2014
DB’ “Him Cit“ TPRELIMINARY FINANCIAL s'rATENENTs-JANUARY 2014

Fund 2'72 MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*" Assets ***

272—0D0.00D—0O1.001 CASH 3,352.53

Total Assets 3,352,53

*** Fund Balance ***

272—OO0.000—39U.OOO FUND BALANCE 3,351.40

Total Fund Balance _ 3,351_4D

Beginning Fund Balance 3,351.40

Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures 1.13
Ending Fund Balance 3,352.53
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,352.53



02/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
Use“ "°D°“1°' Period Ending 01/31/2014
DB‘ Marine Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014

Fund BDE DEBT FUND~ISSUE A

GI. Number Description Balance

Page: 1U/19

1--1-1 Asaets WA-i

3UB~UD0.000—OOl.UD1 CASH
303-UUU.UUO-084.592 DUE FROM WATER FUND
3DB—ODO.UOD-DB4.7D3 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND

9,191.50
(56.04)

27,944.19

Total Assets 36, 0'79. 65

*“ Fund Balance ***

308-000.000-339.000 DEFERRED REVENUE
BOB-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance .

27, 944.19
8,752.29

-—i-—--_--|—ii_..-.Total Fund Balance ' 35,696.48

Beg'inn.i.ng Fund Balance 36, 702 .87
Net at Revenue: V9 Eacpendituree (616.63)
Fund Balance Adjustments (6.39)
Ending Rand Balance 36,079.65
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 36,079.65



J2/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET EoR CITY OF MARINE CITY
115611: MCIDD1‘l.Elld Period Ending 01/31/2014
DB‘ Marin“ Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTE-JANUARY 2014

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

3L Number Description Balance

Page: 11/19

*** Assets ***

l01—0U0.000-001.001 CASH

Total Assets

*'* Fund Balance ***

44,850.12

44 350.12r

I01-UUU.UUO"353.4OU DESIGNATED FUNDS-GRANT SINKING FUNDS 32,129.25
lO1—OO0.00D-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

75,686.74

 i
107,915.99

107,815.99

(s2,9s5.a7)
0.00

44,050.12
44,050.12



02/14/2014 fl4=52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Page 12/10
USGII MCDOHEICI Periud

00: M i C‘tat “B 1 V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014

Fund 592 WATER/SEWER FUND

3L Number Description Balangg

WW

592-000.
592-000.
592-000.
592-000
592-000
592-000
392-D00
592-000
592-000

000-001
000-001
D00-003

.000-040

.000—042

.000-084

.000-130

.000-152

.000-153

* Assets *

592-DOD.000-154
592—000.000—155

Total

.DU1

.000

.013

.000

.000

.703

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

-A--9:

CASH
CASH-RESTRICTED
CERT OF DEP-WATER FMHA
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
UNBILLED ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
LAND
CAPITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT
WATER SYSTEM/ACCUM DEP-FILTR.
CAPITAL OUTLAY SEWAGE PLANT
ACCUM DEPR SEWER TREATMENT

Assets

*** Liabilities ***
S92-000.000-200
392-000.000-214
S92-000.000-214
$92-000.000-214

.000

.101

.308

.701
S92-000.000—2S0.000
i92—00D.O00-251

Total

*** Fund

.000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
DUE T0 DEBT-ISSUE A
DUE T0 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
BONDS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

Liabilities

Balance ***

192-000.000-301.000
192-000,000-353,120
92-00D.000—372.000
92-000.000—390.
92-000.000-395.

000
000

RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND.
RESTRICTED FUNDS-WATER MONITORING
APPROP FOR BOND REDEMPTION
FUND BALANCE
RETAINED EARNINGS

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance
Net of Revenues vs Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

137,213.31
14,266.00
74,206.72

210,071.30
276,682.00

2,997.24
03,173.05

6,704,327.00
(2,743,89s.661
14,094,420.70

111.223.020.701
-—--—-ii-_ii

8,211,329.70

25,093.
60

54
.60

(89.04)
(84.00)

2,415,000.00
11,775.00

2{i31T7§6.10

9,266.00
29,326.12
20,000.00

5,494,652.30
0.30

5,553,744.80

5,553,744.00

205,020.00
5,759,573.60
0,211,329.70



D2/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Page: 13/19
"FEI= "F°°"a¥d B00100 Ending 01/31/2014
DB‘ Manna cl“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMENTs—JANuARY 2010

Fund 701 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

EL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

701—000.00D-001.001 CASH 34,392.57
701-000.000-045.050 S/A RECEIVABLE 6,243.30
701-000.000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 33.34

Total Assets 40,559.21

*** Liabilities ***
'01-000.000-250.000 BONDS PAYABLE 41,000.00
'01-000,000-251,000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 350.00

T0121]. Liabilities 41 , B50 , (JO

*** Fund Balance ***

'01-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 0.44

0.44Total Fund Balance

Beginninq Fund Balance 0.44
Net of Revenues VB Expenditures \(1,1B1.23)
Endinq Fund Balance (l,lB0.79)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 40,669.21



02/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 14/19
“3Br= M°D°“*1d Period Ending 01/31/2014
DB‘ Mar*"E Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

EL Number Description Bfllgngg

*** ‘Iii

703-000.000-001.001
703-000.000-040.500
l03—000.000-043.000
I03-000.000—045.000
703-000.000-047.000
I03-000.000-004.101

CASH 41,202.17
ACCT REC.-DELINQUENT WATER 2,997.24
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-REFUSE 22,560.28

33 34S/A RECEIVABLE-FMHA PROJECT
DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVABLES 1,073,076.55

223 30DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

 __Total Assets 1,140,092.98

*** Liabilities ***
'03-000.000-200.000
'03-000.000-205.500
'03-000.000-206.000
'03-000.000-206.110
'03-000.000-206.500
'D3—000.000-206.610
‘03-000.000-207.000
‘D3-000.000-207.100
03—000.000-207.130
03-000.000-207.140
O3-000.000-207.150
03-000.000-207.200
03-000.000—207.300
03-000.000-207.400
03-000.000-207.500
03-000.000-207.600
O3-000.000-207.700
03-000.000-207.800
03-000,000-207.900
O3-0D0.000—208.000
03—0O0.00D-208.100
03-000.000-208.101
03-000.000-211.700

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

03—000.00D—339.101
D3-000.000-339.207
D3—00D.0D0-339,208
J3-000.000-339.301
J3~ODO.DOU—339.592
J3-000.000-339.701

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE

DEFERRED REVENUE-GENERAL FUND

TAXPAYER-TAX ADVANCE
CITY OPERATING
GENERAL—PENALTY COLL.
GENERAL/REFUSE
COUNTY-COTTRELL DRAIN S/A
CO./COLLEGE CURRENT
COUNTY/OPER.
COUNTY-VETERANS
COUNTY-SHEA DRAIN
COUNTY-ROADS
COUNTY/DRUG
COUNTY/SPEC. ED.
COUNTY/INT. SCH.
COUNTY/VOC. ED,
COUNTY/SR. CITIZEN
COUNTY/LIBRARY
COUNTY/PARKS
COUNTY/STATE ED.
SCHOOL OPER.
SCHOOL DEBT
SCHOOL—SINKING FUND
OTHER UNITS~PEN/INT

DEFERRED REVENUE-COUNTY
DEFERRED REVENUE-SCHOOLS
DEFERRED REVENUE-DEBT ISSUE A
DEFERRED REVENUE—WATER FUND
DEFERRED REVENUE—S/A FUND

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance
Net D! Revenues VS Expenditures
Fund Balance Adjustments
Bndinc Fund Balance

1694.00)6,002.10
4,090.20

256.33
1,313.21

976.20460.00
1,293.93

921.02
97.03

2,304.46
2,503.43

561.45
47.01

224.54
7,075.51
6,453.59
4,500.59
1,457.52

310.62031.59
07.10400,023.71

530,249.10

226,254.86
200,402.27
145,011.90
27,044.19
2,997.24

33.34
i 

602,643.80

577,207.63

0.00
25,436.17

602,643.60



02/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OE‘ MARINE CITY PflqE= 15/19
"BER "*=D°"a}'=l Period Ending 01/31/2014
DB‘ Mari“ cit" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

3L Number Description Balance
Total Liabilities And Rmd Balance K 1,140,092.90



D2/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY P3199: 15/19
3BEI= "¢°°"ald Period Ending 01131/2014
DB‘ Marine C’-1:" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL RTATENENTR-JANUARY 2014

Fund 704 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

EL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

J04—DOD.ODD-001.001 CASH 674.92

Total Asflits 674.92

*** Liabilities ***
'04-000.000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 500.00
'Dl—O0O.DDD-223.007 DUE TO AFLAC 174.92

Total Liabilitill 674,92

Boginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of navenuas V8 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 674.92



02/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY 01-" MARINE CITY Page 17/19
“5‘"= M“D°'“'1d Period Ending 01/31/2014
D9‘ Marin“ Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMENTs—JANuA1w 2014

Fund 711 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

3L Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

711-QO0.DOO—OO1.601 PO0L—PERPETAL CAREIFTB)
711-ODU.DQD-001.602 POOL—GUY MAUSOLEUMIFTBJ

Total Asset:

'** Fund Balance ***

I11-000.000-386.000 RESERVE FOR GUY MAUSOLEUM
111-000.000-387.000 RESERVE FOR PERPETUAL CARE
!11—O0U.0UO—390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expflnditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

124,579.04
12,599.29

L.-ii
137,178.33

7,493.37
681200.51
111438.08

 "¢_—_
137,131.96

137,131.96

46.37
137.17B.33
137,178.33



L Number Description

D2/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY 0P MARINE CITY Page 18/19
agar“ M¢D°“g¥: Period Ending 01/11/2014

axing 1 V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014

Fund 731 MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Balance

* Assets ***

731-000 O0O—DU1.0D1 CASH
731-DOD 0DO—Ol7.000 PENSION FUND TRUST ACCOUNT

Total Assets

* Liabilities ***

I31-O00 0O0—200.UO0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Liabilitiflfl

* Fund Balance "*

'31-000 D00-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balln¢O

Net oi Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

95,973.92
5,730,908.64

5,826,982.56

225.00

225.00

5,684,996.49

5,634,995.49

5,654,996.49

141,561.07
5,826,657.56
5,326,882.56



J2/14/2014 04:52 PM BALANCE SHEET P0R CITY or MARINE CITY Page 19/19
Jser‘ M¢D°"a1d Period Ending 01/31/2014
35! Marine Cltv PRELIMINARY FINHNCIAL STATEMENTE-JANUARY 2014

Fund 735 RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUET FUND

;L Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

I36—0OD.ODD—D01.0D1 CASH 42,476.10
736—OO0.000—003.014 RET HLTH INS TRUST INVESTMENTS 168,207.97
I36—00D.00O-084.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

_ motel Assets

-** Liabilities ***
Pas-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

316.69

- 
211,000.66

99.00

Total Liabilities gg_Qg

*** Fund Balance ***

‘36-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net 0! Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

210,464.41

210 464 41, -

210,464.41

437.25
210,901.66
211,000.66



02/14/2014 04154 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OE MARINE CITY Page: 1/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

3L NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY EDR

DESCRIPTION 200027 BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE
ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED uNENcuMRERED

BALANCE
L EDGT

USED

?und 101 — GENERAL FUND
IOVOHDQS
Jspt 000.000
101-000.000-402.000
101-000.000-402.100
101-000.000-407.000
101-000.000-437.000
101-000.000-445.000
101-000.000-451.000
101-000.000-452.000
.01-000.000-455.000
.01-000.000-457.000
.01-000.000-477.000
.01-000.000-500.000
.01—000.000—509.100—RERAB -11
.01-000.000—543.000
.01-000.000-557.002
.01-000.000-557.009
.01-000.000-567.100
.01-000.000-567.104
.01-000.000-567.l04—CREATIVKI
.01-000.000-574.000
.01-000.000-574.001
.01-000.000-575.000
.01-000.000-603.000
.01-000.000-610.000
01-000.000-629.000-BASKETBAL
01-000.000-628.000-CHEER ALO
01-000.000-529.000-coE0voLLE
01-O00.000—628.000—COMPSWIMD
01-000.000-623.000-090 couas
01-000.000-62B.000—CREATIVKI
01-000.000—628.000—LIFE GUAR
01-000.000—626.000—MIDDAYOO0
01-000.000-628.000—MOM&TOTSO
01-000.000-620.000-0002-9000
01-000.000-628.000—POOLWINTE
01-000.000-529.000-sL-PAIL00
01-000.U00-628.000-SL-SPRING
01-000.000—62B.000-SLWINTERO
D1—O00.00D—62B.000-VOLLEYBAL
01-000.000-529.000-wr AEROBI
01—000.000—628.0D0—ZUMBA0000
01-000.000-529.000
01-000.000-531.000
01-000.000-540.000
01-000.000-641.000
01—000.000—641.100
01-000.000-641.20001-000.000-650.000
D1—0O0.000—650.300
31-000.000-550.400
11-000.000-550.500
11-000.000-550.500
11~000.000-550.700
11-000.000-652.000
11-000.000-655.000

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,450,000.00
ST. CLAIR COUNTY ROAD TAX MIL
DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PROPERTY TAX—IFT
PENALTY & INTEREST—TAXES
LICENSES
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEE
TRAILER PARK FEE
HAP GRANT—RECREATION DEPT
PERMITS
FED.GRANT—BULLET PROOF VESTS
RENTAL REHAB—PHABE III
MICHIGAN JUSTICE TRAINING FUN
STONEGARDEN GRANT PROCEEDS
STATE GRANT~SAFETY BELT ZONE
STATE GRANT FUNDS-RENTAL REHA
COMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTS-S
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTS-S
SALES TAX E EVIP DISTRIBUTION
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ROW FUNDS
LIQUOR LICENSE
ZONING G VARIANCE FEE
SITE PLAN FEE l
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION MILLAGE
SALVAGE RECERTIFICATION FEES
REFUSE
CHARGE FDR SERVICES
ADMINISTRATIVE 5ERVICE5—M.C.
CHARGE FOR SERVICES-SPECIAL E
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
MISC. REV.—LIBRARY EXP.
REPORT COPIES—PD
PET TESTING—PD
FINGER PRINTING FEE—PD
DIGITAL VIDEO FEE—PD
PROPERTY CLEAN-UP
COURT FINES

23,000.00
2,000.00
0,525.00

25,000.00
3,100.00

55,000.00
90.00

3,100.00
22,000.00

0.00
0.00

1,000.00
17,600.00

0.00
0.00

75.00
0.00

400,000.00
12,475.00
4,000.00

200.00
300.00

3,000.00
350.00
400.00

2,600.00
0.00
0.00

1,500.00
300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1,400.00
1,000.00

0.00
400.00

1,500.00
19,000.00
50,000.00

277,650.00
106,000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00

10,000.00
14,000.00

600.00
400.00150.00
150.00

1,400.00
5,000.00

1,450,000.00
23,900.00
2,000.00
6,625.0025,000.00
3,100.00

56,000.00
90.00

3,100.00
22,000.00

0.00
0.00

1,000.00
17,600.00

0.00
0.00

75.00
0.00

400,000.00
12,475.00
4,000.00

200.00
300.00

3,000.00
350.00
400.00

2,600.00
0.00
0.00

1,500.00
300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1,400.00
1,000.00

0.00
400.00

1,600.00
13,000.00
50,000.00

277,550.00
100,000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00

10,000.00
14,000.00

600.00
400.00
150.00
150.00

1,400.006,000.00

1,351,129.63
12,044.01

50.37
10,064.17
13,004.05
2,031.33

14,640.90
60.00

994.00
11,701.47

960.00
5,000.00

936.77
6,055.49
1,614.32
1,500.00

0.00
553.00

211,997.00
0.00

4,637.05
550.49
300.00

3,220.00
720.00

0.00
150.00
90.00

1,340.00
0.00

517.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,205.00
0.00

955.00
50.00
70.00

917.00
17,065.31
37,300.00

279,605.13
106,000.00

0.00
939.30

3,516.13
5,906.21

231.00
33.00
20.00
0.00
0.00

2,402.40

5,424
12,043

0
0

797
55

0
7
0

2,122
0
0
0

2,552
0
0
O

653
71,709.

0
27

0
0
0
0
0
0

80
65

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

B55
0
0

45
0

17,300
0
0
0
0

2,183
1,051

0
0
0
D
0
0

0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

98,871
11,755
1,949

(1,439
11,995
1,018

41,359
30

2,206
10,298

(960
(5,000

113
11,544
(1,614
(1,500

75
(653

188,013
12,475

(637
(350

0
(220
(370
400

2,450
(B0

(1,340
1,500

(217
900
130
350
395

1,400
145
(60
330
683
134

12,700
(2,035

O
17,000
1,060
6,403.
6,093.

369
367
130.
150

1,400
3,597

37
99
13
17)
95
67
10
00
00
53
00)
00)
23
51
B2)
00)
00
00)
00
D0
O5]
49)
00
00)
00)
00
O0
00)
00)
00
00)
00
00
00
00
00
00
00)
00
00
19
00
13)
00
00
62
B7
79
00
00
00
00
00
60

93.10
50.61
2.54

116.69
52.02
67.14
26.14
66.67
28.84
53.19

100.00
100.00
88.68
34.41

100.00
100.00

0.00
100.00
53.00
0.00

115.93
275.25
100.00
107.33
205.71

0.00
5.77

100.00
100.00

0.00
172.33

0.00
0.00
0.00

75.31
0.00

05.50
100.00

17.50
57.31
99.25
74.60

100.73
100.00

0.00
46.97
35.16
42.19
30.50
0.25

13,33
0.00
0.00

40.04



02/14/2014 04=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE 0129 Page: 2/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

SL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013"14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
AMENDED 01/31/2014 mourn 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED 005000052500

BUDGET NORM IABNDRM) INCR (DEER) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
RBVQHUQS
L01—000.000—655.
L01—000.000—G57
L01—000.000—665
101—000.000—667.
l01—000.000—667.
l0l—000.000—667
l01—000.000—671.
l01—000.000—673
L01—000.000—674
L01—000.000—677
L01—000.000—670
L01—0D0.000—679.

001
000
000
000
001
003
001—REHAH -11
001
003
000
000
000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

ixpenditures
)BPt 101.000-CITY COMMISSION
.01-101.000-704
.01—101.000-715.
.01-101.000-728
.01-101.000-729
.01—10l.000-730
.01—101.000—740
.01-101.000—802
.01—101.000—803
01-101.000-868
01-l01.000—869
01-101.000-870
01-101.000-880
O1-101.000-959

000
000
000
D00
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION-PD
DWI FORFEITURE FEES
INTEREST
RENT
CELLULAR TOWER LEASE
HOMELAND SECURITY TOWER LEASE
LOCAL SOURCES-RENTAL REHAB PH
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
INSURANCE PREMIUM EMPLOYEE CC
FUNDING FOR CAPITAL LEASES
POLICE RESERVE OFFICER FUNDS
INSURANCE SETTLEMENT

OFFICIALS compmusnwrou
FICA-EMPLOYER
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL ssav.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMUNITY PROMOTION
TRAINING/TUITION

Dtal DEPt 101.000-CITY COMISSION

apt 172.000-CITY MANAGER
01-172.
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172
01-172

000-702.
000-715
000-716.
000-717
000-710
000-727

.O00—728
000-729
000-740
000-753

.000—701

.000-003
000-053
000-868
000-B69
000-870

000
000
000
000
000
000

.000
000
000
000

.000

.000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE

100,000.00
100.00
025.00

50,000.00
9,100.00

24,200.00
0.00

2,000.00
0.00
0.00

2,000.00
0.00

100.00
100.00
825.00

50,000.00
9,100.00

24,200.00
0.00

2,000.00
0.00
0.00

2,000.00
31,675.00

328.00
0.00

398.78
14,341.99
11,125.90
12,062.14
91,948.00

606.00
450.00

1,780.65
700.00

49,422.93

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,025.90
0.00
0.00
0.00

450.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(228.00)
100.00
426.22

35,658.01
(2,025.90)
12,137.86

[91,948.00)
1,394.00

(450.00)
(1,788.65)

.00 1,300.00
(17,747.93)

328
D

48
20

122
49

100
30

100
100

35
156

.00

.00

.34

.60

.26

.04

.00

.30

.00

.00

.00

.03

2,735,470.00 2,555,245.00 2,296,019.50 120,459.01 372,225.50 86 .05

2,736,470.00

6,000.00
460.00

0.00
325.00
105.00
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
800.00
150.00
400.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

2,555,245.00

5,000.00
460.00

0.00
325.00
105.00
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
800.00
150.00
400.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

2,296,019.50

3,000.00
229.50

9.24
42.50
0.00

31.79
0.00

4,008.00
‘264.18

0.00
0.00

2,704.89
000.00

120,459.01

0.00
0.00
0.00

42.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

81.88
600.00

0
0 00 0 00
0 00 400.00
0 00 .
0 O0

372,225.50

.00 3,000.00

.00 230.50

.00 (9.24)

.00 282.50

.00 105.00

.00 68.21

.00 100.00

.00 (8.00)

.00 535.82
15 .

795 11
200.00

86

50
49

100
13

0
31

0
100

33
0
0

77
80

.05

.00

.89

.00

.00

.00

.79

.00

.20

.02

.00

.00

.28

.00

16,940.00

49,070.00
3,025.00
0,915.00

250.00
5,000.00
1,200.00

100.00
200.00
150.00
500.00
200.00

1,000.00
1,400.00

350.00
400.00
500.00

16,940.00

49,870.00
3,825.00
8,915.00

250.00
5,000.00
1,200.00

100.00
200.00
150.00
500.00
200.00

1,000.00
1,400.00

350.00
400.00
500.00

11,090.10

28,257.06
2,007.54
5,948.21

128.48
2,825.01

128.08
35.21
22.79

159.00
0.00
0.00

185.00
1,165.92

0.00
25.00
36.00

724.38

5,540.77
397.36
876.38

0.00
554.00

3.23
12.22
0.00

159.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

214.58
0.00

26.00
0.00

.00 5,549.90

21,512.14
1,131.45
2,955.79

121.52
2,174.19
1,011.92

54.73
177.21

(9.00)
2 .

65

56
54
66
51
56
10
35
11

106
.00 500.00 D

00 00 0
.00 815.00 10

234.08 83
350.00 0

.00 37 .4 00 6
464.00 7

.47

.66

.58

.72

.39

.52

.67

.27

.40

.00

.00

.00

.50

.28

.00

.50

.20



32/14/2014 04:54 PM
Jser: McDonald
DB: Marine City

5L NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 3/30

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-T0-DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
.01—172.000—959.0DO
.01—172.000-970-000

TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Potal Dept 172.000-CITY MANAGER

Dept 209.000—ASSES$OR
.01—209
.01—209
.01—209
.01-209
.01-209
.01-209
.01-209.

.000-B7001-209
01-209.
01-209

000-704
.000-727
.000—72B
.000—729.
.000-802
.000-807
000-853

000-901
000-959

000
.000
.000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

.000

OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

650.00
1,500.00

650.00
1,500.00

449.00 100.
339.00 0

00
00

0
0

00 201.00
00 1,161.00

69.00
22.60

76,010.00

1,000.00
200.00
100.00

1,400.00
37,385.00

50.00
550.00
50.00

300.00
300.00

75,010.00

1,000.00
200.00
100.00

1,400.00
37,305.00

50.00
550.00
50.00

300.00
300.00

41,793.96 7,803

90.00 0
50.51 3
55.45 3
10.29 0

17,292.50 0
0.00 0

420.96 111.
0.00 0
0.00 O

75.00 75

62

00
23
96
00
00
00
57
O0
00
00

0

0
0
0
0

17,287
0
0
0
0
0

00 34,216.04

00 910.00
00 149.49
00 44.55
00 1,389.71
50 2,805.00
00 50.00
00 129.04
00 50.00
D0 300.00
00 225.00

54.90

9.00
25.26
55.45
0.74

92.50
0.00

76.54
0.00
0.00

25.00

41,335.00‘otal Dept 209.000-ASSESSOR

‘Ept 210.000-LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL
01-210.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.

otal Dept 210.000-LEGAL 6 PROFESSIONAL

apt 215.000-CITY CLERK
01-215.000-702.000
01—215.000-703.000
01-215.000-704.000
01—215.000—708.000
01-215,000-715,000
01—215.000—716.000
01-215.000—717.000
01-215.000-727.000
01-215.000—728.000
01-215.000-729.000
01-215.000-740.000
D1-215.000-753.000
D1-215.000-781.000
D1-215.000-802.000
J1—215.DDO-003.000
31-215.000-007.000
J1—215.000-853.000
J1-215.000-868.000
11-215.000—069.000
11—215.000—870.000
J1-215.000-901.000
)1—215.000-959.000
J1—215.00U—970.0U0

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

60,000.00

41,335.00

60,000.00

575517,994,71 I5 193

32,246.61 3,029.

76

50

17,287.

0

505 5,052.79

00 27,753.39

85.36

53.74

60,000.00

41,325.00
11,255.00
5,050.00

550.00
4,075.00

10,170.00
200.00

1,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
5,000.00

0.00
525.00

2,000.00
430.00
75.00

1,025.001,000.00
000.00
000.00

2,500.00
1,000.000.00

60,000.00

41,325.00
11,255.00
6,850.00

650.00
4,075.00

10,170.00
200.00

1,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
5,000.00

0.00
825.00

2,000.00
430.00
75.00

1,025.00
860.00
800.00
660.00

2,500.00
100.00

1,180.00

32,246.61 3,029.

46,213.34 19,565
2,547.68 ' 574
1,728.15 0

650.00 0
3,775.30 1,535.

10,253.12 1,995.
110.72 0
500.45 13

1,265.67 409
90.29 0

1,778.72 0
73.99 73

185.66 0
747.44 D
220.00 D

0,00 O
700.93 151
155.74 0
210.30 0
244.66 0

2,135.40 90
100.00 (500

1,100.00 1,100

50

62
56
00
00
12
26
00
26
53
00
00
99
00
00
00
00
55
00
00
D0
B0
00
00

)

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00 27,753.39

00 (4,888.34)
00 5,707 32
00 5,121.95
00 0.00
00 299.70
00 (113.12;
00 01.29
00 911.55
00 734.33
00 9.71
00 3,221.20
00 (73.99)
00 539.24
00 1,252.55
00 210.00
00 75.00
D0 324.0700 704.25
00 509.70
00 415.3400 353.50
D0 0.00 1
00 0.00

53.74

111.83
22.64
25.23

100.00
92.65

101.11

1

59.36
39.23
63.28
90.29
35.57
00.00
22.50
37.37
51.16
0.00

68.38
10.11
26.29
37.07
05.46
00.00

100.00

5:51 Dupt 215.DDO—CITY 05005 93,500.00 93,500.00 74,994.55 25,099 59') 0 00 10,505.44 50.iE



)2/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 4/30
Jser: M¢D0na1d
DB: Marina City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ncwzvrwr FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

2013-14
ORIGINAL

an NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 253.000-CITY TREASURER
.01-253.
.01-253.
.01-253.
.01—253
.01-253
.01—253
.01-253
.01-253
.01-253
.01-253
.01-253.
.01-253
.01-253
.01—253.
.01-253
01-253.

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-716.
000-717
000-727
000-72B
000-729
000-730
000-802
000-803
000-805
000-853
000-868
000-869.
000-870

.01-253.000-959.
01-253.000-970.

000
000
000
D00
D00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES"FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA~EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

‘otal Dept 253.000-CITY TREASURER

rapt 265.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS
01-265.000-702.
01-265.000—703.
01-265.000-703.
01-265.000-715.
01-265.000-727.
01-265.000~740.
01-265.000~781.
01-265.000—802.
01-265.000-921.
01-265.000-922.
01-265.000-923.
01-265.000-931.
01-265.000-943.

000
000
700
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
PART TIME-CLEANING
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ELECTRIC
WATER/SEWER USAGE-CITY BUILDI
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE

5:51 Dept 265.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS

Ept 2B1.000—WATER SHED COUNCIL
01-2H1.000—702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
01-201.000—703.000 WAGES-PART TIME
01—2B1.000-715.000 FICA—EMPLOYER
01-201.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.
D1—2B1.00D-822.000 PERMIT FEES

D061 Dfipt 201.000—WATER SHED COUNCIL

apt 301.000-POL ICE
31—301.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
31-301.000-703.000 WAGES~PART TIME

16,880.00
20,290.00
2,850.00
8,985.00

175.00
1,300.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,625.00

725.00
2,375.00
1,025.00
1,100.00

150.00
600.00

1,000.00
1,200.00

16,880.00
20,290.00
2,550.00
B,9B5.00

175.00
1,300.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,625.00

725.00
2,375.00
1,025.00
1,100.00

150.00
, 500.00

1,000.00
1,200.00

9,743.13
11,052.52
1,557.55
5,045.15

49.00
591.93
540.77
555.95

0.00
1,925.50

505.00
2,123.71

700.91
745.40

59.54
255.55
550.00

1,150.00

1,910
2,052

296.
638

0
48

122
0
0
0

245
0

151
0
0
0
01,155

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,136
9,207
1,282
3,939

126
608
851
311

50
2,701

220
251
324
353

B0
234
350

20

87
48
35
84
00
07
23
04
00
50
00
29
09
60
36
32
00
O0

57
54
55
56
28
53
43
68

0
41
69
89
68
67
46
60
65
98

72
62
01
15
00
23
25
90
00
59
66
42
38
85
43
95
00
33

65,830.00

5,000.00
5,000.00

0.00
1,225.00

700.00
1,000.00

15,000.00
55,000.00
5,200.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
3,000.00
9,300.00

65,030.00

8,000.00
8,000.00

0.00
1,225.00

700.00
1,000.00

18,000.00
66,000.00
0,200.00
0,000.00
2,600.00
3,000.00
9,300.00

37,781.96

3,028.30
5,062.25

100.00
691.59
537.24
797.71

12,053.45
15,029.17
4,005.05
5,000.00
1,314.83

619.89
5,650.21

5:554

1,436.
252
135
138
329
131

1,449.
197

1,023
0

677
0

278

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.60 00

7,015.00
2,386.42

0.00
0.00
0.00

569.69
1,744.90

28,048

4,971
2,157

(150533
152

(597(1.095
45,554

3,313
0

1,285
1,810
1,904

04

70
75
00
41
76

.71)
46)
41
94
00
17
42
B9

57

37
73

100
56
76

159
106

30
59

100
50
39
79

35

85
28
00
46
75
77
10
93
59
D0
57
65
52

134,025.00

0.00
600.00
50.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

134,025.00

0.00
500.00
50.001,000.00

2,000.00

61,680.71

47.44
220.00

21.02
0.00
0.00

5,051

0
36

2
0
0

12,516.01

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

59,828

(47
372

26
1,000.
2,000.

23

44)
O0
98
00
00

55

100
30
42

0
0

36

00
00
04
00
00

3,650.00

252,000.00
255,200.00

3,650.00

282,000.00
200,200.00

296.46

152,722.58
126,709.03

30

31,010
24,597

0.00

0.00
0.00

3,353

129,277
81,490

52

42
17

_U__§_

54
60

12

16
B6



U2/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 5/30
Iser: McDonald
IB: Marine City

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE

E BDGT
USED

‘Ufld 101 - GENERAL FUND
xpenditures
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301.
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
01-301
D1-301
D1-301
D1-301
D1-301
31-301

5ta1 Dapt 301.D00—PDLICE

000—703.700
000—705.000
000-708.000
000-715.000
000-716.000
000-717.000
000-718.000
000—725.000
000—727.000
000—72B.000
000—729.000
000-740.000
000—741.000
000-742.000
000—744.000
000—745.000
000-753.000
000-701.000
000-002.000
000-002.300
000-003.000
000-004.000
000-805.000
000-807.000
000-851.000
000-853.000

.000—863.000

.000-060.000

.000-069.000

.000-870.000
000—800.000

.000—901.000

.000-921.000

.000-923.000

.000-933.000

.000-943.000

.0D0"957.000

.000-959.000
000-970.000
000—995.000

EPK 336.000~FIRE
)1—336.000—002.000

5051 Dept 336.000-FIRE

402 371.000—INSPECTIDNS _
J1-371.000—702.000
)1-371.000-703.000-PRCPCLEAN
)1—371.000—703.400
)1—371.00D—T15.000

PART TIME—CLEANING
OVERTIME WAGES
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
FIREARM SUPPLIES
CLOTHING
PD RESERVE OFFICER EXPENSES
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION FE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
WITNESS FEES
SERVICE CHARGES
REGISTRATION FEES
RADIO MAINTENANCE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
BUILDING REPAIR
EQUIPMENT LEASE
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY
INTEREST EXPENSE

CONTRACTUAL BERV.

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES—PART TIME—BUILDING INSP
FICA-EMPLOYER

0.00
42,600.00
1,950.00

41,030.00
53,060.00

525.00
0.00

400.00
2,000.00

400.00
100.00

1,600.00
35,000.00
4,000.00
0,000.00
2,000.00
1,065.00
2,000.00

25,000.00
45,000.00

400.00
50.00
25.00

100.00
2,000.00
9,210.00
1,210.00

115.00
415.00

1,050.00
300,00
50.00

4,515.00
050.00
500.00

14,150.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

0.00
1,055.00

0.00
32,500.00
1,950.00

40,230.00
53,860.00

525.00
0.00

400.00
2,000.00

400.00
100.00

1,600.00
31,900.00
4,000.00
0,000.00
2,000.00
1,065-00
2,000.00

25,000.00
45,000.00

400.00
50.00
25.00

100.00
2,000.00
9,270.00

10,760.00
775.00
415.00

1,060.00
300.00
50.00

4,515.00
650.00
500.00

14,150.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

20,125.00
1,055.00

202.50
10,011.57
1,300.00

22,020.51
25,200.48

266.00
1,355.32

297.00
1,464.33

205.52
0.00

1,722.63
14,148.23

0.00
6,653.66

0.00
90.14

340.26
4,165.00

24,150.00
290.00

0.00
3.93
0.00

995.20
5,430.96
9,714.48

_0.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,047.35
323.09

0,00
14,006.95

0.00
1,910.00

54,309.12
1,951.01

148.50 0
4,106.48 0

0.00 0
4,568.01 0
3,171.06 0

0.00 0
322.80 0

0.00 0
1,057.82 0

24.02 0
0.00 0

746.52 0
1,851.77 0

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

59.99 0
170.94 500

0.00 1,425
6,750.00 0

90.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

789.25 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

345.54 0
130.69 0

0.00 0
93.95 0
0.00 0
0.00 60

(140.70) 0
0.00 0

(202.50)
21,788.43

650.00
17,409.49
28,571.52

259.00
(1,355.32)

103.00
535.67
194.48
700.00

(122.63)
17,751.77
4,000.00
1,346.34
2,000.00

974.06
1,151.74

10,010.00
20,250.00

110.00
50.00
21.07

100.00
1,004.80
3,831.04
1,045.52

775.00
415.00

1,060.00
300.00

50.00
1,727.65

326.11
500.00

(656.95)
2,000.00

970.00
(26,264.72J

3.99

100.00
33.16
66.67
56.73
46.95
50.67

100.00
74.25
73.22
51.38
0.00

107.66
44.35
0.00

83.17
0.00
0.46

42.41
24.76
55.00
72.50
0.00

15.72
0.00

49.76
58.67
90.28
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

62.24
49.83
0.00

104.64
0.00

67.67
193.39
99.70

091,715.00

235,270.00

023,490.00

235,270.00

400,553.05

235,200.00

19,909.95 1,905

0.00 0

332,951.95

2.00

59.57

100.00

235,270.00

0.00
0.00

22,325.00
1,710.00

235,270.00

0.00
0.00

22,325.00
1,710.00

235,268.00

23.72
257.00

0,527.20
654.13

0.00 0

0.00 0
0.00 0

1,304.16 0
99.77 0

2.00

(23.72)
(257.90)

13,797.80
1,055.07

100.00

100.00
100.00
30.20
30.25



'2/14/2014 04=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0111 00 MARINE CITY P990: 6/30
lser: McDonald
1B: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED U1/31/2014 MONTH U1/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 8 BDGT

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

‘und 101 — GENERAL FUND 5
xpanditures
01-371
01-371
01-371.
01-371
01-371.
01-371
01-371
01-371
01-371
01-371
01-371
01-371
01-371
01-371
01-371

Otfll Dflpt 371.000—INSPECTIONS

000-715.
000-727
000-728
000-729.
000-730.
000-740
000-741
000-802
000-B03
000-853
000-B63
000-868
000-870
000-901
000-959

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000
000
000

—PROPCLEAN FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

ept 441.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE
000—702.000
000—703.000
O00-700.000
000-715.000
000-716.000

01-441
01-441
01-441
01-441
01-441
01-441
01-441
01-441
01-441
01-441
01-441
31-441
31-441
31-441
31-441
J1-441
)1-441
)1-441
J1-441
)1-441
J1-441
)1-441
J1-441
)1-441
J1-441
11-441
J1-441
J1-441
11-441
)1-441

000-717
000-710
000-725
000-727

000
000
000
000

O00-720.000
000-730.000
000-740
000-744

000
000

000-751.000
000-700.000
000-701.000
000-002.000
000-003.000
000-005.000

.D00"017.00D
000"053.000
000-063.000
000-868.000
000-869.000
000~870.000

.0D0—901.000

.000-921.000
000-923.000
000—931.000
000-959.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CLOTHING
FUEL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES
CDL CONSORTIUM FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
TRAINING/TUITION

ital Dept 441.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE

kph 44B.000—STREET LIGHTING

0.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
50.00

400.00
15,000.00

350.00
1,025.00

700.00
200.00
300.00
100.00
300.00

0.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
50.00

400.00
15,000.00

350.00
1,025.00

700.00
200.00
300.00
100.00
300.00

19.14
132.09
34.11

451.92
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,915.00
125.00
100.94

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
3.22
4.19
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

151.56
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(19.74) 100
167 91 44
265.03 11

92) 152(157.
300.00 0

050.00
400.00

12,024.00
225.00
324.06
700.00
200.00
300.00
100.00
300.00

0
19
35
60

0
0
0
0
0

43,660.00

110,380.00
27,545.00
2,600.00

10,750.00
40,500.00

615.00
3,665.00

200.00
1,500.00

100.00
100.00

4,000.00
4,500.00

30,000.00
200.00

9,000.00
1,000.00

400.00
100.00
300.00

5,000.00
20,000.00

500.00
600.00
300.00
125.00

7,000.00
5,500.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

43,660.00

110,300.00
21,545.00
2,600.00

10,750.00
40,580.00

615.00
3,665.00

200.00
1,500.00

100.00
100.00

4,000.00
4,500.00

30,000.00
200.00

9,000.00
1,000.00

400.00
100.00
300.00

5,000.00
20,000.00

500.00
600.00
300.00
125.00

1,000.00
5,500.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

13,908.01

90,351.00
13,401.09
2,500.00
0,103.05

41,501.11
359.45

2,004.12
50.00

215.14
9.64
0.00

504.67
3,314.90

15,039.10
0.00

2,530.06
401.05
331.25
21.69

200.00
3,231.03
5,531.42

0.00
220.00

0.00
30.50

4,199.93
3,221.62
2,494.52

115.00

1,562.90

31,295.12
2,090.50

0.00
3,003.60
4,111.03

0.00
422.46

0.00
100.00

0.00
0.00
6.40
0.00

2,399.92
0.00
0.00

103.92
90.00
3.66
0.00

449.05
1,544.40

0.00
95.00
0.00
0.00

610.30
1,051.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

384.26
0.00
0.00

2,654.47
1,556.92
2,960.90

0.00
782.49
672.09

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,041.15
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

340.40
0.00

29,151.19

20,028.20
14,143.91

0.00
2,646.35

(921.11)
315.55

1,580.00
150.00
900.00
90.36

100.00
840.86

(431.90
12,000.00

200.00
5,678.65

(159.94)
68.75
78.31
20.00

1,760.97
10,327.43

500.00
300.00
300.00
06.50

2,000.07
2,212.30
1,105.00

025.00

31

81
48

100
75

102
53
56
25
40

9
0

78
109

60
0

36
115

82
21
93
64
48

0
36

0
30
60
50
70
17

291,620.00 _ 291,620.00 200,473.02 55,051.16 13,392.76 77,754.22 73



>2/14/2014 04 54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000: 7/30
lser: McDonald
JB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT$—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE‘ ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MDNTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATEFL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

‘und 101 — GENERAL FUND
ixpenditures
.01—440.U00—926.000 STREET LIGHTING

‘otal Dflpt 440.000—STREET LIGHTING

wept 526.000-222022
01—526.000—B02.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

‘otal Dept 526.000—REFUSE

|ept 721.000*COMUNITY E ECONOMIC DEV.
01—721.000—001.000
01~721.000—901.000
01—721.000—959.000

‘otal Dept 721.000-COMUNITY &

1ept 751-000-RECREATION
01-751.000-703.000
01-751.000-703.000-COMPSWIMD
01—751.000—703.000-CPR COURS
O1—751.000—703.000-CREATIVKI
01—751.000—703.000-LIFE GUAR
01-751.000-703.000-MIDDAY000
01-751.000—703.000-MOMQTOTSU
01-751.000-703.000-PLAYGRDUN
01-751.000-703.000-POOL -FAL
01-751-000-703.000-POOL-SPRN
01-751.000-703-000-POOLWINTE
01-751.000-703.000-BL-FALL00
01-751.000-703.000-SL-SPRING
01-751.000—703.000—SLWINTERO
01-751.000-703.000—SR OLYMPI
01-751.000—703.000—WT AEROBI
01-751.000—715.000
01-751.000—715.000—COMPSWIMO
01—751.000—715.000—CPR COURS
01—751.000—715.000—CREATIVKI
D1—751.000—715.000—LIFE GUAR
01-751.000—715.000—MIDDAY000
01-751.000—715.000—MOM&TOTSO
01-751.000—715.000-PLAYGROUN
01—751.000—715.000—POOL —FAL
01—751.000—715.000—POOL—SPRN
01-751.000—715.000—POOLWINTE
01-751.000—715.000—SL—FALL00
01-751.000-715.000-SL-SPRING
01-751.000-715.000'$LWINTERO
01-751.000—715.000—SR OLYMPI
01—751.000—715.000—WT AEROBI
01—751.000—727.000
01—751.000—72B.000
01—751.000—729.000

PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

ECONOMIC DEV.

WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES"PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLDYER
FICA—EMPLDYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLDYER
PICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLQYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING

91,000.00 91,000 00 45,457 72 0.00 45,542 2B 49.95

91,000.00

277,650.00

91,000

277,650

00

.00

45,457

161,013

72

24

0.00

23,272.51

45,542

116,636

28

76

49.95

57.99

277,650.00

1,200.00
450.00
100.00

277,650

1,200
450
100.

.00
00

.00

00

161,013

0
164

0

24

00
15
00

23,272.51

0.00
0.00
0.00

116,636

1,200
285
100

76

00
85
00

57.99

0.00
36.48
0.00

1,750.00

21,250.00
2,300.00
1,700.00

0.00
1,600.00
2,600.00

400.00
0.00
0.00

130.00
350.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00

0.00
350.00

1,625.00
200.00
150.00

0.00
130.00
200.00
35.00
0.00
0.0010.00

30.00
05.00
05.00
05.000.00
30.00

250.00
30.00

340.00

1,750.

21,250.
2,300.
1,700.

0
1,680.
2,600.

400
0
0

130
350

1,100
1,100
1,100

0
350

1,625
200
150

0
130
200

35
0
0

10
30
B5
B5
B5

0
30

250
30

340

00

00
00
00
00
DO
D0
00
00
O0
00
00
00
O0
O0
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

164

10,163
1,402

0
1,092

0
1,471

0
105

69
0

30
949

0
0

19
131
777
107

0
B3

D
112

0
0
5
0
2

72
0
0
1

10
B0

0
46

15

10
56
00
O0
00
05
00
60
69
00
75
01
00
00
20
94
45
32
D0
54
00
52
00
09
33
00
35
63
00
00
47
09
93
92
29

0.00

2,096.76
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

296.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

30.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

44.75
160.39

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

22.71
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2.36
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3.43
3.21
0.92
0.00

1,585

11,086.
697

1,700
(1,092
1,600
1,126

400
(105

(69
130
319
150

1,100
1,100

(19
210
047

92
150
(03
130

87
35
(B
[5
10
27
12
B5
B5
(1
19

169
29

293

B5

90
44
00
00)
00
95
00
60)
69)
00
25
99
00
00
20)
06
55
GB
00
54)
00
48
00
091
33)
00
64
37
00
00
47)
91
07
OB
71

9.3B

47.83
60.98
0.00

100.00
0.00

56.50
0.00

100.00
100.00

0.00
B.79

86.27
0.00
0.00

100.00
37.70
47.84
53.66
0.00

100.00
0.00

56.26
0.00

100.00
100.00

0.00
7.07

85.45
0.00
0.00

100.00
33.63
32.37
3.07

13.61



)2/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: B/30
Jaer: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014

2013"14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCEiL NUMBER
% BDGT

USED

find 101 “ GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
.01-751.000—729
.01—751.000—74O
.01-751.000-740.
.01-751.000-740
.01-751.000-740
01-751.000-740
.01-751.000-740
01—751.000-740
01-751.000—740
01—751.000—B02
01-751.000—B02
01-751.000—B02
01—751.000-802
01—75l.000—802
01-751.000—802
01-7S1.000—802
01-751.000-802
0l—751.000-B02
01-751.000-S03
01-751.000-853
01—751.000-868
01-751.000-869
01—751.000—869
01-751.000-B69
01-751.000-B69
01-751.000-069

000-CDMPSWIMO
000
000-BASKETBAL
000-CHEER ALO
000-COMPSWIMO
000—CREATIVKI
000—MOM&TOTSO
000—SL—FALL00
000—VOLLEYBAL

.000

.000—AMREDCROS

.O00—BASKETBAL
0O0—COMPSWIMO
000-ECSD FACI

.000-FACILTY U

.000-LIFE GUAR

.000-MOM&TOTSO

.000-ZUMBA0000
000
000
000
000

.000-BASKETBAL

.000-COMPSWIMO

.000-CREATIVKI

.000-PLAYGROUN

PRINTING
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
CONTRACT
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EX
LODGING
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
UAL SERV
UAL SERV
UAL SERV
UAL SERV
UAL SERV.
UAL SERV.
UAL SERV
UAL SERV
UAL SERV

PENSE

0.00
700.00
850.00
250.00
200.00

0.00
125.00
360.00

50.00
_ 500.00

1,000.00
1,200.00

100.00
1,800.00

400.00
800.00
160.00

1,150.00
300.00

1,375.00
100.00
30.00

350.00
0.00
0.00

50.00
01-751.000-870.000
01-751.000-880.000
01-751.000-901.000
01—751.000-957.000-BASKETBAL
01-751.000-959.000

Utal Dept 751-000-RECREATION

apt 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH
01—756.000—702.00D
01—756.000—703.200—BEACH EXP
01—756.000—703.300
01-756.000—715.000
01-756.000-715.000—BEACH EXP
D1-756.000—729.000
D1-756.000-740.000
01—756.000-740.000-BEACH EXP
01-756-000—781.000
D1—756.000-002.000
D1—756.000—B53.000
31—756.000—921.000
D1-756.000—931.000
31-756.000-970.300

TRAVEL EXPENSE 50,00
COMMUNITY PROMOTION 500.00
ADVERTISING 550,00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 500.00
TRAINING/TUITION " 390,00

0.00
700.00
050.00
250.00
200.00

0.00
125.00
360.00
50.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,200.00

100.00
1,000.00

400.00
000.00
100.00

1,150.00
300.00

1,375.00
100.00
30.00

350.00
0.00
0.00

50.00
50.00

500.00
550.00
500.00
390.00

74.41
40.72

1,100.79
343.71
445.15
101.13

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
1,590.00

350.00
0.00
0.00

610.40
300.00
062.62

0.00
0.00
0.00

63.49
27.91
0.00
0.00

500.00
140.59

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

225.00
25.59
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

945.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

149.69
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 (74
17.75 633
0.00 (330
0.00 (93

(17.75) (227
0.00 (101
0.00 125
0.00 360
0.00 50
0.00 500
0.00 1,000
0.00 1,200
0.00 0
0.00 (90
0.00 50
0.00 000
0.00 100
0.00 539
0.00 0
0.00 512
0.00 100
0.00 30
0.00 350
0.00 (63
0.00 (27
0.00 50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

50
0

409
500
390

.41)
53

.79)

.71)
40)
13)
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00)
00
00
00
60
00
30
00
00
00
49)
91)
00
00
00
41
00
00

100
9

130
137
213
100

0
0
0
0
0
0

100
105

B7
0
0

53
100

62
0
0
0

100
100

O
0

100
25

0
0

.00

.50

.92

.40

.70

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.50

.00

.00

.08

.00

.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.56

.00

.00

51,205.00

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME—RECREATION
WAGES~PART TIME-GENERAL MAINT
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUI PMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

5:01 Dept 756.000~PARKS AND BEACH

Ept 760.0U0—SAFETY PROGRAM

18,500.00
24,000.00
15,500.00
2,625.00
1,050.00

0.00
10,000.00

400.00
1,000.00
5,500.00

650.00
3,000.00
5,000.00

16,300.00

51,205.00

10,500.00
24,000.00
15,500.00
2,625.00
1,050.00

0.00
10,000.00

400.00
1,000.00
5,500.00

650.00
3,000.00

31,500.00
16,300.00

23,782.76

9,279.46
20,519.91
9,426.53
1,423.94
1,569.75

26.29
2,565.99

138.02
445.06

3,268.31
360.34

1,763.83
30,363.10

0.00

4,007.31

348.78
0.00

84.00
32.82
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

23.33
41.54
74.27
0.00
0.00

0.00 27,422

3,965.72

0.00 9,220
0.00 3,400
0.00 6,073
0.00 1,201
0.00 200
0.00 (26

3,460
0.00 261
0.00 5541,736.65 495

2590.00
0.00 1,236.

349.80 788
0.00 16,300

24

54
09
47
06
25
29)
29
98
94
04
66
17
02
00

46

50
B5
60
54
04

100
65
34
44
91
55
58
97

0

.45

.16

.50

.62

.25

.85

.00

.32

.51

.51

.00

.44

.79

.50

.00

104,325.00 130,025.00 “51,150.53 604.74 6,051.25n 43,623 22 66 .66



32/14/2°14 °4=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 9/30
Jsar: McDonald
JB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

§L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

”und 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
.01—760.000—740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY
.01—760.D00—781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

'0CB1 Dept 760.000-SAFETY PROGRAM

Jept 790.000-LIBRARY

200.00
300.00

200.00
300.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

200
300

00
00

0.00
0.00

s00{00

.01-790.
,01-790.
.01-790.
.01-790.
.01-790.
.01-790.
01-790.
01-790.
01-790.

‘otal Dept 790.000-LIBRARY

000-703.700
000-715.000
000-728.000
000-740.000
000-802.000
000-853.000
000-921.000
000-923.000
000-931.000

PART TIME-CLEANING
FICA—EMPLOYER
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

rapt 851.000—INSURANCE/BENEFIT3
01-851.
01-851.
01-851.
01-851.
01-851.
01-851.

000-710.000
000-716.000
000-718.000
000-720.000
000-722.000
000-912.000

UNEMPLOYMENT
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
LIABILITY INSURANCE

Otal Dept 351.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS

ept 895.000-SPECIAL PROJECTS
01-895.
01-895.
01-895.
01-895.
01-895.
01-895.
01-895.
01-095.
01-B95.

000-802.000
000-951.000
000—956.000

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
HYDRANT RENTAL
SETTLEMENTS

000—957.004-FACADE-II FACADE PROGRAM-PHASE III
000—957.005-REHAB -11 RENTAL REHAB-PHASE III
000—962.000
000-964.000
000-970.000
000-999.000

PROPERTY TAX
REFUND/REBATE
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

otal Dept 395.000-$PECIAL PROJECTS

DTAL Expenditures

und 101 ~

DTAL REVENUE5
DTAL EXPENDITURES
ET OF REVENUES 8 EXPENDITURES

0.00
0.00
5.00

100.00
6,000.00
1,600.00
7,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

5,
1,
7,
1,
2:

500.00

0.00
0-00
5.00

100.00
000.00
600.00
000.00
000.00
000.00

0.00

517.50
39.58
0.00

310-47
2,293.13

950.23
3,913.98

613.04
235.12

0.00

400.50
30.63
0.00

65.16
72.09

137.56
480.09
284.26

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,772.09
0.00
0.00
0.00

66.45

500

(517
(39

5
(210
934
649

3,006.
306

1,698

00 0.00

50) 100.00
58) 100.00
00 0.00
47) 310.47
78 84.42
77 59.39
02 55.91
96 61.30
43 15.08

17,705.00

8,000.00
100.00

60,000.00
10,000.00

102,925.00
60,000.00

17,

B,

60,
10,

102,
93,

705.00

000.00
100.00
000.00
000.00
925.00
665.00

8,873.05

0.00
126.00

35,000.00
6,891.33

64,918.35
92,207.90

1,490.29

0.00
126.00

5,000.00
1,577.33
9,793.93

0.00

2,838.54

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,993

8,000
(26

25,000
3,108

38,006.
1,457

41 66.15

00 0.00
00) 126.00
00 58.33
67 68.91
65 63.07
10 98.44

241,025.00

20,000.00
10,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

15,000.00
0.00
0.00

25,515.00

274,

20,
10,

15,

25,

690.00

000.00
000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

000.00
0.00
0.00

515.00

199,143.58

9,150.00
10,000.00

90.00
1,200.00
5,000.00
3,520.58

162.50
6,135.00

0.00

16,502.31

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

850.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

75,546

10,000
0

(90
(1,200
(5,000
11,479

(162
(6,135
25,515

42 72.50

00 50.00
00 100.00
00) 100.00
00) 100.00
00) 100.00
42 23.47
50) 100.00
00) 100.00
00 0.00

70,515.00 70, 515.00 35,250.00 0.00 050.00 34,406 92 51.21

2,809,310.00 2,801, 250.00 1,770,925.06 232,676.37 54,921.06 975,403 88 65.18

2,155,410.00
2,005,310.00

2,660,
2,001,

245.00
250 0

2,296,019.50
1,770,925.06

120,455.01
232,676.37

0.00
54,921.06

312,225
975,403

50 06-05
BB 65.18

(72,840.00) (133,
__.0

005.00) 525,054.44 (l12,217.36) (54,921.0E) (503,17B 3B) 353-50



)2/14/2014 D4=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY P406, 10/30
Iser: McDonald
)3; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
'und 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
avenues
apt 000 .000
02—000.000-546.000
02—000.000—547.000

00002-000. 000-665.
02—000.000—699.000

5:41 Dept 000.000

OTAL Ra

xpendit

VGHUBS

U205

STATE WEIGHT 5 GAS TAX
STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

Gpt 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
02-443.000-702.000

00002-443.
02-443.
02-443.
02-443.

000-703
O00-715
000-740

000
000

000-802 000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

otal Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

apt 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
02-450.
02-450.
02-450.
02-450.
02-450.
02-450.

000-716.
000-717
000-718
000-722
000-801
000-946

000
000
000
000
000
000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
EQUIPMENT LEASE

»

otal Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Ept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
02-451.
02-451.
02-451.
02-451.
02-451.

000-702
000-715
000-801
000-802
000-931

000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

D881 Dfipt 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SENERS

Ept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
J2-452.000-702
32-452.000—703
32-452.000-715
32-452.000-740
)2-452.000-782
32-452.000-801
)2-452.000-801
)2-452.000-802
32-452.000-931
32-452.000-970

000
000
000
000

.000

.000-SSRVRESUR PROFESSIONAL SERV.

.000-NAT/BR PA PROFESSIONAL SERV.
000
000

WAGE5'FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

000-SBRVRESUR CAPITAL OUTLAY

190,000.00
6,000.00

525.00
63,000.00

190,000.00
6,000.00

525-00
63,000.00

01,120.11
1,450.96

65.63
63,000.00

14,730.17
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

108,879
4,531

459
0

23
04
37
00

42.70
24.48
12.50

100.00

259,525.00 259,525.00 145,655-36 14,730.17 0.00 113,869 64 56.12

259,525.00

2,000.00
100.00
165.00

2,000.00
3,500.00

259,525.00

2,000.00
100.00
165.00

2,000.00
3,500.00

145,655.36

168.14
0.00

12.73
‘ 25.00

0.00

14,130.11

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

200.00
800.00

113,069

1,031
100.
152

1,775
2,700

64

86
00
27
00
00

56.12

8.41
0.00
7.72

11.25
22.86

1,165.00

6,165.00
110.00

6,100.00
3,215.00

810.00
20,000.00

7,765.00

6,165.00
110.00

6,100.00
3,215.00

010.00
20,000.00

205.87

1,002.91
'59.92

3,550.31
2,010.35

630.25
7,661.73

0.00

828.17
0.00

508.33
288.96

0.00
0.00

1,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,559

(237
50

2,541
1,264

179
12,338

13 15.53

4.
91) 103.52
08 5 47
69
65
75
27

58.33
61.38
77.81
38.31

37,060.00

2,000.00
215.00

0.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

37,060.00

2,800.00
215.00

0.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

20,923.47

432.16
32.72

1,500.00
0.00

100.32

1,625.46

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,136

2,367
182

(1,500
1,000
1,899

63

84
28
00)
00
68

56.46

15.43
15.22

100.00
0.00
5.02

6,015.00

5,000.00
200.00
400.00

. 1,000.00
2,500.00

0.00
0.00

1,000.00
400.00

0.00

6,015.00

5,000.00
200.00
400.00

1,000.00
2,500.00

0.00
0.00

1,000.00
400.00

50,730.00

2,065.20

2,735.14
390.00
236.98
217.72
782.89

19,385.00
26,172.06

0.00
0.00

51,025.62

0.00

118.60
0.00
8.98
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00

0.00

D.OO
0.00
0.00
0.00

223.93
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,949

2,254
(190
163
782

1,453
(19,385
(26,172

1,000
400

(295

80

05
D0)
02
28
18
00)
06)
00
00
62)

34.33

54.70
195.00
59.25
21.77
40.27

100.00
100.00

0.00
0.00

100.58



12/14/2014 04=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 505 CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 11/30
lser: McDonald
)3; Marina City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR
AMENDED D1/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Z013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Und 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
ixpenditures
02-452.000-97D.OO0—WAT/BR PA CAPITAL OUTLAY

‘Otfll D8pt 452.000—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

‘Op! 453.000—BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
02-453.
02-453.
02-453.
02-453.
02-453
02-453
02-453
02-453
02-453

000-702.000
000-703.000
000-715.000
000—740.000
000-801.000-LABUHN BR
000-002.000
000—921.000
000-931.000
000-970.000—LABUHN BR

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY

0081 Dflpt 453.000-BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

ept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING
02-454
02-454
02-454
02-454
02-454

.000-702.000

.000-715.000

.000—740.000
000—7B1.000
000—802.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

otal Dept 454.000~STREET SWEEPING

ept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
02-455.000—702.000
02-455.000—703.000
02-455.000-715.000
O2-455.000—781.000
02-455.000—7B2.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Otal Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

apt 455.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE
02—455.0D0-702.000
02-456.000-715.000
02—456.000-740.000
D2—456.000—802.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Jtal Dept 45G.00D—TRAFFIC SERVICE

apt 457.000-SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M-29)
32-457.000-702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME
32-457.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
32-457.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY

fitfll Dept 457.000—SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M-291

40,000.00 40,000 25,900.44 0.00 0.00 11,099. 56 72

50,500.00

500.00
500.00

90.00
100.00

145,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00

500.00
133,000.00

101,230

500
500

90
100

55,410
2,000
1.000

500
133,000.00

129,545.55

147.05
.00 250.99
.00 30.30
.00 17.B2
.00 22,444.25

0.00
2B3.B4

.00 0.00
82,822.41

127.5B

0.00
63.00
4.82
0.00
0.00
0.00

B3.93
0.00
0.00

223.93

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(28,039.

452
249

59
B2

53,955.
2,000.

715.
500.

50,177

70) 128

94 24
01 50
70 33
18 17
75 25
00 O
16 2B
00 D
59 62

282,790.00

2,000.00
160 .00

1,000.00
300.00

2,500.00

224,200.00

2,000
160

1,000
300

2,500

105,996.67

2,247.47
170.22

0.00
0.00

1,017.92

151.75

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

400.00
0.00

701.78

118.203

(247
(10
600
300.
780

33 47

47) 112
22) 106
00 40
OD 0
30 68

5,960.00

6,000.00
500.00
500.00
250.00

8,300.00

5,960

6,000
500
500
250

8,300

3,435.61

3,945.73
0.00

298.85
304.00

0.00

0.00

3,871.42
0.00

293.22
0.00
0.00

1,101.78

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,422

2,054
500
201
(54

8,300.

61 76

27 65
00 0
15 59
00) 121
00 0

15,550.00

300.00
25.00

1,600.00
1,000.00

15,550

300
25

1,600
1,000

4,548.50

0.00
0.00
0.00

622.59

4,164.64

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

11,001

300.
25

1,500.
377

42 29

00 0
DO O
00 6
31 62

2,925.00

100.00
10.00

200.00

2,925

100
10

200

622.59

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,202

100
10

200

51 24

00 0
00 0
00 0

310.00 310 0.00 0.00 0.00 310 00 0



'2/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 12/30
Fser: McDonald
IE: Marina City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

und 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
xpenditures
apt 45B.0OD~ROAD$IDB MAINTENANCE (M-29)
02-450.000-702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME
02—458.000—715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
02—458.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Dtal Dept 450.000-ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M-29)

apt 459.000-TRAFFIC 5:555 (M-29)
02-459.000-902.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

otal Dept 459.000-TRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29)

apt 460.000—GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)
02—460.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
02-460.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER

otal Dept 450.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)

Ept 461.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)
02-461.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
02—461.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
02-461.000-732.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

atal Dept 461.000—ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)

DTAL Expenditures

and 202:
DTAL REVENUES
JTAL EXPENDITURES
ET OF REVENUES G EXPENDITURES (159,B45.00)

200.00
20.00

2,780.00

7,500.
550.

2,750.
00
00
00

10,014.14
750.41

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0

00
00
00

(2,514
(175

2,750
14)
41)
O0

133
130

0

.52

.76

.00

3,000.00

3,500.00

10,550.

3,500

00

D0

10,772.55

1,223.44

0.00

0.00

0

0

00

00

57

2,275

45

56

99

34

.19

.96

3,500.00

800.00
70.00

3,500

000
70

00'

00
00

1,223.44

540.04
40.90

0.00

150.12
11.37

0

0
0

00

00
00

2,276

259
29

56

96
10

34

67
50

.96

.51

.43

870.00

575.00
50.00

2,500.00

B70.

575
50

2,500.

00

00
00
00

580.94

112.59
8.53
0;0O

161.49

112.59
B.53
0.00

0
0
0

O.00

00
00
oo

289

462
41

2,500

06

41
47
00

66

19
17

0

.77

.58

.06

.00

I3,125.o0 97125 00 121.12 121.12 0 00 3,003 BB 3 .88

419,370.00 419,370 00 280,341.99 6,352.04 2,425. 71 136,602 30 67 .43

259,525.00
419,370.00

259,525
419,370

00
00

145,655.36
200,341.99

14,730.17
6-Q93-Q4

0
2,425

00
71

113,559
135,502

64
30

56
67

.12

.43
(159,545 00) (134,6B6.63) 8,378.13 (2,425 71) (22,732 55) 05 .78



32/14/2014 04=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 13/30
Jser: McDonald
3B; Marina City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNBNCUMBERED

BUDGET NORM (ABNORMJ INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO-DATE5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

find 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND
mvenues
lept 000.000
103-000.000-546.000 STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAX
£03-000.000-665.000

'Otal Dept 000.000

‘OTAL Revenues

:xpenditures

INTEREST

'ept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
03-443.000-702.000
03-443.000-703.000
03—443.000-715.000
03-443.000-740.000
03—443.000-802.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

0031 Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

Ept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
03-450.000-716.000
03-450.000-717.000
03-450.000-710.000
03-450.000-722.000
03-450.000-801.000
03-450.000-946.000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
EQUIPMENT LEASE

otal Dept 450.000"GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

apt 451.000—DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
03—45l.000—702.
03-451.000—703.
03~451.000—7l5.
03—451.000-792
03-451.000—B02.
D3-451.000-931

000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER

72,000.00
300.00

72,000.
300.

31,025.02
100.42

5,639.23
0.00

0.00
0.00

40,974
199

98
58

43.09
33.47

72,300.00 72,300. 31,125.44 5,639.23 I 0.00 41,174 55 43.05

72,300.00

3,100.00
250.00
260.00

6,000.00
0.00

72,300.

3,100.
250
250:

5.000.
0

31,125.44

187.20
170.50
27.22
0.00

770.00

5,639.23

23.72
0.00
1.80
0.00
0.00 1,

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

300.00
200.00

41,174

2,912
79

232
5,700

(1,970

56

80
50
78
00
00)

43.05

6.04
68.20
10.47
5.00

100.00

9,510.00 5,510.

10,150.00
170.00

11,200.00
4,925.00

800.00
31,000.00

10,150.
170.

11,200.
4,925.

500.
31,000.

1,154.92

10,504.22
89.80

6,533.31
3,015.33

630.25
8,468.91

25.52

1,242.24
0.00

933.33
433.41

0.00
0.00

1, 500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,955

(354
80

4,666
1,909.

169
22,531

0B

.22)
12
69
67
75
09

27.63

103.49
52.87
58.33
61.22
78.78
27.32

58,245.00

7,500.00
0.00

575.00
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 1,350.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV-
GENERAL REPAIRS

1,000.00
2,000.00

50,245.

7,500.
O

575:
1.350.
1.000.
2,000.

29,241.90

1,894.24
96.00

150.78
0.00

2,268.00
567.61

2,608.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

37.05

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

29,003

5,605
(96
424

1,350
(1,258
1,432

10

76
00)
22
00
00)
39

50.20

25.26
100.00
26.22
0.00

226.81
28.38

Jtal Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS 12,425.00

Bpt 452.000—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
00033—452.00D—702

J3-452.000-7D3
J3-452.000-715
J3-452.000-729
)3-452.000-740
)3-452.000-782
J3—452.000—502
J3—452.0DU—970

000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY

8,000.00
1,000.00

700.00
200.00

0.00
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 6,000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
CAPITAL OUTLAY

1,500.00
0.00

12,425.

8,000.
1,000.

700.
200.

0.
6,000.
1,500.

0

4,975.71

5,520.42
782.49
501.30

0.00
378.82

1,507.22
0.00

3,555.55

37.05

71.16
0.00
5.39
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

296.97)
0.00
0.08

7,445

2,171
217
198
200

(378
4,489.
1,500.

(3,968

29

50
51
70
00
82)
75
00
56)

340.05

72.05
70.25
71.61
0.00

100.00
25.17
0.00

100.00

3ta1 Dept 452-000-5007155 MAINTENANCE 17,400.00 17,400. 13.255.5I 76.55 ( 296-97) 4,430 16 74.54



)2/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P5092 14/30
lser: McDonald
)B: ‘Marine PERIOD

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

IL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (AENQRMJ INCR (DECK)
8 BDGT

YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

‘und 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
ixpenditures
tapt 454.000—STREET SWEEPING
‘03—454
103-454
03-454
03-454
03-454

.000—702.000

.000—715.000

.000—740.000

.000—781.000

.000—802.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER '
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

'0tB1 Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING

'ept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
03-455.000-702.000
03-455.000-703.000
03-455.000-715.000
03-455.000-781.000
03-455.000—7B2.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

‘otal Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

‘apt 456.000—TRAFFIC SERVICE
03—456.000—702.000
03—456.000-715.000
03—456.000-740.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA"EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY

otal Dept 456.D00—TRAFFIC SERVICE

OTAL Expenditures

und 203:
OTAL REVENUES
OTAL EXPENDITURES
ET OF REVENUES 4 EXPENDITURES

5,500.00
425.00

1,000.00
550.00

4,000.00

5,500.00
425.00

1,000.00
550.00

4,000.00

4,226.39
320.08
08.05
0.00

1,526.07

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

600.00
0.00

1,052.68

1,273.61
104.92
311.95
550.00

1,420.45

76.84
75.31
60.81
0.00

64.49

11,475.00

7,000.00
575.00
580.00
200.00

10,000.00

11,475.00

7,000.00
575.00
500.00
200.00

10,000.00

6,161.39

4,525.50
068.50
409.17
456.00

0.00

0.00

4,320.73
000.50
393.06

0.00
0.00

1,652.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,660.93 60.10

2,474.50 64.65
(293.50) 151.04
170.03 70.55

(256.00) 228.00
10,000.00 0.00

18,355.00

2,500.00
200.00

2,000.00

18,355.00

2,500.00
200.00

2,000.00

6,259.17

47.44
3.59

62.64

5,582.89

47.44
3.59
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

37.36

12,095.83 34.10

2,452.56 1.90
196.41 1.80

1,900.00 5.00

4,700.00 4,700.00 113.670 51703 37.507 4,548.97 3.21

132,210.00 132,210.00 61,174.57 8,382.02 2,093.07 60,142.36 48.46

72,300.00
132,210.00

72,300.00
132,210.00

31,125.44
61,174.57

5,639.23
8,382.02

0.00
2,893.07

41,174.56 43.05
ea,142.3§ 90.46

(59,910.0D) (59,910.00) (30,049.13) 42,742.79) (2,893.07) (26,967.80) 54.99



'2/14/2014 04=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 15/30
lser: McDonald
)3; Marine city PERIOD ENDING O1/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT
¥L NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (AENQRM) INCR (DEER) YEAR—TD—DATE BALANCE USED

BVEHUBS
Bpt 000.000
09-000.000-001.000

00009-000.
09-000.

000-602.
000-603. 000

09—000.000-665.000
O0009-000. 000-699.

otal Dept 000.000

DTAL RQVODUOS

Mpenditures
ept 000.000
09-000.
09-000.
09-000.
09-000.
09-000.
09-000.
09-000.
09-000.
09-000.
O9-000.
09-000.
09-000.

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-710
000-722
000-727
000-729.
000-740
000-802
000-901
000-921
000-931

000
000
000
000

.000
000
ODD
000
000
O00
O00
000

Dial Dept 000.000

JTAL Expenditures

Jnd 209
DTAL REVENUES
JTAL EXPENDITURES
ST OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

GRAVE OPENINGS
FOUNDATIONS
LOT SALES
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS

'und 209 - CEMETERY FUND

10,000.
2,100.
2,000.

25
25,500.

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00 5,200.00

25.00 15.37
25,000.00 0.00

6,075.00
770.00

500.
0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,925
1,322

(3,200
9

25,600.

O0 60
00 37
00) 260
63 61

0

39,725. 39,725.00‘ 12,000.37 500 00 0.00 27,656. 30

39,725.

14,000
0,100
1,700
4,000
1,050

100
200.

2,000.
5,000.

50
925

2,000

39,725.00 12,000.37

14,000.00
0,100.00
1,700.00
4,000.00
1,050.00 1,005.26

100.00 0.00
200 00 0.00

2,000.00 450.03
5,000.00 1,405.00

50.00 0.00
925.00 417.77

2,000.00 47.05

4,022.20
5,375.47

715.79
2,333.31

500

421.
0

31
333
144

0
0
0
0
O

50
0

00

24
00
89
33
49
00
00
00
00
00
07
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

250.00
0.00

976.94
1,395.00

0.00
0.00

452.94

27,656.

9,977
2,724

984
1,000.

644
(150
200
572

2,200.
50

507
1,500

30

28
66
42
50
60

O0) 250
O0 0

71
56

0
45
25

35,725 39,725.00 15,772.49 989 02 3,o74TE§ 20,977 47

39,725 39,725.00 15,772.49 989 02 3,074.00’ 20,077 47

39,725
39,725

39,725.00
39,725.00

12,060.37
15,772.49

500
909

.00

.02
0.00

3,074.88
27,555
20,077

30
47

0 0.00 (3,704.12) (409.02) (3,074.BOJ 6,779 100



:2/14/2014 04:54 PM 0005000 AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0101 00 MARINE CITY Pfl0@= 15/39
Iser: McDonald
DB: Marine City

PL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014

DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING O1/31/2014

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2

000000 NORM (ABNORMI INCR (0000)
ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

EALBNCEYEAR—TO~DATE
% BDGT

USED

find 250 — TIFA 1
;evenues
'ept 000.000
50-000.000-402.000
50-DO0.DO0—565.0DD

'ota1 Dept 000.000

‘OTAL Revenues

;xpenditures
'ept 000.000
50-000.000-740
50-000.000-801
50-000.DOO—BO1
50-0D0.DDO—802.
50—000.000-BBO.
50-D00.000—901.
50—D00.000-970.
50—000.000—991.
50—000.000—995.
50—000.000-998

.000

.000

.100
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000

‘otal Dept 000.000

'OTAL Expenditures

‘Und 250:
‘OTAL REVENUES
‘OTAL EXPENDITURES
'ET OF REVENUES 5 EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
COMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE
AGENT FEES

54,150.
35

00
00

54,150.00
35.00

64,707.30
19.69

5,584
0

68
00

0.00
0.00

(55715
30)
31

100
56

.B7

.26

54,105. 00 54,105.00 64,726.99 5,584 68 0.00 (541 99) 100 .040

54,105

15,000
1,000

10,600
2,500
2,000
1,000.
3,000

25,000
B,24O

275

00

O0
00
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

54,105.00

15,000.00
1,000.00

10,600.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
3,000.00

25,000.00
0,240.00

275.00

64,726.99

0.00
979.00

10,600.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

27,022.30
25,000.00
4,510.00

131.50

5,584

0
0
0
0
0
D
0
O
O
0

68

00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
O0
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(541

15,000
21

D
2,500
2.000
1,000

(24,022
0

3,730
137

99) 100

U0 U
U0 97
00 100
O0 0
00 0
00 0
30) 900
00 100
00 54
50 50

.04

.00

.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

.74

.00

.73

.00

50,515 00 50,515.00 68,248.80 0 00 0.00 366 20 99 .47

68,615. 00 60,615.00 68,240.80 0 00 0.00 355 20 99 .47

64,185
631615

00
00

64,185.00
60,515.00

54,726.99
68,245.80

5,584
O

GB
OD

0.00
0.00

(541555
00) 100
20_ _ 400

.84

.47
(4,430 -00) (4,430.0D] (5,521.01) 5,504 68 0.00 (906 19) 79 .50



)2/14/2014 04:54 PM
150:: McDonald
JB: Marine City

FL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P509: 17/30

DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013~14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

‘und 251 - TIFA 2
zavenues
,apt 000.000
:51—UD0.000—402.000
‘51—000.000—665.000

15051 Dept 000.000

'OT.AL RBVQIIUQS

lxpanditures
,ept 000.000
51—000.000-740.

.000
51-000.000-601.100

.000

.000

51—000.000-601

51~000.000-BBO
51-000.000-901
51-000.000-970.

.00051-000.000—970

000

000

'Otal Dept 000.000

‘OTAL Expenditures

'und 251:
OTAL REVENUES
OTAL EXPENDITURES
ET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (124,400.00)

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY

-PHASE I-C CAPITAL OUTLAY

31,275.00
325.00

31,275.00
325.00

33,456
123

2,124.00
0.00

(2,lE1.23) 106.97
201.43 3B.02

31,600.00 31,600.00 33,579 2,124.00 (1,075.00)RI”105.27

31,600.00

15,000.00
5,000.00

30,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00

50,000.00
40,000.00

31,600.00

15,000.00
5,000.00

30,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00

50,000.00
40,000.00

331 5'79

0
4,545.

30,000
2,750

0
5,196.

' 0

2,124.00

0.00
1,666.67

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

<1,97s100i 105.27

00
00 0
00 2,250
00 1,000
00 54,801
00 40,000

D0 15,000.00
353 66

0.00
92.93

100.00
55.00
0.00
0.66
0.00

156,000.00 156,000.00 42,594 1,666.67 00 113,405.14 27.30

156,000.00 156,000.00 42,594 1,666.67 00 113,405 27.30

31,500.00
155,000.00

31! 600-00
156,000.00

33,579
42,594

2,124.00
1,666.67

00 <1,979-00)
00_ ” 113,405 14 23.30

106.27

(124,400.00) (9,015 457.33 00 (115,384.94J 7.25



>2/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000000 FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa0E= 19/39
lser: McDonald
JB: Marine City

;L NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCEDESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
0 BDGT

USED

‘und 252 — TIFA

KOVBDUES
lept 000.000
152-000-000-402.000
152-000.000-565.000

3

‘otal Dept 000.000

'OTAL RGVGDUQS

lxpendic
nept O00
£52-O00.
152-O00.
£52-O00.
£52-O00.
152-000.
£52-O00.
352-000.

urea
.000
O00-740.
000-801.
O00-801.
000-880.
000-901
000-970.

.000000-970

000
000
100
000
000
000

‘otal Dept 000.000

'0TAL Expenditures

‘und 252
'OTAL REVENUES
'OTAL EXPENDITURES
[ET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES I (142,950.00)

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY .
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY

-PHASE I-C CAPITAL OUTLAY

95,300.00
650.00

95,300.00
650.00

02,642
263

46
00

7,131.74
0.00

12,557
307

86.72
40.46

95,950.00 95,950.00 82,905. 46 7,131.74 R 13,044 86.40

95,950.00

20,000.00
5,000.00

65,400.00
7,500.00
1,000.00

100,000.00
40,000.00

95,950.00

20,000.00
5,000.00

55,400.00
7,500.00
1,000.00

100,000.00
40,000.00

02,905.

0
8,555

65,400
4,250.

0.
24,000

0

46

00
66
00
00
00
22
00

7,131.74

0.00
3,333.33

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

13,044

20,000
(3,555

0
3,250
1,000

75,911
40,000

86.40

0.00
171.11
100.00

56 .67
0.00

24.09
0.00

230,500.00 230,500.00 102,293 88 3,333.33 136,606. 42.02

238,900.00 238,900.00 102,293 80 3,333.33 136,606. 42.82

95,950.00
230,900.00

95,950.00
235,900.00

82,905
102,293

.46
88

7,131.74
3,333.33

13,044
136,606

06.40
42.02

(142,550.00) (19,388 42) 3,798.41 (123,561 13.56



)2/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 19/30
Jser: McDonald
JB: Marine City

iL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013“14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

ORIGINAL AMENDED D1/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

“UBO 255 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
KCVBHUBB
)ept 000.000
:55-000.000-ssa.ooo onus FORFEITURE runns

‘otal Dept 000.000

'DTAL REVBHUCB

ixpenditures
wept 000.000
I65-000.000-958.000 DRUG ENFORCEMENT
165-000.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

'otal Dept 000.000

‘OTAL Expenditures

'und 265:
'0TAL REVENUES
'OTAL EXPENDITURES
'ET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES

0.00 D OD 1,347 .00 0 DU (l|347.00) 100.00

0.00 0 O0 1,347 .06 0 00 (1,B47.DO) 100.00

0.00

0.00
5,500.00

0

0
5,500

00

00
00

1,847

10
0

.00

.00

.00

0

0
O

00

00
00

(1,847.00] 100.00

(10.00) 100.00
5,500.00 0.00

5,500.00 5,500 00 10 .00 0 O0 5,490Too 0.13

5,560.00 5,500 00 10 .00 0 00 5,490.00 0.18

0.00
5,500.00

o
5,599.

O0
O0

1,847
10

.00

.00
0
0

00
00

<1,a41.oo> 100.00
5,490.00 0.1a

(5,500.00) (5,500 .553 1,837 .00 0 00 (7,337.00) 33.40



12/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE
Jser: McDonald
)5; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE
AMENDED 01/31/2014

2013-14
ORIGINAL

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

CITY Page: 20/30

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH D1/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO'DATE BALANCE UEED

Fund 272 — MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
IBVGHUQS
)ept 000.000
:12-000.000-ess.ooo zummazsr

Fatal Dapt 000.000

‘OTAL Revenues

‘und 272:
‘OTAL REVENUES
‘OTAL EXPENDITURES
IET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.00 5.00 13 0.00 00 3 G0

5.00 5.00 13 0.00 00 3 5?

5.00 5.00 13 0.00
06 ,,_1_ ,,,_,_5,

éo

5.00
0.00

5.00
0.00

13
9°

0.00
0.00

00
00

3
0

60
00

5.00 5.00 13 0.00 00 3 60



02/14/2014 04=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR err! 01' MARINE CITY P¢9¢= 21/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marine City PERIDD ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY Z014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH D1/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED %
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR} YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE

BDGT
USED

?und 308 — DEBT FUND—ISSUE A
Revenues
Dept 000.000
308-000.000-407.000 DELINQUENT PROP TAX 0.00
308-000.000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES 0.00
308-000.000—665.00D INTEREST 25.00

0
0

25

00
00
00

6.39
4.10
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

(6
(4
25

39) 100
10) 100
00 0

.00

.00

.00

Potal Dept 000.000 25.00 25 00 10.49 0.00 0.00 14 51 41 .96

PDTAL Revenues 25.00

ixpenditures
Dept 000.000
308-000.000—B05.000 SERVICE CHARGES 20.00
303-000.000—962.000 PROPERTY TAX 0.00
30B-000.000—999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS B,7B9.00

25

20
o

8,139

00

U0
00
00

10.49

55.50
571.44

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

14

(35
(571

a,7a9.

51 41

BB) 279
44) 100
00 0

.96

.40

.00

.00

total Dept 000.000 8,809.00 Tfsvfl. 00 I I Ieéiaz 0.00 0.00 8.181 68 7 .12

DOTAL Expenditures 8,809.00 8.309. 00 627.32 0.00 0.00 8.181 68 7 .12

Fund 308:
POTAL REVENUES 25.00
FOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,909.00

25
8,809

O0
00

10.49
627.32

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

14
3,181

51 41
GB 7

.96

.12
JET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (B,704.00) (B,7B4.00) (616.83) 0.00 0.00 (8,167 17) 7 .02



92/14/2014 04=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 22/30
Jser: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

EL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

?Ufld 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
IEVEDUGB
Dept 000.000
101-000.000-565.000

Petal Dept 000.000

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Jept 000.000
l01—000.000—999.000

fotal Dept 000.000

FOTAL Expenditures

‘und 401:
YOTAL REVENUES
FOTAL EXPENDITURES
IET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

INTEREST

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUND$

150. 00 150.00 34.13 0.00 115.87 22.75

150 00 150.00 34.13 0.00 115.87 2155

150

63,000

00

00

150.00 34.13

63,000.00 63,000.00

0.00

0.00

115.87

0.00

22.75

100.00

63.000 00 63,000.0053,000.00 " 0.00 0.00 100.00

63,000 00 63.000.00 63,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

150
63,000

00
00

150.00
63,000.00 63,000.00

34.13 0.00
0.00

115.07
0.00

22.75
100.00

(52,050 .00} ($2,350.00) ($2,965.07) 0.00 11157 100.18



)2/14/2014 04=54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa9e= 93/30
lser: McDonald
JH: Marine PERIOD ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
iL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

‘UBO 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
IEVBHUES
IBPE 536.000-WASTENATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
.92-536.000-642.000 METERED SALES 473,000.00 473,000.
.92-536.000-642.
.92-536.000-643.
,92-536.000-644.
~92-536.000-665.
,92-536.000-699.

100
000
000
000
000

UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
SEWER CONTRACT
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

4,000.00
26,000.00

100,000.00
125.00

0,790.00

“Dial Dept 536.000—WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES

Iept 537.000—WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
000~92-537.000—445.

.92-537.000—612.000
192-537.000—642.000
192-537.000—642.100
192-537.000—643.000
192-537.000—645.000
,92-537.000—650.000
,92—537.000-665.000
»92—537.000-567.004

PENALTY 6 INTEREST-TAXES
DRINKING WATER MONITORING FEE
METERED SALES
UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
WATER METER SALES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INTEREST
HYDRANT RENT AND CITY USE

4,000.
26,000.

100,000.
125.

0,790.

00
00
00
00
00
00

209,179.16
4,000.00

16,396.01
67,411.00

69.90
0.00

43,627.73
0.00

2,079.40
25,000.00

0.00
0.00

00
00
00
00
00
00

183,020
0

9,603
32.589

55
8,790

82
00
99
00
10
00

61.14
100.00
63.06
67.41
55.92
0.00

611,915.00

150.00
29,000.00

005,000.00
4,000.00

127,000.00
500.00

1,000.00
125.00

10,000.00

611,915.

150.
29,000.

005,000.
4,000.

127,000.
500

1,000
125

10.000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

377,056.09

3.17
17,536.05

579,626.95
4,000.00

75,242.10
0.00
0.00

69.91
10,000.00

71,507.21

0.00
2,057.27

117,377.00
0.00

10,924.45
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

00

00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00

234.050

146
11,463

305,373
0

51,757
500

1,000
55

0

91

03
95
05
00
90
00
00
09
00

61.62

2.11
50.47
65.49

100.00
59.25
0.00
0.00

55.93
100.00

‘otal Dflpt 537.000—WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES 1,055,775.00 1,056,775 00 6B6,470§10 131,159.52 00 370.296 02 64.96

'0TAL Revenues 1,660,690-00 1,665,690

Expenditures
Iept 543.000—GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP)
|92—543.000—702.000
,92—543.000—703.000
.92—543.000—715.000
.92—543.000—716.000
.92—543.000-717.000
.92-543.000—718.000
,92~543.000—720.000
.92—543.000—722.000
.92—543.000-727.000
-92-543.000-720.000
~92-543.000-729.000
192-543.000-001.000
~92-543.000-002.000
-92-543.000-005.000
192-543.000—053.0O0
92-543.000—912.000
92—543.000—995.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00
9,705.00

175.00
12,120.00
1,000.00
5,475.00

700.00
3,500.00

550.00
5,100.00
0,775.00

200.00
275.00

7,100.00
7,200.00

24,425
14,950
3,025
9,705

175
12,120

1,000
5,475

700
3,500

550
5,100
8,775

200
275

11,425
7,200

00

O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
0D
00
O0
00
O0
OD
00

1,063,534.27

16,616.44
6,779.70
1,760.71
7,231.74

04.00
7,042.70

420.06
3,435.07

464.09
2,675.45

432.10
5,095.50
4,765.27

64.99
210.41

11,590.05
3,375.00

202,666.73

4,588.30
1,318.51

441.91
1,028.91

0.00
1,038.34

428.06
539.55
30.31

1.68
0.00

1,155.50
0.00
0.00

55.70
0-00
0.00

O0

.00

.00

.00

.00
00
00
00
00
00
D0
D0
00
00
00
00
00
00

605,155

7,000
0,170
1,264
2,473

90
5,077

571
2,039.

235
824
117

4
4,008

135
64
26

3,825

73

56
30
29
26
12
30
14
13
11
55
82
50
73
01
59
95
00

63.73

68.03
45.35
50.21
74.52
48.50
58.11
42.89
62.76
66.41
76.44
70.50
99.91
54.32
32.50
76.51
99.76
46.00

'OtBI Dept 543.000~GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP) 104,275.00

,ept 544.000—SYSTEM
192—544.000—702.000
92-544.000-703.000
192-544.000—715.000
.92-544.000—729.000

MAINTENANCE-WWTP
WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA“EMPLOYER
PRINTING

4,300.00
200.00
350.00

0.00

108,600

4,300
200
350

0

00

00
00
00
00

71,063.64

2,002.69
0.00

151.60
35.07

10,635.65

71.16
0.00
5.39
0.00

00

D0

36,736.

2,297
00 200
00 190
00 (35

36

31
00
32

66.17

46.57
0.00

43.34
07) 100.00



)2/14/2014 04 54 PM REVENUE ANO ExPENOITORE REPORT FOR CITY 0E MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 24/3°
IEEI: McDonald
IE: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FQR

9L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT

YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USEDBUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER)

‘und 592 — EATER/SEWER FUND
lxpenditures
192-544.
192-544.
192-544.
192-544.
592-544

000—740.000
0O0—781.000
000-782.000
000—803.000
000-931.000

GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERAL REPAIRS

‘otal Dept 544.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE—WWTP

lept 545.000-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
192-545.000—702.000
192-545.000-703.000
592-545.000-715.000
S92-545.000-718.000
S92-545.000-722.000
$92-545.000-727.000
592—545.000—720.000
S92-545.000-740.000
$92—545.000-741.000
392-545.000-740.000
592-545.000-754.000
192-545.000—7B0.000
i92-545.000—7B1.000
592-545.000—802.000
i92-545.000-802.100
i92—545.000—803.000
i92—545.000—019.000
392-545.000-022.000
$92-545.000-053.000
S92-545.000-060.000
$92-545.000-069.000
S92-545.000-870.000
$92-545.000-901.000
392-545.000-921.000
592-545.000-923.000
592-545.000-931.000
192-545.000-933.000
S92-545.000-959.000

wAEEs—PuLL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INs coN
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL sERv.
BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
LAND APPL. 6 GENERATION FEE
PERMIT FEES
PHONE ExPENsE
LODGING
MEAL5
TRAvEL ExPENsE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR
TRAINING/TUITION

550.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

200.00
7,500.00

550
1,000.
2,000.

200
7,500

100.62
0.00

322.92
196.55

10,475.20

0
0
0
0

329

0
0

677
0

3,561

441.30 19.75
1,000.00 0.00
1,000.00 50.00

3.45 90.20
(6,536.60) 107.15

Total Dept 545.000-wAsTEwATER TREATMENT PLANT

)ept 546.000-PUMP/LIFT ETATIQN

16,100.00

24,000.00
1,300.00
1,950.00
1,875.00

23,225.00
0.00

150.00
3,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

11,000.00
250.00

3,500.00
215,000.00

55,000.00
75.00

5,000.00
5,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00

60,000.00
6,500.00
8,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

16,100.

24,000.
1,300.
1,950.
1,615.

23,225.
0

150
3,000.
1,000.
2,000.

11,000.
250

3,500.
215,000

55,000
75

5,000
5,500
2,000

100
100
100
150

60,000
6,500
0,000
2,000

500

13,293.53

11,401.01
1,030.49

951.67
1,042.06

11,591.00
6B1.B4
46.69

120.63
0.00

242.41
9,860.25

0.00
1,901.65

119,635.16
23,413.56

93.15
1,296.56
5,500.00
1,492.48

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

33,565.63
3,395.09
5,039.30
1,044.16

0.00

406

2,112
0

160
211

2,616.
100

24
0
0
0
0
0
0

16,697
0
0
0
0

403
0
0
0
0

4,119
1,916
1,052

0
0

4,230

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

479
500

0
3,500

0
1,090

04,100
24,593

0
951

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

153
0
0

(1,432.01] 100.09

12,596.99 41.50
269.51 19.21
996.33 49.60
632.94 55.56

5,621.12 15.11
(641.04) 100.00
101.31 32.46

2,400.00 20.00
500.00 50.00

1,161.53 12.12
12,360.25) 121.46

250.00 0.00
500.00 95.11

11,164.32 94.60
6,992.60 91.29

(16.15) 125.00
2,150.00 45.00

0.00 100.00
501.52 14.62
100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
150.00 0.00

26,414.91 55.96
9,104.91 52.23

(192.51) 102.41
955.24 52.24
500.00 0.00

$92-546
392-546
392-546
i92-546
592-546
192-546
192-546
192-546
392-546
592-546

000-702.
O00-703.
000-715.
000-740.
000-781
000-002.
000-053.
000-921.

.000-923.

.D00—931.

000
000
000
000
000
000
ODD
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE '
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

433,275.00

2,000.00
100.00
115.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
2,500.00

925.00
9,600.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

433,215

2,000
100
175

1,000
1,500
2,500

925
9,600
2,000
3,000

242,376.98

0.00
65.00
4.98

56.95
0.00

631.44
705.16

5,203.91
923.67

0.00

30,000

0
0
0

56
0
0

241
S11.
365

0

115,456

0
0
0
0

500
0
0
0
0
0

75,441.48 02.59

2,000.00 0.00
35.00 69.00

110.02 2.55
943.05 5.70

1,000.00 33.33
1,666.56 33.26

219.84 76.23
4,316.09 55.04
1,076.33 46.10
3,000.00 0.00



32/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Pa0B= 25/30
Jserz McDonaldDB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

EL NUMBER DEBCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
0 BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNQRM) INCR (DEER) YEAR"TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
Potal Dept 546.000-PUMP/LIFT STATION

Dept 547.000—GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)
592-547.

.000—7D3.000

.00D—715.000

.000—716.000

.000-717.000

.000-710.000

.000-720.000

.000-722.000

.000-727.000

.000-728.000

.000-729.000

.000-B01.000

.000"B02.000

.000-005.000

.000-853.000

.000-912.000

.000-995.000

592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547

00D—7D2.000 WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE

392—547.000—999. 000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

Petal Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW) '

Jept 54B.O00—SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW
000S92-548.000—702.

S92-548.000-703.
392—548.000—715.
i92—548.000—727.
592—548.000—728.
392—548.000—729.
i92—548.000—740.
S92—548.000—782.
392—548.000—802.
$92—548.000—803.
i92—548.000—931.
i92—54B.000~959.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
093103 $00959
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL smav.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERAL REPAIRS
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 543.000-SYETEM MAINTENANCE—WW

Dept 549.000-WATER PLANT
592-549.000—702.
i92—549.000—703-
192-549.000-715.
192-549.000-710.
192—549.000-722.
192-549.000-727.
192-549.000—728.
i92—549.000—740.
b92—549.000—740.
592-549.000-754.
592-549.000-7B1.

000
OOD
000
ODD
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

221000.00

241425.00
141950.00
31025.00

151000.00
265.00

201620.00
21125.00

171315.00
700.00

31500.00
550.00

5,100.00
21075.00

200.00
275-00

9,200.00
541300.00
1,870.00

221000.00

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00

15,000.00
265.00

20,620.00
_2,125.00
17,315.00

700.00
3,500.00

550.00
5,100.00
2,975.00

200.00
275.00

14,925.00
54,300.00
1,070.00

7,B71.11 1,495.50 500.00 14,428.09 36.72

16,919.35
6,779.74
1,790.36

13,413.97
139.91

12,000.95
1,279.91
5,300.75

494.90
2,675.45

194.19
3,940.00
1,926.27

65.01
210.41

14,009.05
26,925.00

0.00

4,580
1,310

441
1,714

0
1,746.
1,278

929
30

1
0
0
0
0

55
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00 7,909.65 60.03
00 9,170.26 45.35
00 1,264.64 50.19
00 2,396.13 04.90
00 126.19 52.30
00 9,619.05 59.20
00 946.19 60.10
00 11,914.29 31.77
00 239.10 66.41
00 924.55 76.44
00 365.92 33.49
00 1,160.00 77.25
00 1,049.73 63.52
00 134.99 32.51
00 64.59 76.51

15.95 99.9900
00 27,375.00 49.59
00 1,970.00 0.00

177,095.00

36,000.00
100.00

2,800.00
150.00
50.00
50.00

600.00
4,000.00

42,000.00
400.00

32,000.00
125.00

102,720.00

36,000.00
100.00

2,800.00
150.00
50.00
50.00

600.00
4,000.00

421000.00
400.00

621000.00
125.00

108,588.91

241119.20
305.00

11056.22
0.00
0.00

35.08
13.95

1,171.89
311233.08

344.05
59,096.73

0.00

121113.

51095.
B4

452
0
0
0
0

61
0
0

4,541.
0

0

IO ‘I

OOIOOOQOOOO

836.
0

00’

OOOOOO OOOOOO

00
11
00
00
13
00

74,131.09 59.43

11,800.00 67.00
(205.00) 385.00
943.70 66.29
150.00 0.00
50.00 0.00
14.12 71.76

501.05 3.16
2,556.00 36.10

10,766.92 74.36
55.95 86.01

1,267.14 97.96
125.00 0.00

WAGES~FULL TIME
WAGE5—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

110,275.00

26,000.00
250.00

2,025.00
1,875.00

44,150.00
1,000.00

20.00
31500.00

0.00
27,000.00
9,500.00

140,275.00

26,000.00
290.00

2,025.00
1,975.00

44,150.00
1,000.00

20.00
3,500.00

0.00
27,000.00
9,500.00

119,091.00

101601.02
20.00

B14.35
11041.95

29,068.75
1,172.03

Q-Q0
942.95

3,574.23
131474.72
51407-52

11,035

2,112
0

160
211

41279
251

0
0
0
0

455

1,100

0
O
0
0
0
0
0
D
0

11,230
2,275

24 28,105.76 81.04

00 15,399.90
00 220.00
00 11210.65
00 033.05
00 14,281.25

40.77
12.00
40.21
55.57
67.55

00 £172.03) 117.20
00 20.00 0.00
00 2,557.04 26.94
00 (3,574.23) 100.00

55 91 5372 2,296.
00 817.38 90.30



02/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P3021 26/30
User: McDona1d
DB; Marine PERIOD ENDING

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
YEAR-T0-DATE BALANCEBUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (omen)

% BDGT
USED

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.

Total Dept 549.000-WATER PLANT

000-802.000
000—802.4D0
000—B20.000
000-B53.000
000—9D1.000
000-921.000
000-923.000
000-931.000
000-933.000
000-959.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 592
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 293,050

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
WATER MONITORING SERVICEE
PUBLIC SUPPLY FEE
PHONE EXPENEE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR
TRAINING/TUITION

333,000.
12,000.
1,500.
3,500
2,000

28,000
5,500
2,000
2,000.

0

333,000.
12,000
1,500
3,500
2,000

28,000
5,500
2,000
2,000

0

196,665.
0

1,224
1,800.

0
17,149.
2,116
6.220

133
350

26,666.50
0.00
0.00

259.72
0.00

2,769.13
1,161.41
1,375.00

0.00
0.00

134,332
0
0
0
0
0
0

442
0
0

50
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

2,002
12,000.

275
1,699.
2,000

10,650
3,321

(6,662
1,661

(350

O7
00
O6
24
00
71
70
95)
00
00)

99.
0.

81.
51.

0.
61.
39.

433.
6.

100.

40
00
66
45
00
25
61
15
65
00

503,820 503,820 294,650 39,940.42 146,266 22* 60,651 48 87. 92

1,375,640 1,415,590 857,705 105,707.45 269,591. 48 266,293 05 79. 63

1,668,690
41,375,640

1,666,690.
1,415,590

1,063,534
857,705.

202,666.73
105,707.45

0
269,591.

00
4B

605,155.
266,293.

73
05

63.
79.

73
63

253,100. 205,828 96,959.28 (269Y591. 48) 316,862. 68 25. 1§



D2/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY DE MARINE CITY Pfl9¢= 97/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine city PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRN) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 701 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND I I— I7’ If
REVBTIUEB
Dept 000.000
701-000.000-445.000
701-000.000-568.000
701-000.000-599.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
701-000.000-805.000
701—000.00D-995.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 7011
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

PENALTY 5 INTEREST-TAXES
INTEREST-S/A
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

SERVICE CHARGES
INTEREST EXPENSE

5.00
375.00

1,670.00

5.00
375.00

1,670.00
D
0
0

00
00
00

00
00
00

5
375

1,370

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,250.00 2,250.00 0 00 00 2,250 0.00

2,250.00

75.00
2,175.00

2,250.00

75.00
2,175.00

0

31
1,150

23
.00

00 00

00
00

2,250

43
1,025

0.00

41.64
52.87

2,250.00 2,250.00 1,181 23 00 1,068 52.50

2,250.00 2,250.00 1,181 23 00 1,068 52.50

441

2,250.00
21%§9199__1

2,250. 0
1,181

00
23

00
00

2,250.
1,068

0.00
52.50

NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES 0.00

00
2,250.00

0.00 (1,161. 23) 00 1,181 100.00



02/14/2014 04:54
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P309: 28/30

PERIOD ENDING U1/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORN) INCR (DEER) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USEDDESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

Fund 711 - CEMETERY
Revenues
Dept 000.000
711—000.000-665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
711—O00.0D0—999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 711:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TRUST FUND

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

INTEREST

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

100.00 100 D0 46.37 00 00 53 63

100.00 100 00 46.37 00 00 53. E3

100.00

65.00

100

65

00

00

46.37

0,00

00

D0

00

00

53.

85

63

00

65700 85 00 0.00 00 00 85 00

85.00 M65 00 0.00 00 00 85 00

100-00
85.00

100.
WflW‘WB5

00
.00

46.37
0.00

00
00

00
00

53.
B5.

63
00

15.00 15 .00 46.37 00 00 31 37) 309



02/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa0¢= 29/39
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIQD ENDING Q1/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM [ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

E BDGT
USED

F550 731 - MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
RBVQHUB 5
Dept 000.000
731-000.000-550.100
731-000.000-650.200
731-000.000-653.000
731-000.000-654.000
731-000.000-605.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
731-000.000—801.000
731—O00.000-808.000
731—000.000-955.000
731-000.000-964.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 731:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES 6 EXPENDITURES

UNREHLIZED GAIN/LOSS
REALIZED GAIN/LOSS
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONT.
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT
INTEREST

PROFESSIONAL SERV.
PENSION TRUST FEE
RETIREMENT BENEFITS
REFUND/REBATE

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.
0.
0.
0.
0.

00
00
00
00
00

355,197.00
00,740.23
65,257.50
14,560.23
51,970.06

0
0

9,322
2,501

0

O0
D0
50
47
D0

(356.197.03)
($8,740.23)
(65.2S7.50)
(14.560.23)
(51.978.06)

100.00
100-00
100.00
100.00
100.00

0.00 0. 00 576,733.10 11,023 97 (576.733.10) 100.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.

D.
0.
D.
0.

00

OD
00
00
00

576,733-10

450.00
23,845.28

246,540.20
164,236.55

11,023

0
0

301663
104,752

97

00
00
70
49

(576.733.10)

(450.00)
(23,E45.2B)

(246,540.20)
(164,236.55)

100.00

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

0.00 D. 00 435,072.03 143,416. 27 (435.072.03) 100.00

0.00 D. 00 435,072.03 143,416. 27 (435»072.03) 100.00

0.00
0.00

0. D0
0.00

576,733.10
435,072.03

11,823
143.416

97
27

(576,733.10)
(435.072.03)

100.00
100.00

0.00’ 04* 01 D0 141,661.07 (131,592 30) (141,661.07) 70160.00



02/14/2014 04:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PHOe= 3°/3°
User: McDonald
00: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JANUARY 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED U1/31/2014 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMEERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR~TO-DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

Fund 735 - 0011005 HEALTH INS TRUST FUND
REVQYAUGS
Dept 000.000
730-000.000-050.100 UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 0.00 0.00
730-000.000-053.002 00050250 RET 004110 INS c0NT 0.00 0.00
735-000.000-005.000 INTEREST 0.00 0.00
736'OO0.00D—G74.0U3 INSURANCE PREMIUM EMPLOYEE CO 0.00 0.00

9,938.12
115,017.06

2,553.09
1,125.00

0.00
20,305.05

0.00
1,125.00

0
0
0
0

00 (9,93B.12)
00 (1l5,017.06)
00 (2,550.B9)
00 (1,125.00)

100
100
100
100

.00

.00

.00

.00

Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 120,639.07 21,521.05 0 00 (120,639.D7) 100 .00

TOTAL Revenues 0.00 0.00

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
736-000.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00
736-000.000-005.000 SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 0.00

120,639.07

127,357.54
044.28

21,521.05

19,030.43
0.00

0

0
0

00 (120,639.07J

00 (127,357.54)
00 (344.28)

100

100
100

.00

.00

.00

Total Dept 000.000 0.00 I0 I 0.00 129,201.02 19,030.43 0060 00 (128,201.82) 100 .00

TOTAL Expenditures 0.00 0.00 120,201.02 19,030.43 0 00 (128,201.B2) 100 .00

Fund 736:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00

120,639. 21,521.55
19,030.43

0
0

00 (12B,G39.07)
00 (12S,201.B2)

100
100

.00

.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES — ALL FUNDS 4,970,075.00 4,902,750.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 5,310,414.00 5,351,3044q1

4,
3,

07
120,201.82

437.25

436,926.48
827,149.52

2,491.42

392,101.30
521,553.60

0

0
332,000.

00 (437.25)

00 405,023.52
20 1,191,240.25

100

90
71

.00

.50

.52
NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (340,439.0D] (44B,554.00) 609,776.96 (129,372T22) (332,500. 20) (725,424.76) 135 .94


